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9

10

ITEM NO.1:

11

CHAIR KANE:

FY 2006 BUDGET (C.C. 05-63)

(Gavel).

I'd like to call to order the

12

Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting

13

for -- what is this, Members, Wednesday?

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

April 6th.

Wednesday, April 6th, 2005.

16

Members.

17

Carroll, Anderson, Johnson, Mateo, Molina,

18

Pontanilla, Tavares, Kane.

19

us a little later this morning is Committee Member

20

and the Vice-Chair of the Committee Council Chair

21

Hokama.

22

Excuse me.

Thank you,

In attendance we have Members

Excused and will be with

Also with us, Members, we have -- from the

23

Parks Department we have our Deputy Director,

24

Mr. John Buck, along with Mr. Pat Matsui with the

25

Parks Department, and the First Assistant to the
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1

Managing Director, Mr. Dave Taylor, who will be

2

helping us with the presentation later on this

3

morning.

4

Members, good morning.

We're going to be

5

addressing the Parks Department this morning, but

6

before we do that, we do have several people here to

7

testify.

8

have a pager or a cell phone, if you can, please,

9

turn it to the off or to the silent mode, that way

So with that, first and foremost, if you

10

we can avoid any unnecessary distractions to the

11

meeting.

12

come forward and state your name for

13

if you do represent an organization, we'd like to

14

know that as well.

15

Those of you signed up, we need you to
th~

record and

We're going to provide you with a total of

16

four minutes.

17

"three minutes."

18

let you know where you're at in time, and we'll

19

provide with you an additional minute to conclude

20

your comments.

21

you're still going, as the Chair I will interrupt

22

you and ask you to conclude your comment, and please

23

stay and we may have questions for your testimony to

24

provide some clarification.

25

At three minutes our Staff will say
And it's not to be rude.

It's to

When you reach four minutes and

With that, we'll go ahead and start off.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/6/05

5

1

Mr. Dennis Fitzpatrick is first, and following

2

Mr. Fitzpatrick we have U'ilani Kapu.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

3

4

MR. FITZPATRICK:

Thank you very much for this

5

opportunity.

My name's Dennis Fitzpatrick.

I'm

6

representing myself.

7

to get a pump station at Maalaea Harbor for the last

8

six years from various County organizations, State,

9

Federal, our Legislators, everybody basically.

I've been involved in trying

10

Recently I met with the Mayor in November.

11

trying to get some kind of system in place to ensure

12

that the boats don't dump sewage into Maalaea

13

Harbor.

14

We're

Now, this -- it seems to be a jurisdictional

15

problem.

The County says it's the State.

The State

16

says it's the Federal.

17

it's like a circle.

18

to be addressed is people say it's turtle droppings.

19

Well, I kind of feel firmly I think I know after

20

I'm 54 years old, I know what waste looks like.

21

some of them might be turtle droppings, but a

22

majority of it is not turtle droppings.

23

that we've had in place might have worked years ago

24

when the harbor was small, but now we have over

25

3,000 people a day going out there.

The Federal says this, and

Now, another issue that needs

And

This system

And all boats
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1

have to dump their sewage! treated or untreated!

2

into the waters of Maalaea Harbor.

3

Now! I first approached this from an

4

environmental issue! and I don't think I was getting

5

any action that way.

6

a public safety and health issue.

7

and the Mayor can do something about public safety

8

and health.

9

done to try to alleviate this situation.

And I personally feel this is
And the Council

I feel offended that nothing has been
Recently

10

two months ago we were told there was a tank

11

underneath there and they could do a collateral

12

system at very little cost! like a Band-aid until

13

the major harbor improvements are put in place.

14

just found out on the weekend this is not going to

15

happen.

16

there's any money allocated for this.

17

have money.

18

it.

19

We

There's nowhere in the Mayor's budget that
Parks don't

And I'm not really sure how to address

I have been getting calls from -- we did an

20

informal picket at the harbor.

We also have another

21

one coming up April 16th at 10:00 clock.

22

encourage anybody to come there that wants to! but

23

since the time I got the -- we did the first

24

picketing! I've gotten calls from people as far away

25

as the LA Times and CNN saying what goes with this?
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1

And I said, look, we don't want to tank any

2

industry.

3

want to stop this from happening.

And where they

4

dump is also the whale sanctuary.

This is a

5

know, they're mammals like us.

6

hepatitis, meningitis, staph infections, things like

7

that.

8

the plate and tries to get something done to stop

9

this process.

We just want to get the solution.

We

you

They can have

So I think it's time that somebody steps to

And I'd like to read a letter that I sent to

10

11

the editor recently, and I'll finish it up with

12

this.

13

residents and tourists of Maui with no relief in the

14

dumping of human sewage into the whale calving area.

15

We say we protect the whales, but allow over 3,000

16

people to view the whales from boats and have their

17

sewage that is generated on the trips dumped in the

18

very area they and the whales will swim in.

19

has been going on far too long, and from the

20

inaction of our government at Federal, State, and

21

county levels there seems to be no end in site.

22

Another whale season is almost behind the

This

After efforts to get them to fix the problem,

23

endless meetings with groups, and many promises on

24

short-term solutions until long-term improvements

25

are made to the harbor, I feel that the politicians
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1

are not listening and misled with us broken promises

2

to fix the problem.

3

impact

4

MS. KOLLER:

5

MR. FITZPATRICK:

It will take an economic

Three minutes.
-- to get their attention.

This is no

6

longer an environmental issue, but a health and

7

safety hazard that will lead to harm to our visitors

8

and residents alike.

9

the leaders who approach -- who when approached on

Public safety is neglected by

10

this issue cringe at the thought of swimming in

11

sewage.

12

major resort destination.

13

that where they're from this practice would not be

14

accepted.

15

been informed by the operators and the government

16

about such practices.

17

of this practice, they would either not use the

18

services or choose to go somewhere else.

19

We're not a third-world country, but a
The people I talk to say

They are concerned that they should have

They also say if people knew

The Clean Water Act defines the rules that

20

are acceptable.

The problem is our budgets for

21

enforcement is almost non-existent.

22

monitor the boats, have no one on a daily basis to

23

ensure compliance.

24

protect our water resources than does many

25

land-locked states, yet most of our income is

They do not

This State spends less money to
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9

derived from the ocean and its beauty.

2

So I'd like to close and say I wish the

3

Council would look at this as a public safety and

4

health issue and try to get something done to solve

5

it.

6

Thank you very much.

CHAIR KANE:

Members, any questions?

7
8

9

Thank you, Mr. Fitzpatrick.
Ms. Johnson,

followed by Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, thanks very much, Dennis, for

10

coming.

And I know you've been sitting on the task

11

force for a long time with DLNR and the Harbors

12

Division.

13

MR. FITZPATRICK:

Everybody, Coast Guard, everybody.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So I just want to thank you for

15

that.

16

that you raise about the health and safety, have you

17

raised the issue with Dr. Pang and the Department of

18

Health?

19

My main question is in regard to the issues

And if so, what has the response been?

MR. FITZPATRICK:

I've called them, but I have never

20

really talked to Dr. Pang, but in recent articles

21

like in the Lahaina Weekly and stuff he says that

22

this stuff can go down the chain

23

eaten by fish or eaten by larger fish and blah,

24

blah, blah, it can lead to problems with whales.

25

l

that it can be

Recently we had those pilot whales die
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1

in

2

autopsies to come back.

3

see what the causes of death were, but I haven't

4

really had an official talk -- I have talked to the

5

Clean Water Branch.

6

Health.

7

--I think in November and we're waiting for the
It will be interesting to

I've talked to Department of

You name it, I've talked to them.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and the other

- I'm pretty

8

sure I can speak with him and I'll try and get some

9

feedback for you.

The other thing I had -- not sure

10

if you know that Mr. Kaufman from Pacific Whale

11

Foundation has also undertaken a private I guess

12

pump out where he is no longer going to be dumping

13

any wastewater at all in the ocean, that they're

14

paying for it privately.

15

MR. FITZPATRICK:

Are you aware of that?

I'm aware of that, but that at this

16

time -- we all met with the an informal group with

17

the Kihei Community Association a couple months ago

18

and this is one of their projects they want to see

19

through too, but at that time Mr. Kaufman told us

20

that he had a one-line system to one dock that only

21

the smallest boat could go to, that he was waiting

22

for DLNR permission or permission from the Harbors

23

or somebody to make a larger area where his larger

24

boats are coming in.

25

The problem is the boats are getting bigger
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1

and bigger and taking more and more people out.

2

one little harbor -- one little thing is not going

3

to pump this whole operation out.

4

only one in the harbor making an effort, and I told

5

him that I was -- I applauded that effort, but it

6

was like throwing a piece of sand at something, you

7

know, it wasn't -- it gives -- there needs to be a

8

lot more done.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

But he is the

And it sounds like we have to get

10

the State on board too, but I really appreciate your

11

testimony, and thank you very much.

12

MR. FITZPATRICK:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

16
17

Thank you.

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Dennis.

Dennis.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Fitzpatrick, we still have another

question.

18

MR. FITZPATRICK:

Oh, I'm sorry.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. FITZPATRICK:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No problem.
More questions.
Thank you for corning.

And I

22

appreciate your testimony.

The task force that you

23

were on, the DLNR task force, was that also

24

connected with the Mayor's Advisory Task Force on

25

this issue?
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MR. FITZPATRICK:

I've never really officially been

2

assigned to a task force.

I've been more like the

3

devil's advocate that goes around to all those

4

people.

5

the environmental specialist with the Mayor, I've

6

met with some of the people on this Council, but I'm

7

not officially a member of any.

8

informally called Pump It-Don't Dump It, and they

9

all throughout the mainland they have these

I have met with the Mayor and I've met with

We had a group

10

organizations, and we're one of the only states that

11

does not allow this -- that doesn't enforce the

12

boats to have some kind of pump-out facility, which

13

is amazing when we get all of our economy,

14

basically, out of the ocean.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It was my understanding that

16

there was going to be a temporary fix to have a

17

pump-out truck come and pump out each boat during

18

the day.

19

MR. FITZPATRICK:

What happened with that?

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MR. FITZPATRICK:

Yes.

The residents of the condo over the area

22

that they were going to do that complained about the

23

smell.

24

associated with that, and so they -- the people

25

the boat operators said, oh, we don't want to offend

Because obviously there is some smell
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1

these people, you know.

2

them

3

done by the State.

4

we're looking at another probably six years before

5

that's done, at the earliest.

we want to wait until we get a pump station

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

from DLNR?

8

MR. FITZPATRICK:

9

We want to -- we don't want

I found out over the weekend

And how did you find that out,

No, from a lady that was on the task

force that called me and said Mr. Rice from the Boat

10

Harbor Division said that they're going to do

11

improvements to the sea flight area and this kind of

12

stuff before they put a pump station in, where the

13

old sea flight terminal used to be, they have plans

14

to fix that area up.

15
16

17
18

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MR. FITZPATRICK:

We'll follow

Thank you very much, and I hope you do,

because it's a very important issue.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Fitzpatrick?

21

much, sir.

22

MR. FITZPATRICK:

23

CHAIR KANE:

25

Okay, thank you.

up.

20

24

I haven't seen those plans.

Hearing none.

Thank you very

Thank you.

Next to testify,

Ke~eaumoku

MS. KAPU:

Any further questions for

U~ilani

Kapu, followed

Kapu.

Good morning, Budget and Finance Committee.
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1

name is U'ilani Kapu, and I am the President of

2

Kuleana Kuikahi, who is in support and would like to

3

testify on behalf of the traditionally styled hale

4

located in Lahaina at Kamehameha Iki Park , which we

5

call Pakalau Park.
Kuleana Kuikahi supports this because we're

6

7

trying to bring back the traditional ahupua'a

8

system.

9

which is the perfect place and once where the chiefs

I mean with this across from Moku'ula,

10

all met in Pakalau Park, this traditional hale will

11

bring Lahaina to its historical district, as it

12

should be.

13

kingdom, where the kingdom once was.

14

to come through as a fine line item on the budget's

15

proposal, I hope you folks are all in support of

16

this and help us to have this dream come true.

It is not a whaling town.

It is a
And for this

It will bring a lot to our community.

17

A lot

18

of people are backing it.

19

willing to come and help and learn.

20

youths are looking forward to it, and we've heard a

21

lot of comments on it and a lot of support for it.

22

So we hope that you folks would help us and allow us

23

to have that budget go through.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

A lot of people are
A lot of our

Mahalo.

Thank you, Ms. Kapu.
Members, any questions for the testifier?
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2

15

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you for coming, U'i.

The

3

amount of money that is in the budget I believe is

4

$60,000.

5

MS. KAPU:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm unclear, though, is that the

7

amount that you're supporting at this time or is

8

there another amount that you were advocating for?

9

Because I believe that you had testified previously

10
11

that there was greater amount of money needed.
MS. KAPU:

I volunteer with the hui and I've been working

12

with the kahu that will be building that hale.

13

His -- he told us 100,000.

14

fine -- our budget that he has proposed, and I'm

15

pretty sure Ke'eaumoku will explain more on that,

16

but we're hoping we can get more, but I know there's

17

a fine line item as 60 and he has proposed 100,

18

so ...

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

MS. KAPU:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

Right now that is our

Okay, thanks very much.

Mahalo.
Thank you.

Ms. Kapu?

Any further questions for

Ms. Anderson.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

MS. KAPU:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Hi, U'ilani.

Good morning.
Do you know what the square
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16

footage for the hale will be?
MS. KAPU:

40 -- well, Ke'eaumoku will bring up the map,

3

and I think he has all of the diagrams for you

4

folks.

5

than I can.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

none.

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
Any further questions?

Hearing

Ms. Kapu, thank you.
Ke'eaumoku Kapu, followed by Carlene Santos.

9

10

I think he can answer that question better

MR. KAPU:

Aloha kakahiaka.

Good morning, ladies and

11

gentlemen of the Council of the Budget Committee.

12

My name is Ke'eaumoku Kapu, and I'm the President of

13

Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua, which means the assembly of the

14

double hulls.

15

lao Valley, I made a comment there, and the comment

16

that I made was kui ka hale -- mai ka la ike kui ka

17

hale, where the sun rises, the house stands.

18

la kau au ka hale, where the sun sets, we have no

19

house.

20

Back when this hale was finished in

A ka

So when I made that comment, I also briefly

21

explained pertaining to the families been staring at

22

the stars on the west side for too long, that if it

23

was possible that we could enhance and tie the

24

connection from the east, which is the lao, and the

25

west -- direct west, which is Lahaina, which
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1

basically covers a prophetic dream that had happened

2

back almost 200 years ago with Keopuolani being born

3

in Piihana Kalani Heiau on the east.

4

born, it was prophesied that that woman needed to

5

follow the pio of the sun, and now she lay in state

6

in Lahaina today.

7

lao majestic where the sun rises.

So the heart of that stands in

There is a connection there for the people to

8
9

When she was

gather in this halawai, which is a meeting place.

10

On the west side we have continually been trying to

11

gather people to more enhance them with the cultural

12

perspective of a hale.

13

everything in life.

14

a child, the upbringing of that child, into the

15

ongoing education to help our people stay the course

16

in the societies that we live today because things

17

are basically different.

18

that we live.

19

our life, and it has to deal with that hale concept.

And the hale has to do with

It has to do with the birth of

It's a competitive life

We forget one simple concept about

It's about character and identity for our

20

21

people, and that's basically the reason why I'm

22

here.

23

survey, right down at the park.

24

out.

25

impacted by a lot of surf schools, but then at the

We did a survey, and it was a one-hour
We put a petition

And within an hour -- the park is heavily
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1

same time those people that come to the park to --

2

you know t

3

hale t they see this on the billboard t and they sign

4

this.

5

Historic Register t yeah t but a lot of people shared

6

their comments with us pertaining to what is so

7

historic about Lahaina?

Because Lahaina is registered on the National

So within an hour I gathered 50 signatures

8
9

for the surf schools, they come by the

from a lot of people just within that general area

10

this morning.

11

petition t had this on the wall t people came by and

12

supported it.

13

to bring back this character and identity to

14

Lahaina.

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

MR. KAPU:

Just standing there with the

So there is definitely a strong urge

Three minutes.
Hopefully that the halawai basically is meant

17

for the gathering of many.

18

where we have a place to be covered in and a place

19

to basically teach our younger generations about the

20

stars.

21

So in closing t

(Inaudible) halawai

t

I'd like to mahalo you all for

22

taking the time for listening to us.

23

long journey for us since 1995 from the first

24

proposal that we submitted for a traditional hale

25

now it's 2005

t

ten years later.
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1

it into serious consideration of providing the

2

people of West Maui the dream that they've been long

3

waiting for.

4
5

6

CHAIR KANE:

Mahalo.

Thank you, Mr. Kapu.

Mr. Kapu?

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Hi, Ke'eaumoku, thanks for

7

coming.

8

footage for the hale?

9

MR. KAPU:

Members, questions for

Do you know offhand the total square

Yeah, total square footage -- well, all I know

10

is the width and the length is at 30 by 40 feet.

11

Square footage, I don't know, 30 times 40.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, and you're

I can figure

13

that out.

14

responsible for the maintenance and use of the hale?

15

MR. KAPU:

Yes.

And your organization is going to be

You mentioned something about the total

16

expense, about -- it's line itemed at $60,000, yeah.

17

We got with the kumu, the kalai that is going to be

18

building the hale, he gave us a price of 100,000,

19

a hundred-five roughly, $100,500, and he broke it

20

down pertaining to -- the lumber that come from Big

21

Island is very expensive, and the shipping and

22

handling also.

23

water, you know, that's another part, yeah, and

24

maybe we can haul the logs on our own boat, but

25

that's not possible.

If we had our canoes out in the

So when it was line itemed at
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1

$60 000

2

don't want to be dealing with another one of those

3

traumatic things as pertaining to something that is

4

half finished in the park that we have

5

want to make sure that this thing basically goes

6

through to finish and complete the hale

7

today basically to ask for a bit more than $60 000

8

on the line item.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay

10

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Johnson.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

1

1

he said maybe it might be possible l but we

yeah.

1

l

We

so I'm here
1

Thank you.

Yes.

1

thank you very much.

The money that would be

12

used l does that include the cost of an environmental

13

assessment or is that something separate or is there

14

already an existing one that has been completed?

15

MR. KAPU:

There's an existing environmental assessment.

16

What I'm not too sure of right now

17

meeting tomorrow and we need to schedule another

18

meeting with parks possiblYI that the environmental

19

assessment that was done in 1999 we may have to go

20

forward l you know

21

the development is much smaller than the original

22

proposal from 1999's environmental assessment.

23

1

1

and we have a

a simple preliminary one because

I really don't know how much that it's going

24

to costl and at the same time I don't know where the

25

money gonna come from

l

so you would probably say
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1

yeah, the money will definitely be probably

2

partially allocated for those -- the assessment and

3

the permits.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Ke'eaumoku.

6

MR. KAPU:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

9
10

Thank you.
Thank you.

Any further questions, Members?

Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Could you bring us a detail

breakdown of the $100,000 that you're requesting?

11

MR. KAPU:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

Okay, thanks very much,

Okay, this is the budget that -You don't have to read it to us.

Just provide it to us in writing would be fine.

14

MR. KAPU:

Oh, okay, okay.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. KAPU:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Sure.

Can submit to our Staff, Mr. Kapu, yeah.
Thank you.

Thank you.
Okay, any further questions, Members?
I have the map.

Hearing none.

Thank you very much.

Next to

21

testify, Carlene Santos, and she'll be followed by

22

Edwina -- I'm sorry, Edwina Wilson Snyder.

23

MS. SANTOS:

Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Committee

24

members.

My name is Carlene Santos, and I'm the

25

Director at St. Anthony Preschool, and this is in
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regards to the Imi Kala extension --

2

CHAIR KANE:

There you go.

3

MS. SANTOS:

-- and Waiale Road improvements that is on

4

your budget.

5

Anthony for 20 years.

6

alumni of St. Anthony.

7

that attended Saint Anthony High School and

8

graduated there.

9

service 48 children.

10

I have been the director at St.
My husband and I are both
We have also had a daughter

We currently at the preschool

My biggest concern for the preschool is the

11

effect that the current project will have on our

12

parish/ high school/ and grade school/ as well as an

13

impact on us.

14

great impact on the preschool.

15

parking front being the grade school is eliminated

16

by the Waiale improvement project/ that will mean

17

more cars will be coming into our parking lot and

18

will overflow into the preschool area.

19

have a very limited parking area where we allow

20

parents and family members to drop off and pick up

21

their children daily.

22

traffic in our parking area fronting the preschool/

23

our parents and family members will have to find

24

alternate means of dropping off and picking up their

25

children.

Parking/ traffic congestion is a
If the on street

We currently

If there is an overflow of

I cannot contemplate at this time how
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1

that will occur, as the only way to access our

2

preschool is through the parking area fronting the

3

school.

4

The potential parking and traffic congestion

5

problems greatly concern me in this area.

The

6

safety and well being of my students is a number one

7

priority for me.

8

congestion problems, we have a potential for placing

9

our children at greater risk.

With parking and traffic

Our campus is not big

10

enough and neither -- and if the Imi Kala extension

11

or Waiale improvement project contemplates land

12

acquisitions, either now or in the future,

13

St. Anthony -- from St. Anthony we at the preschool

14

will be squeezed in out of our area.
Additionally, many of our preschool students

15
16

go on to attend the grade school and the high

17

school.

18

impacted if this is to go through.

19

comments raised by other members of the St. Anthony

20

community here today to testify in this area.

21

you.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Therefore, the students will continually be
We join in in

Thank

Thank you, Ms. Santos.
Members, questions for the testifier?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Are you saying that you don't want
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this improvement to be made at all?
MS. SANTOS:

I think right now that's what we're looking

3

at.

What's on -- wellt I have others here to

4

testify who's done greater research on the area.

5

just came to state my case as to the impact that it

6

would have on our preschool children in the area.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Thank you.

Hearing none.

OkaYt thank you.
Further questions for Ms. Santos?

Thank you for your testimony.

10

MS. SANTOS:

Thank you so much.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Next we have Edwina Gibson Snyder.

12

13

I

She'll be

followed by Winona Martinez.
MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

Good morning.

Hit everybody.

I want

14

to preface -- my name's Edwina Wilson Snyder t and

15

I'm here as the principal of St. Anthony high

16

school t and we strongly oppose the development that

17

was described to us initially in a meeting with

18

Mayor Arakawa t who called me and one of our board

19

members into his office t spread out a mapt many

20

colors t showing the development of projects all the

21

way out to Waihee t pointed to the turnahauler road

22

that adjoins my high school and indicated that that

23

would be turned into a four-lane highwaYt that the

24

monies were provided for the bridge across of that

25

post office area and it would provide access for all
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1

the development in that -- from that -- all the new

2

projects.

3

What that does to us is it takes away about

4

three acres of property.

We only have eleven total.

5

The noise level of a four-lane highway, even though

6

they say they're going to start out with a two-lane,

7

is unacceptable when it's directly next to a high

8

school.

9

move and said they would move in a building affected

10

by the four-lane highway, and right now it is all of

11

our athletic facilities, which adjoin that area, the

12

new weight room, newly renovated to the tune of

13

$150,000 weight room,

14

shop, which supplies funds to our grade school.

They will have to move

they agreed to

the band room, and our thrift

The noise impact is totally negative for our

15
16

students.

We are a small school.

17

high school students in grades seven -- or secondary

18

students in grades seven to 12 and the enrollment

19

has went up this year and our recruiting efforts

20

have been well received and we see a tremendous

21

positive impact of all of those kinds of efforts on

22

our students.

23

demolished by this effort.

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

We only have 305

However, our school will be totally

Three minutes.
And the Mayor also informed us that we
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1

could use County facilities.

2

been using County facilities for a lot of years, and

3

step children we are, so we are shoved aside every

4

time the facilities are needed.

5

our own facilities as it is.

6

it.

7
8
9

10
11

12

CHAIR KANE:

Well, our school has

We need our own --

We're trying to fix

Thank you.
Hold on, Ms. Snyder.
Members, any questions for the testifier?

Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning Ms. Snyder.
MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

Good morning.

When was this matter

13

first brought up to the school?

14

road improvements, I guess, to my knowledge, at

15

least within the County had been discussed for

16

sometime, but as far as the matter to the school, do

17

you recall?

18

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

Because I know the

In January.
Just this past January?

2005,

yes.

Okay, and

I was not privy to any of the past

23

discussions, and I understand that a lot was

24

discussed on this matter in -- ten years ago, but

25

none of us who are with the board, except for our
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1

Chair, Mr. Sutherland, the rest of us are all new,

2

so we were not party to any of it, although we have

3

excellent records from Brother Jim Dodds.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

7
8

9
10

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Any further questions, Members?

Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

Thank you for being here.
MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I know this, because I know you

11

from way, way back, that you are a little emotional

12

about this issue.

13

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

Very.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And Mr. Molina asked the question

15

about when did you folks find out about this plan,

16

and that was what I was going to ask, but -- and

17

you're stating that you folks had not been talked

18

with like several years ago about the Imi Kala

19

extension using the turnahauler road that you

20

recall?

21

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

I went back to study all of the

22

documents, Charmaine, and I noticed that ten years

23

ago there was an intense study because C. Brewer was

24

looking at giving St. Anthony property away and

25

St. Anthony was -- the high school was at that time
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1

considering relocating so that we would have 20

2

acres, I believe was the amount that was bandied

3

about.

4

infrastructure, none was forthcoming, so he said no,

5

21 mil is a bit much to expect the diocese to put

6

in, so he said the school stays where it is.

Bishop came in, asked for the money for the

So those discussions ended.

7

We got nothing.

8

There was no deal with C. Brewer.

We got nothing

9

from them, and all of -- and so I -- I came into the

10

school in this position in January of 2004.

11

been on board for a year and a half, and all of a

12

sudden I have this major issue.

13

working to help the school and we've been doing

14

wonderful things.

15

everything that we've done so far.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

morning.
MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I mean, I've been

However, this just eliminates

Thank you, Ms. Snyder.

Thank you.

20

So I've

Further questions?

Member Mateo.

Chairman, thank you very much.

Good

Good morning, Dan.
The reduction of three acres of land

22

for the school, taking into consideration the size

23

of the high school, are you able to tell us what

24

that means insofar as impacts to your student

25

enrollment with the smaller campus size?
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MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

There's a certain magic ratio where

2

you need a certain amount of acreage to support a

3

certain number of student.

4

current size.

5

We won't be able to expand to what would be a viable

6

number student population for our school.

7
8

9
10

11
12

That will be reduced proportionately.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, and can you tell me what was

that 500 number you just referenced?
MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

500 students can be sustained in the

eleven acres that we currently have.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you very

much, thank you, Chair.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

Ours is 500 with our

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair, and good

morning.

16

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

Hi, Joe.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The three acres that you talk

18

about, this is part of the eleven acres that

19

St. Anthony school owns present?

20

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, fine.

Okay, any further questions, Members, for

23

Ms. Snyder?

24

your time this morning.

25

Thank you.

Hearing none.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much for

Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, I'm sorry, Ms. Anderson.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Forgive me.

Hi, Ms. Snyder.

Good morning.
Thanks for coming.

You're saying

5

that this would eliminate all the athletic

6

facilities that you have?

7

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

Because -- the initial project is

8

supposed to be two lanes.

9

four.

The planned project is

So that means that you move in 35 feet.

10

Well, we're going to actually measure that to -- so

11

that people can see it.

12

our weight room and the band room and the -- we have

13

locker showers, we have the storage areas for our

14

track and field, we have our baseball pitching

15

nets -- pitching cage, so all of -- all of the

16

things that we have in the back which supports our

17

athletics, our athletic programs will be eliminated.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And that will run through

Would you have a site plan of the

19

facilities that you could get to us that shows where

20

this proposal

proposed roadway is going?

21

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

24
25

We got that plan from your -Public Works?

Yes, Public Works -

thank you --

Director, who met with us in February.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And it shows all the school
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facilities on it?
MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

No, it just didn't

- no, but we're

3

going to do a topographical map and have that ready

4

shortly.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

MS. WILSON-SNYDER:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions for

9
10

13

Hearing none.

Ms. Snyder, thank you

for your testimony this morning.

11
12

Yes.

Thank you.

Ms. Snyder?

And then you'll get it to us?

Next to testify, Winona Martinez.

She'll be

followed Cynthia Wong.
MS. MARTINEZ:

Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Committee

14

Members.

15

principal at St. Anthony grade school.

16

principal there for 17 years.

17

teacher at the preschool since 1973.

18

St. Anthony alumnus and my -- both of my children

19

attended and graduated from St. Anthony's.

20

My name is Winona Martinez.

I am the
I have been

Before that I was a
I'm also a

Currently we have 193 students in the grade

21

school attending kindergarten through grade 6.

22

There are several impacts on the grade school that I

23

would like to discuss.

24

to the Waiale Road improvement, it is not clear

25

whether the County will need to acquire land from

First of all, with respect

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/6/05

32

1

St. Anthony to achieve this improvement project.

2

land is needed, this land would be the playground

3

that is fronting our grade school facility.

4

acquisition of St. Anthony land is not proposed as

5

part of this budget or any future capital

6

improvement project for Waiale, then I ask whether

7

the sidewalk fronting the play ground will be

8

eliminated and whether the on-street parking

9

fronting the cemetery will be eliminated?

10

If

If the

The families of our students use the

11

on-street parking fronting the cemetery for the drop

12

off and pick up of their children.

13

also used for any special events held at the school,

14

including the Christmas program, graduation, our may

15

day program, and the most important fund-raiser for

16

the grade school our annual Fun Daze Bazaar.

17

The parking is

We have a crossing guard that assists the
crossing

18

students and family members crossing

19

from the on-street parking to the gated entrance of

20

the playground in the morning before school starts

21

and in the afternoon at dismissal.

22

parking is eliminated, it will place a heavy burden

23

on parents and family members to find alternate

24

routes and ways to drop off and pick up their child,

25

as there is insufficient parking in the church

If the on-street
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1

parking lot during those critical drop-off and

2

pick-up times.

3

Additionally, we are concerned about the

4

safety and well-being of our students in having a

5

four-lane roadway fronting the school.

6

speed limit fronting the school should be 20 miles

7

per hour, we are concerned about the enforcement of

8

that speed limit without such measures as speed

9

controls placed within the budget request.

While the

10

Obviously the traffic concerns are great, as the

11

safety and well being of our children are of the

12

utmost priority at the school.
A third important concern is the noise

13
14

factor.

15

paving and construction of the Waiale improvements.

16

There will be additional noise problems if the area

17

is turned into a four-lane roadway.

18

noise barriers in place.

19

MS. KOLLER:

20

MS. MARTINEZ:

There will be noise during the actual

We do not have

Three minutes.
We cannot keep the doors and windows to our

21

classrooms closed during the day, as we do not have

22

air conditioning.

23

burden on our teaching staff as well as our student.

24

Finally, with respect to the Imi Kala

25

improvements, if there is any land acquisition that

This will create a tremendous
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1

will be contemplated at any time in the future, that

2

will directly impact our thrift shop, which is

3

situated adjacent to the Imi Kala roadway.

4

Approximately 20 to 25,000 in revenue generated by

5

the thrift shop is annually donated to the grade

6

school towards scholarship for students who are

7

needy and therefore it reduces the cost of tuition.

8

If the grade school loses that thrift shop revenue,

9

our tuition will increase and may be unaffordable

10

for many of our students and this is of great

11

concern to us.

12

MS. KOLLER:

13

MS. MARTINEZ:

14

CHAIR KANE:

I wish to thank you.
Thank you, Ms. Martinez.
Members, any questions for the testifier?

15
16

Four minutes.

Mr. Pontanilla.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

MS. MARTINEZ:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Good morning.

Good morning.
I have one question.

Because

20

you mentioned the grade school, which is across the

21

cemetery?

22

MS. MARTINEZ:

Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

That's part of Lower Main, am I

24

right?

So the plan does include improvements on

25

Lower Main and also Waiale Drive?
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1

MS. MARTINEZ:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

MS. MARTINEZ:

Okay.

As far as we see at this time.

We are

4

uncertain as to whether Lower Main would become a

5

four-lane highway, and that's the question we ask.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

8

Hearing none.

9

your testimony.

10

MS. MARTINEZ:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

13

Okay, okay, thank you.
Further questions, Members?

Ms. Martinez, thank you very much for

Thank you.
Next we have Cynthia Wong.

She'll be

followed by Patrick Wong.
MS. WONG:

Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Committee

14

Members.

My name is Cynthia Wong.

15

provide testimony as a parent of two children who

16

attend St. Anthony grade school.

17

are also parishioners at St. Anthony.

18

am greatly concerned about both the Waiale project

19

improvements and the Imi Kala extension project as

20

it affects St. Anthony.

I am here to

My family and I
As a parent I

I have personally seen how hard the teachers

21

22

work in the classrooms that date back many, many

23

years.

24

during the warmer months it often gets very hot in

25

the classrooms.

The classrooms are not air conditioned, and

If there is a four-lane roadway
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1

constructed in front of the grade school, I am

2

concerned that noise barriers will have to be

3

constructed.

4

problematic, as it will decrease the wind and make

5

the classrooms even hotter.

6

to a healthy learning environment.

7

conducive to a healthy teaching environment.

These noise barriers could be very

This is not conducive
It is not

8

The parking situation at St. Anthony will

9

become very problematic as well if the on-street

10

parking fronting the cemetery is eliminated.

11

utilize the on-street parking for both dropping off

12

my children in the morning and for picking them up

13

in the afternoon.

14

because the parking for the St. Anthony church,

15

grade school, and high school is very limited.

16

parents like me use the on-street parking and cross

17

the street with the assistance of the crossing

18

guard.

19

on-parking street is eliminated.

20

I

I use the on-street parking

Many

I can't imagine what it would be like if the

Even more concerning is the potential for

21

accidents.

Where there is a four-lane roadway

22

adjacent to a grade school without any traffic

23

control devices in place, the potential for

24

accidents is higher.

25

that when my children attend school, they will be

As a parent, I want to be sure
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1

safe.

And I believe safety and the assurances of

2

safety for our children will be a key issue that

3

will need to be addressed before these capital

4

improvement projects advance.

5

I have also personally witnessed cars that

6

travel far in excess of the speed limit on Waiale

7

Road.

8

and I have attempted to cross the current two-lane

9

roadway, I have not felt that my children should be

At times when the crossing guard is not there

10

anywhere near the area without an adult actually

11

holding their hand due to the speeds of the cars.

12

There are no speed bumps and I don't know if speed

13

bumps are contemplated as part of the Waiale Road

14

improvement project.
Finally, I personally will be concerned if

15
16

tuition at the grade school is increased because of

17

lost revenue from the thrift shop.

18

currently is a very difficult burden for my family

19

as well as many other families.

20

four children attending private schools.

21

many families just like me with multiple children at

22

St. Anthony and they have to work mUltiple jobs in

23

order to sustain the tuition.

24

unaffordable for many of us --

25

MS. KOLLER:

The tuition

We have a total of

It will be

Three minutes.
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MS. WONG:

-- if the thrift shop revenue is eliminated due

2

to these projects.

3

Committee Members.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and

Thank you, Ms. Wong.

Members, any questions

5

for the testifier?

6

you for your testimony.

7

followed by Jocelyn Perreira.

8
9

MR. WONG:

Hearing none, Ms. Wong, thank
Next we have Patrick Wong,

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Committee Members.

You met my wife who spoke just earlier.

I want to

10

give recognition to Father Ray Malley, who's in the

11

audience.

12

my wife, as a private person.

13

all of you, when I wear different hats.

14

here to speak specifically regarding two budget

15

proposals from the Mayor.

16

extension and the Waiale Road improvements.

17

I hear -- I'm here before you today, like
I know most, if not
Today I'm

It's the Imi Kala Road

The question that was posed some time ago by

18

Ms. Tavares regarding the timing as to whether or

19

not this group of people became aware of the

20

discussion of the Imi Kala Road extension, what I

21

offer to you is in February of this year is when I

22

attended a meeting, I was asked to attend a meeting

23

on behalf of the grade school.

24

the first time that I saw this map that contains the

25

two-lane extension on Imi Kala.

At that meeting was

This map also
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1

contains a portion of the athletic field, which is

2

anticipated to be taken.

3

I did look at historical information, and I

4

have in this binder well written information going

5

back to the early '90s that discussed the Imi Kala

6

Road extension, and it also discussed the Waiale

7

Road improvements.

8

it did involve a proposed land swap.

9

never happened.

It was alluded to earlier that
That deal

Why we're here today is to

10

primarily raise concern about the current budget

11

proposal and how it may impact the school if this

12

budget proposal is approved and how the future may

13

hold for the schools and for the parish.

14

My kids attend the school.

I do attend the

15

church.

We are parishioners and we're here because

16

we're concerned that if we don't voice our concerns

17

today, we may be shut out in the future.

18

currently I looked at the budget proposal from the

19

Imi Kala extension.

20

does say that there is monies that's being requested

21

by the Mayor for the design and construction and

22

management of Imi Kala.

23

that monies are going to be targeted for.

24

told that it may go from a two- to a four-lane

25

extension.

So

I have it here with me.

It

We don't exactly know what
We were

That road that runs from Imi Kala across
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1

through the post office and over lao Stream, the

2

projection, I believe, as it was told to us by our

3

Mayor, that there1s a developer that is in charge of

4

developing a bridge over lao Stream which is

5

supposed to alleviate the traffic off of Kahekili

6

Highway to avoid traffic flow through Wailuku.
So why are we here?

7

8

9
10

We1re here to let you

know
MS. KOLLER:
MR. WONG:

Three minutes.
-- that if the budget proposal currently before

11

you only anticipates one step or the first step of

12

this greater procedure, this long range goal, we

13

want to be able to tell you that we really will

14

object to the long-range goal of the four-year --

15

four-lane roadway on Imi Kala and the four-lane

16

roadway on Waiale.

17

impact on the school.

18

1995 by the school.

19

renewed.

20

We were not aware of what the budget amounts were

21

when the Mayor did come to us.

22

with the idea that he was not --

23

MS. KOLLER:

24

MR. WONG:

25

That would have direct adverse
There was a study done in
It1s an old study.

Has to be

We1re in the process of looking into that.

And he came to us

Four minutes.
-- he was not aware at that point that we did

not have all the information, so he came to bring
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information.

2

today.

3
4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for hearing my testimony

Yeah! thank you! Mr. Wong.

Members! any

questions for Mr. Wong?

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I got one.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Well! it's not a question! but

8

in your documentation do you have any materials

9

maybe eight and a half by eleven that could be

10

11

shared in regards to the project map?
MR. WONG:

The current project map that's being proposed

12

by our Mayor?

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

MR. WONG:

No! we don't.

Yeah! if you do.
All I was given was this map

15

here and another map which shows the proposed

16

developments for the Waihee area and on out.

17

is all we got.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

This

So none for the roads itself!

then

20

MR. WONG:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

MR. WONG:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

look.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Correct.
-- other than what you have?

Correct.
Okay! fine.

If I can take a

Mr. Pontanilla! and the Chair intends to make
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1

a request from the Public Works Department to

2

provide

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

Okay, fine.

-- additional information from what we

already may have, so

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Chair will follow up.

Any additional

8

questions for Mr. Wong?

9

thank you for your testimony this morning.

10

MR. WONG:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

13

Hearing none.

Mr. Wong,

Thank you very much.
Next to testify we have Jocelyn Perreira.

She'll be followed by zeke Kalua.
MS. PERREIRA:

Good morning, Honorable Budget Chair Dain

14

Kane, Council Members.

15

I'm the Executive Director of the Wailuku Main

16

Street Association and the Tri Isle Main Street

17

Resource Center.

18

morning.

19

My name is Jocelyn Perreira.

I'm here for two reasons this

The first one is to express concern about the

20

position that St. Anthony's school is in regarding

21

the impacts to the school.

22

discussion that they referred to ten years ago, in

23

fact even before the ten years ago when they started

24

talking about the need to expand Waiale and connect

25

from Mill -- the Mill development into Waiale, and

We were involved in a
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1

we always knew that there was going to be impacts to

2

the school and that's why when Brewer made the

3

proposal to place them on another campus site, that

4

we thought that might have been the solution, but as

5

you know, that didn't materialize.

6

We have always expressed concern about the

7

amount of land that would be taken away from the

8

school, the impacts, the sound impacts.

9

that Councilmember Danny Mateo went to that school,

I'm glad

10

because he knows firsthand, as I do, as an alumni,

11

that that is going to be a problem relative to the

12

school.

13

trying to keep the road

14

two-way street, instead of doing the complete road

15

widening, and then looking at Mission as another

16

two-way roadway.

17

know that we are concerned about the project

18

impacts, and perhaps we can find a win-win situation

19

that will not compromise the function of the school.

20

Thank you.

One of the things we did talk about was
the cane haul road like a

So I do want to let the Council

21

I also am here today just to make a point --

22

a few points of clarification, because as you know,

23

we try to put our project forward and there may

24

be -- following the process and there may be some

25

questions that we'd like to make some clarifications
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1

on.

One of the things I'd like to note is that the

2

program -

3

has a focus on comprehensive community planning

4

utilizing the process that determines

5

community-based priorities.

6

a process utilizing a holistic approach and sound

7

planning principles.

8

visioning that preserves and has an emphasis on the

9

town's unique sense of place.

the Wailuku Main Street Tri-Isle programs

We work hard to develop

We do visioning, future

The neighborhood strategic plans that we work

10
11

very hard on putting together is intended to

12

specifically carry out the goals and -- that are

13

articulated in Community Plans.

14

by the Planning Department they will be relying upon

15

us heavily for updating the General Plan and

16

Community Plans.

17

awareness and support when needed on capital

18

improvement projects we conduct extensive data

19

collections, surveys, hold workshops and out reach

20

efforts to get this.

21

to communities and businesses through guidance and

22

provide the professional resources and technical

23

assistance when they're trying to move through

24

bureaucratic red tape and processes --

25

MS. KOLLER:

We have been told

We provide public education

We provide hands-on assistance

Three minutes.
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MS. PERREIRA:

in the MRA applications, so on and so

2

forth.

We do extensive project reviews and

3

recommendations leading to important and improved

4

public and private sector projects with detailed

5

information on specific small town's building

6

improvements, business, job creation, business

7

retention, expansion, and utilized cutting edge

8

strategies.
We are not an advertising, marketing or event

9
10

implementer.

We interface and work with MRA and

11

Office of Economic Development and even the

12

Department of Public Works to assist in project

13

planning and implementation.

14

specialists and provide -- and act as a conduit

15

between community citizenry and government, but we

16

do have distinctive different goals and functions.

We are small town

We have the power of influence, not the power

17
18

of enforcement like the MRA in the limited area of

19

the Maui Redevelopment Agency area.

20

purview takes in all of Wailuku, not just the

21

Redevelopment Agency area as well as the other small

22

towns.

23

points of clarification, but I'm especially proud to

24

put in a word for St. Anthony's school.

25

CHAIR KANE:

However, our

Thank you for this opportunity to make a few

Thank you, Ms. Perreira.

Any questions?
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Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Good morning, Ms. Perreira.

3

4

MS. PERREIRA:

Good morning.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, and as well as to the

6

other officials from St. Anthony school for bringing

7

this concern to the Budget Committee's attention.

8

As someone who has worked extensively in Wailuku in

9

terms of the historical aspect, you mentioned in

10

your testimony that would you like to see some type

11

of compromise.

12

the prior discussions on this matter, what would be

13

something that would be I guess -- that both sides

14

could live with in terms of the improvements to the

15

roads?

16

With the history that you had with

Have any thoughts been tossed around?

MS. PERREIRA:

Yes, I do.

Thank you for that question,
I think it is prudent that all

17

Councilman Molina.

18

stakeholders involved have a discussion all

19

together.

20

heard that the school had just found out in January

21

about what was planned for them and that there

22

wasn't ample opportunity to sit down and, you know,

23

calmly look at the situation, review what's been in

24

some past historical discussions that were relevant

25

and I think -- I believe is still relevant today

I was a little bit concerned because I
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when you discuss, okay, what is the solution.

2

Now, obviously something is needed to take

3

place, but, you know, there needs to be some respect

4

here and due consideration for a school that has

5

historic significance, has been here first, and has

6

a precedent and is a part of the unique flavor and

7

character of Wailuku.

8

that in mind and looking at what the overall impacts

9

are and looking at if this needs to happen, as is

And I do think if we -

with

10

purported and probably does need to happen in some

11

form or fashion, I think the impact or the pain of

12

the impact has to be spread out and not just plunked

13

at the school's door step.

14

They have no recourse.

15

this school.

16

CHAIR KANE:

It will severely impact upon

Thank you, Ms. Perreira.

17

questions, Mr. Molina?

18

questions?

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Any further

Thank you.

Any further

Member Anderson.
Thank you t Mr. Chair.

Hi Jocelyn.

20

21

MS. PERREIRA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MS. PERREIRA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

They are land locked.

Hi.
Thanks for coming.

Thank you.
Do you know if they're doing an

environmental assessment for this expansion?
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MS. PERREIRA:

I'm not aware of that.

In fact,

I have not

2

seen the current plans, so I was a little surprised.

3

I know that because we've been involved in

4

discussions in the past, our organization had been

5

asked by St. Anthony school to please, you know, get

6

involved and see if our team of professionals could

7

take a look and try to give some of their opinions

8

to the current condition.

9

get a copy of what the plans are, the current plans.

So it is my intention to

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

11

CHAIR KANE:

And again, we will be following

Thank you.

12

up with Public Works regarding these two items in

13

the budget, so we'll do a follow up, Members, for

14

that.

15

testimony?

Any further questions for Ms. Perreira on her

16

MS. PERREIRA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

19

Hearing none.

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Appreciate it.

Zeke Kalua is next, and he'll

be followed by Kapali Keahi.
MR. KALUA:

Please excuse me, I got a cough I'm getting

20

over, so, good morning, Budget Chair Kane, Members

21

of the Committee.

22

Executive Director for the West Maui Taxpayers

23

Association.

24

going to talk about the hale in Lahaina, but I'll

25

make just some quick comments just for your

My name is Ezekiela Kalua,

Good morning.

I originally was only
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consideration on St. Anthony's.
If you were to consider 35 feet, what they

3

need to make that four-lane a reality, ten feet on

4

the cemetery side, which is State land would kill

5

all the parking and 25 feet on St. Anthony's side

6

would kill 80 percent of all of their playground

7

equipment and all of the aged monkeypod trees that

8

are in that area.

9

four-lane improvement, anything that abuts the

You know, when you consider a

10

intersection is going to become five lines.

11

an intersection right there on the corner right next

12

to where the Pulehu Shack is.

13

length is about eleven to 14 feet.

14

cars already back up a line right into that

15

crosswalk where the kids cross the street, currently

16

to the parking that is in jeopardy of how the

17

proposal may be written.

18

of those comments when you think about that.

19

horrible to have to find people crossing a two-lane,

20

but when it comes to a four-lane right in front of a

21

school, in front of a grade school itself, that's

22

more dangerous than anything.

23

There's

The average car
So five to six

So please be considerate
It's

I am here to support the $60,000 allocation

24

on behalf of our organization for either Kuleana

25

Kuikahi or Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua.

Whichever non-profit
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1

you feel can take that money and expend it for the

2

project, we are 100 percent behind you.

3

costs that make this project go from $60,000 to

4

$100,500, given the demographics of being within the

5

historic district, the necessity for a fire

6

suppression system, which is $7,000 because of how

7

far away from a fire hydrant it is.

8

lot of things that make this one more expensive than

9

the past project that you all partook in when we did

10

the $55,000 for the lao hale itself.

11

didn't need a sprinkler system.

A lot of

Now, there's a

That one

It's definitely a good addition to the

12

13

community.

It was proposed originally under the

14

Office of Economic Development.

15

the Budget Director Morrison for moving that to the

16

Parks Department, because that's where it belongs

17

anyway.

18

community.

19

kingdom back to Hawaii, back to Lahaina, which is

20

where that belongs.

21

gathering place to be created in Lahaina.

22

of you that were there for the blessing of Moku'ula

23

remember sitting on lauhala, on dirt, and grass and

24

rocks right in front of Malu-Ulu-Olele Park, so

25

probably be a little bit nicer on the knees, thighs,

We want to thank

It's economic improvement for the
A historic aspect, it gives the name

It allows for the protocol of a
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and okole area.
It's just a great project all in all.

2

No

3

harm can be done from having this addition to West

4

Maui.

5

area of town near the 505 district, because you've

6

got Moku'ula going right across the street.

7

great project.

8

if we have any extra change, we'll take you all out

9

to lunch after it's built.

10

CHAIR KANE:

It also creates a great authentic cultural

Please be supportive of it, and hey,

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Kaulua.

Members, any

11

questions for Mr. Kaulua?

12

for your testimony this morning.

13

MR. KEAHI:

It's a

Aloha ka kou.

Hearing none.

Thank you

Kapali Keahi.

Good morning, everybody, Chair

14

Kane.

I'm just here to express my support for the

15

allocation of these monies

16

to be built at the Old Army Park, Pakalau Kamehameha

17

Iki.

18

in support of this project.

19

know, really urge cultural revitalization of this

20

area.

21

this area.

22

come through this place every day and meeting, you

23

know, the cultural aesthetics of this area will

24

greatly enhance their experience while visiting

25

Lahaina.

$60,000 for the hale

Just over night I gathered about 75 signatures
And I like to, you

Various ocean-related activities operate in
A lot of tourists get through this

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/6/05

1

52

And! you know! just to make mention! you

2

know! without -

without our culture this -- this

3

tourist industry that we so, you know, highly place

4

on a pedistal for -- you know, for our economy is,

5

you know -- it would not -- it would not be

6

important that, you know, our culture is expressed

7

through it.

8

know, unique from other, you know

9

unique from other tourist, you know, destinations

- it's

Because if not, it would not be, you
- it would be

10

around the world, you know, and it's our culture

11

that makes! you know, our economy here, you know,

12

vibrant.

13

So I would like to express my thoughts that,

14

you know, I speak to a lot of tourists.

15

musician in a hotel and I speak to a lot

16

especially the younger generation, those who are of

17

the next generation and they want to see things that

18

are more Hawaiian than what they experience in

19

luaus, you know, and I think this will greatly, you

20

know, help to enhance their experience, you know.

21

And

I'm a

but being involved with Huiliau, LLC,

22

who I am actually representing today as a

23

cultural

24

recommended to some of the various ocean activities

25

in the area to -- and agreed upon by them to just --

on the cultural committee, it has been
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1

to educate also on the cultural significance of the

2

area.

3

in here, you know, to support this endeavor.

4

would like to urge all of your support of Hui 0 Wa'a

5

Kaulua, Kuleana Kuikahi, and Huiliau, LLC in making

6

this happen.

7

And I have some of their signatures as well

CHAIR KANE:

So I

Mahalo.

Thank you, Mr. Keahi.
Hearing none.

Members, any questions

8

for Mr. Keahi?

Thank you very much

9

for your testimony this morning.

Is there anybody

10

else here in the chamber that has not testified that

11

would like to testify, now is your opportunity to

12

come forward.
Seeing nobody approach, Members, without

13
14

objections, we're going to close testimony for

15

today's meeting.

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

CHAIR KANE:

.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

Okay, thank you very much.
And, Ms. Sakamoto, have we received written

19
20

No objections .
.

17

Any objections?

testimony?

21

MS. SAKAMOTO:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Mr. Chair.
Okay, Members, we have received written

23

testimony as well for today's proceedings, so I

24

accept that into the file for today's record,

25

without objections.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR KANE:

No obj ections .

Thank you.

Okay, Members, at this time we're

3

going to take a -- just a very brief recess to allow

4

the Parks Department to get set up.

5

presentation for us.
Mr. Buck, the presentation length is

6
7

approximately how long?

8

through, yeah?

9
10

They do have a

MR. BUCK:

You're going to walk

We're going to walk through it?

Just for the projects, yeah.

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, what the Chair's going to do,

11

then, we're going to go ahead and take our morning

12

break now and that way we can just go through and

13

then we can modify a little bit around 11:00 --

14

11:00-ish hour and then we can take a modified break

15

there.

16

The Committee is in recess.

So at this time we'll brake until 10:15.

10:07 a.m.

17

RECESS:

18

RECONVENE:

19

CHAIR KANE:

10 : 22 a. m.

(Gavel).

Members, we'll reconvene Council's

20

Budget and Finance Committee.

21

2005.

22

(Gavel) .

This is April 6th,

Members, the Chair asks for your

23

understanding.

We're going to provide the Parks

24

Department with some opening comments first.

25

believe you have an April 6th dated document
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1

regarding the status report of CIP for the

2

Department of Parks and Recreation.

3

that the Parks Department -- and they have --

4

they're going to provide us with actual pictures, so

5

we're going to go through a briefing of a variety of

6

color pictures to identify site-specific parks that

7

relate to your CIP request, we're going to do that

8

with the lights off so that we can see the pictures

9

clearly.

10

I have asked

We'll make a run through that, then we're

11

going to turn the lights back on, and then we'll go

12

through the status of the projects.

13

need for any of you to revisit one of the pictures,

14

we'll go ahead and do that, but we'll do this as an

15

as needed basis, and that way it won't disrupt the

16

progress of the meeting this morning.

17

I hope you folks will provide the Chair with some

18

flexibility in proceeding in that fashion.

19

it will help us best get through the discussion and

20

the Q and A for the -- for the presentation this

21

morning.

22

If there is a

So, Members,

I think

Are there any questions or comments prior to

23

us opening the floor for Deputy Director buck?

24

Hearing none.

25

Thank you, Members.

Mr. Buck, good morning.
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MR. BUCK:

Good morning, Committee and Committee Chair.

2

We're happy to be here to answer all the questions

3

in regards to our CIP proposal for the Fiscal Year

4

2006.

5

Development, who will be doing a presentation in

6

regards to any proposed projects, and he's here to

7

answer all your questions.

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

I have Pat Matsui

Thank you.

our Chief of Planning

l

Thank you.

Mr. Matsui, we're going to go

ahead and open up with the slide presentation.
MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

The format we're going to go through is

11

I've done a slide presentation of existing

12

conditions for some of the projects, not all of

13

them, and then -- then I will reference the -- you

14

have a copy of the six-year CIP budget, and I'll

15

reference the page numbers that you can go through

16

to look at.

17

one.

18

was kind of added.

19

for that Hawaiian hale at -- in Lahaina, and the

20

last section which was a recent handout this morning

21

is status report of existing CIP that we have.

22

we'll run through that later.

23

CHAIR KANE:

We'll go through the projects one by

There's one project that is not included but
You took some testimony today

Okay, thank you.

So

We're going to go ahead and

24

turn the lights down, Members, so that we can

25

proceed with the presentation for visual.
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Slide presentation started approx. 10:26 a.m.
through 10:34 a.m.

2

3

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

Our first project is the Eddie Tam

4

baseyard expansion in the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula.

5

This is located at the Eddie Tam Memorial Complex.

6

This is the existing baseyard.

7

office, a little bit of storage, you know, not very

8

much garage space.

9

to house the different equipments that's, you know,

It includes an

You know, we need to expand it

10

out in the elements.

11

questions or just run through the program?

12
13

14

CHAIR KANE:

Should we entertain any

Yeah, please, if you can run through so the

members are familiar with the visual of the areas.
MR. MATSUI:

Okay, next one is Pukalani jogging path.

15

This will continue the path that we have done, and

16

this is the last quarter of the entire park.

17

is a view of the

18

field at the corner of Iolani and Pukalani Streets.

19

This is the view looking from the swimming pool area

20

and then looking back towards the tennis courts.

21

Pretty much the jogging path would go around the

22

perimeter of this.

23

This

the last section is the upper

Next project, Boys & Girls Club of Maui

24

Central Clubhouse.

25

funds for this.

They're requesting additional

2.1 million was appropriated but
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1

when where we went out to bid it -

2

out to 2.9.

3

escalated the size of the project.

4

always the same size.

5

has escalated and I think Countywide we're

6

experiencing higher bid prices than anticipated.

You know, it's not that we, you know,
You know, it was

It's just the industry cost

There's existing site plan.

7

the bids came

On your left is

8

Kanaloa Avenue, the skate park bed at the lower

9

left, existing parking lot, existing building, and

10

existing play court, so that's the site looking from

11

Kanaloa Avenue toward the site.

12

layout.

13

talking about.

14

rest rooms, showers, exercise room, a team room, and

15

a playroom.

16

about 9,000 square feet.

17

This is the final

On the right is the building that we're
And we've got classrooms, offices,

So basically, you know, we're talking

On the left is a future

- that's a project

18

they're looking at getting private funds to build a

19

small gymnasium, which is basically just a court

20

with very little spectator seating, just a small

21

gymnasium.

22

build out of the facility.

23

foreground is that new -- what is being requested.

24

The one on the right is the existing building, and

25

in the back of the building is the proposed gym.

This is an artist rendering of the final
The one in the
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1

This is what it would look like from looking from

2

the parking lot, basically from Kanaloa Avenue

3

looking toward -- excuse me, Kaahumanu Avenue

4

looking toward the ocean.

5

Another major project, we're looking at $3

6

million appropriation, the golf course.

If you've

7

been down there, this is the mechanics shack.

8

That's pretty run down, ready to fall apart.

9

is their baseyard building.

This

About seven years ago

10

the existing one rusted away so it had to be

11

demolished, and this was a temporary measure to pull

12

it through, and that was seven years ago.

13

tent has deteriorated.

14

security.

15

looks on the inside, you know, there's holes.

16

know, there's tears in the fabric, you know, and

17

some of the equipment that they're storing outside.

And that

You know, there's no

A close up of the tent.

This is what it
You

Okay, now the project Wells Park

18
19

improvements.

This is the existing wall that's on

20

Wells Street.

It's fallen over.

21

that.

22

proposal is to build a new parking lot, rest room,

23

and redo it so you can have a football field.

24
25

More pictures of

And this is the existing ballfield, and the

Then in Kihei, Kenolio Recreational Center,
this is the existing building.

It used to be the
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1

cafeteria for the Kihei School.

Many years ago the

2

site got turned over to the County.

3

maintaining it, but, you know, it's an old building,

4

so it needs some more restoration.

5

it's a Summer PALS site, so these are some existing

6

conditions.

7

almost everything interior, needs a kitchen.

8

the social hall looking into the kitchen.

9

the social hall.

We've been

So that's -

and

It's old building, flooring, you know,
From

That's

And then in Lahaina there's a need for

10
11

storage facilities for the lifeguards.

12

two rest rooms, this was mainly for -- supposedly

13

for the maintenance, but it's been converted for the

14

lifeguards to store their equipment and their jet

15

skis.

16

it as an office.

17

tight.

18

building and build more storage for it.

19

And as you can see

Between the

and they're also using

And as you can see, it's really

So we're proposing to expand that rest room

Lahaina Civic Center improvements, we have an

20

item to expand the parking lot behind the Civic

21

Center Amphitheater.

22

whenever there's large functions there's an area in

23

back that has been gravel and this area's -- this is

24

the area that's been gravel, so whenever they have

25

large functions, that overflow parking is heavily

If you've been there before,
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used.

And so right now the Mayor's Office is

2

negotiating with the State to try and get some land

3

in back so we can build a permanent parking lot.

OkaYt and then there's another appropriation

4

5

in the CIP for Lanai Youth Center.

6

picture we got.

7

The proposal is to get another (inaudible)-type

8

building and put it right next door to itt right

9

where we're looking at.

10

CHAIR KANE:

There's the existing youth center.

And that's it.

OkaYt thank you t Mr. Matsui.
Members

11

And here's one

t

we'll just take a moment to turn on

12

the lights.

Thank you.

13

at any time you need to we can reference back to any

14

one of the pictures

t

t

Members

t

we can --

if you need an additional idea.

In the meantime

15

Again

t

Mr. Buck

you folks want to

t

16

proceed and in what order do you wish to proceed?

17

According to the order that's provided us in the

18

Capital Improvement Program Budget and follow

19

through in that way?

20

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

I'm going to start with Eddie Tam

21

baseyard.

That's on page 24-7

22

Makawao-Pukalani District.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

t

starting with the

Mr. Molina.

Mr. Matsui.

Thank you.

Good morning t

One question on the Eddie Tam baseyard.
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1

You know in that portion of the complex was improved

2

and the jogging path was put in there, it was a

3

circular jogging path.

4

baseyard in and then you cut off access or a portion

5

of that jogging path so people have to get off the

6

jogging path, run on the grass, and then go back to

7

the rest of the jogging path.

8

plans to I guess put some asphalt to I guess

9

reconnect the jogging path in front of the baseyard?

10

MR. MATSUI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

Then you folks put the

Do you folks have any

I wasn't aware of it, but -Yeah, because there's a fence now

over there and it cuts off access for people.

13

MR. MATSUI:

We can look into it.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, and, Mr. Chairman, I guess we

15

would -- if through the Department, if we could get

16

a cost analysis of how much it would cost to put

17

that additional pavement or asphalt to reconnect the

18

jogging path.

I would like that, if possible.

19

MR. MATSUI:

Okay, Chair.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, we'll go ahead and make a note and have

21

Mr. Matsui through the Parks Department respond to

22

that request.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Matsui, any opening comments before we

open it up for questions on this or any of the
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items?
MR. MATSUI:

Yes, I kind of covered the need for expanding

3

the baseyard.

You know, the existing one is small

4

and, you know, the district has expanded in getting

5

new parks and we've gotten more equipment.

6

been looking at alternative sites for, you know,

7

expanding the baseyard, but pretty much we keep

8

ending back at Eddie Tam.

9

$91,000 appropriation.

So we're looking at a

The main thing I'm doing

10

there, in-house forces to build it.

11

we're looking at the 91,000 for materials.

12
13
14

CHAIR KANE:

We've

So basically

Members, questions in this area?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

The $91,000

15

would build a building, I guess, to house your

16

equipment?

17

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

MR. MATSUI:

We're looking at like doubling the size of,

20

you know, our -

21

like 20 by 40.

building one that size, so maybe

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

MR. MATSUI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

How big is the building?

20 by 40?

Yeah.
Okay, thank you, Chair.

you.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you, Chairman.

Maybe the

3

Department can help us understand the size of the

4

request by telling us currently what is your current

5

inventory of your equipment, your vehicles, your

6

supplies, so what we can assume is half of all of

7

that is not being stored properly, since you're

8

trying to double your request size?

9
10

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, that's right.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Not double your request, but you're

11

trying to double the ability to properly maintain

12

your equipment and vehicles.

13

MR. MATSUI:

Okay, I can get that information to you.

14

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Then my next question is the

15

Council has supported financially acquisition of

16

what was

17

So how does with that acquisition that we understand

18

is completed fit in the overall plan of your Eddie

19

Tam site and how this footprint fits in your ability

20

for delivery of service and still take care of

21

Mr. Molina's request to complete the jogging paths?

22

Is there a comprehensive plan that also encompasses

23

the expansion of land acquisition and how the

24

Department's planning to move in an organized

25

manner?

- what is known as the Nishida property.
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MR. MATSUI:

Well, right now we're looking at -- you know,

2

as -- when where he got the Nishida propertyt that

3

kind of opens up a little bit more area that we can

4

expand into.

5

baseyard is and it's kind of fenced.

6

looking at with the expansion Nishida, if you're

7

familiar with itt there is -- part of that corner of

8

the lot we have an existing -- like a storage room,

9

and so we're looking at possibly expanding there as

10

11

So we're looking at where the existing
We're also

an opportunity.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

When do you anticipate for you to come

12

up with a plan that you can present this Committee

13

with so we can understand how the Department's

14

approach is going to be?

15

your central service area to service the Upcountry

16

region, then I hope you guys plan accordingly to

17

take into account the increase in the physical

18

requirements so that not every year you're going to

19

come in for another 20 by 40 extension.

20

you should come in with one plan so we can budget

21

accordingly and buy into a coordinated plan that

22

even the community can understand what the County's

23

doing.

If this is going to be

You know,

24

Because part of the Nishida concern, I

25

believe, and Mr. Molina better aware than I am, but
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1

wasn't that also help access with Kalama School?

2

And so is that need part of coordination with

3

this project may impact it with good or bad, access

4

in and out of our sites?

5

MR. MATSUI:

- as

Yeah, right now we're focusing on just trying

6

to get more space, garage space and baseyard space

7

for our district.

8

require the Nishida -- you know, I was not aware

9

that there was some access problems or -- that we

As far as, you know, when we

10

would try to resolve at the school, but it's

11

something that we can look into.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think it was part of the overall

13

understanding that the Council was given regarding

14

how to help traffic patterns in and out of the park

15

area as well as Kalama School, whether it be for

16

drop off in the morning or pick up in the afternoon,

17

alternative exit points from functions within the

18

Eddie Tam park complex, whether or not additional

19

parking is going to be situated in such a place to

20

make sense with the current building as well as the

21

additional park, police is in there.

22

question to you is is there a comprehensive

23

approach, I guess is the right way to state it to

24

the Department, in how you want to address Eddie Tam

25

facility?

And so my

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524 2090

BF 4/6/05

1

67

MR. MATSUI:

Well, you know, when we build it, we are

2

going to look at all those extra things that you're

3

talking about.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MR. MATSUI:

So

No, we don't have a master plan that -- we

6

haven't updated the master plan that we have since

7

we acquired the Nishida property.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, maybe you could help this

Committee, if, Mr. Chairman, would be open to is

10

also, again, if you can give us a bird's eye of the

11

park, your current site of the maintenance, the

12

expansion, as well as the numbers regarding your

13

equipment, your materials, your vehicles, and if

14

it's part of your main central site to disburse to

15

other parks within the region, then what is the

16

anticipated requirements within the six-year

17

forecast so we can ensure that you get the right

18

size support.

19

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Okay, thank you, and we'll make sure we get

22

that request out for timely response from the Parks

23

Department.

24

Members, for the baseyard expansion?

25

Mr. Matsui.

Further questions in this area,
Hearing none.
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MR. MATSUI:

The next project is Pukalani jogging paths.

2

It's on page 24-9.

3

leg of a perimeter path that would encircle the

4

entire park.

5

140 for construction.

We're asking for 30,000 for design and

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8
9

This would complete the final

Members?

Any questions?

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Matsui, I see that the 138,000 of the
construction of the path is from park assessments.

10

Are these from park assessments that came from this

11

district?

12

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by

16
17

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Fiscal Year

18

2004 you were provided $20,000 for design, and here

19

you're requesting $30,000 again for design.

20

explain the addition?

21

MR. MATSUI:

Can you

What happened was we had requested money for

22

design but we were in construction for the previous

23

phase, and during that phase

24

change order that we needed to do additional work so

25

we ended up taking that 20,000 for design and using

l

you know, there was a
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it for construction.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So this is -- the request is

for the same thing that was asked for in '04?

4

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay/ the other thing is that

6

yesterday we had DMV over here and they talked to

7

you folks in regards to possibility of putting a

8

trailer I guess below the swimming pool area.

9

that trailer be in conflict with your jogging path?

10

MR. MATSUI:

No/ it would not.

Would

The trailer/ as I

11

understand/ would be in the parking -- the paved

12

parking area.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14
15

Paved parking area.

Thank you.

Thank you/ Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.

I'll yield the

16

floor for any other persons that have a question in

17

this area.

18

Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

To the Department/ we were informed

19

yesterday by I believe Mr. Young of the Finance

20

Department of the use of various civic center or

21

community center areas to address their needs

22

regarding one of their programs/ which is the DMV

23

program.

24

complex area/ is there any concerns that we should

25

be made aware of with what Department of Finance is

As it regards to the Pukalani Park and
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1

moving ahead in regards to your plans to move ahead

2

certain projects, including this within the Pukalani

3

or Tavares complex area?

4

MR. BUCK:

Yeah, we've been working with the Department of

5

Finance to -- for these satellite facilities, and

6

one of our concerns when we meet with them is not

7

going to interfere with our future plans as far as

8

the jogging path or anything or traffic or is it

9

going -- especially with Tavares Center, the impact
you know, if there's a big

10

of having that

11

function going on at the Tavares Center, theY're not

12

impacting the

13

public at the

14

discussed and he had talked about the Nishida

15

project, we also were considering maybe putting it

16

over there too, but we figure they may be impacted

17

by the traffic from the school and everything else,

18

and that's why we kind of suggested that location.

19

Because that location -- where we're talking about

20

is kind of below the pool, there's some sewer lines

21

and things like that for the rest rooms, so it would

22

reduce the cost of doing the infrastructure.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

these -- being able to service the
- one of the other things we had

Thank you.

Further questions in this area?

Tavares, no?

Member

Okay, any further questions?
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Mr. Matsui.
MR. MATSUI:

Okay, the next project would be on page

3

25 25, Boys & Girls Club of Maui Central Clubhouse.

4

Funds are appropriated I think it was 2.1 million in

5

a bond issue, and after many years we had to get an

6

SMA permit, environmental assessment.

7

a lease for the Boys & Girls Club.

8

out the project in December.

9

2.9 versus that 2.1 budget, so we could not award

We had to get

Finally we bid

The bids came out at

10

the contract so the bond issue

11

appropriation lapsed, so, you know, we're asking

12

that from that lapsed proceeds and that be

13

re-appropriated and we're asking for 2.9 million

14

now.

15
16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

the bond

Mr. Chair, can we have the page

number?
CHAIR KANE:

25-25 of your Program, Members.

And these

are lapsed bond proceeds?

19

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Any questions{ Members, for Mr. Matsui?

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Question.

Mr. Hokama.
Has the Department either asked their

24

consultants or done it in house, value engineering

25

to see if you can reduce that 2.9 million
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consideration?
MR. MATSUI:

We did look at -- go through some value

3

engineering.

4

wasn't real significant and we're too far off to get

5

close to awarding.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

There was some reductions, but it

So is this symptomatic of the current

7

I guess velocity of the construction industry that

8

we're going to be paying 50 percent more than what

9

we should for capital improvement projects?

10

MR. MATSUI:

Speaking to, you know, our purchasing and,

11

you know, other people in the industry, it seems

12

like that that's the nature of the industry today.

13
14

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So if this was done a year ago, would

it have come within budget?
MR. MATSUI:

Possibly.

You know, at the time when we were

16

requesting the appropriation, that was what was

17

estimated and that was what was -- what the current

18

budget was or the current industry prices were, but

19

by the time we got it out to bid, you know, things

20

are booming right now, so ...

21
22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you tell us what estimate amount

is for site work, general site work?

23

MR. MATSUI:

I can get that to you.

24

major

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Site work was not a

Cost item.
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MR. MATSUI:

cost item, because we're still pretty much

on grade with what's there now.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, maybe we have contractors

4

who are making wonderful margins to do donations to

5

the youth, which includes their families too.

6

you, Chairman.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

10

Thank you.

Thank

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

regards to the funding itself.

Question in

This is going to be

fully funded by County funds?

11

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

And then I note here

13

increasing operating maintenance and utility costs.

14

So part of the request would also support the

15

increase in operating maintenance costs of this

16

building?

17

MR. MATSUI:

The Boys & Girls Club are funded annually

18

from two sources, one from their own private funds

19

and also from the County through their -- the grants

20

program, and so that also is being up for

21

consideration by the Council, but my understanding

22

of Boys & Girls Club is they're -

23

of their total funding is from the County and the

24

other 50 is from other sources, grants from State

25

and Federal and, you know, other type private

about 50 percent
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donations.

2

My understanding of the County's grant is
in here

3

pretty much for staffing, okay, so what

4

what I'm saying is that I'm not sure if it's going

5

to come out of the County's pocket or from the

6

private side, but, you know, you build a bigger

7

building, you're going to have electricity and water

8

and, you know, all of those utility costs.

9
10
11
12
13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members?
MR. MATSUI:

Further questions in this area,

Hearing none.

Mr. Matsui.

Okay, moving on, page 25-28, Velma M. Santos

14

Community Center improvements.

Last year 80,000 was

15

appropriated, and we're asking for another 160,000

16

to add to some of the work that we've already done

17

or are doing.

18

the -- of the center where you had all the trucks

19

and, you know, the kitchen staff setting up their

20

things.

21

to be putting up post and rail so that, you know,

22

cars

23

also more things to be done like repainting.

24

kitchen floor is in horrible condition.

25

renovate the counters.

We've paved the back section of

So we expanded the back area.

We're going

- keep the cars off the grass, but there's
The

We need to

We're looking at putting
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1

stainless steel counters instead of that -

what's

2

there now.

3

something with the sound, like something that we did

4

at Eddie Tam -- I mean at Hannibal Tavares, putting

5

acoustical ceiling for that.

6

additional money is to continue those improvements

7

that we're doing.

And then we're also looking at doing

8

CHAIR KANE:

Questions, Members?

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So, you know, this

Ms. Johnson.

Yes, Patrick, I don't know if John

10

would remember it, but I think you should.

Remember

11

during the Committee meetings that we had about

12

different improvements, did you go back to our list

13

of the things that we wanted to see improved at the

14

community center that came out of the Parks

15

Committee?

16

recommendations, and at that time we could not get

17

the funding for it, you know, in that particular

18

budget cycle.

Because I know we had made specific

19

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, we did go back through.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Because it seems that you

21

touched upon almost everything.

And I think the

22

only other area might be -- and you may have taken

23

care of it in the interim.

24

concern about the back area, putting some kind of

25

a -- I guess a buffer when the balls were coming I

I think there was some
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1

guess on the play area that would have been behind.

2

They were I guess sometimes coming into people's

3

living rooms.

4

operation of the playground, but I just wondered

5

because that one area, it had been all considered as

6

a -

7

Committee to look at those improvements for that

8

whole area.

9

MR. MATSUI:

And I know that's more with the

I guess a universal recommendation out of our

For that, you know, the ballfield was

10

designed and then, you know, the balls started

11

flying over the fence more and more and farther and

12

farther, and that was to -- well, one is, you know,

13

kids getting bigger and stronger, and secondly, the

14

technology on the bats, the bats -- the balls fly 20

15

percent farther.

16

field there's those new condos that was built and

17

the balls were flying in and we were getting

18

complaints, so we built up the fence.

19

think 20 feet.

20

So what we did, we made a rule change that if you

21

hit it out over there you were out of the game, and

22

so, you know, with slow pitch you can place the

23

ball.

24

fence, so that's what we did and that solved the

25

problem.

So what is happening is at right

We put I

The balls were still flying over.

You don't have to hit it over the right field
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So it was being creative, I

guess, and saving a little bit of money.
MR. BUCK:

Also they -- I think they're restricting the

4

bats and the type of balls they use in the park too.

5

I think they've been doing that in all of our parks,

6

because with the technology, like Pat said, I mean

7

we're having problems with Lahaina going onto the

8

highway, even though they've got the high fence, so

9

a lot of the ones that we're involved with we have

10

restrictions on what they can use now, and actually

11

to the displeasure of some of the players who went

12

out and bought a $200 bat.

13

MR. MATSUI:

14

MR. BUCK:

They can't use it now.

300.

Oh, 300, I was just corrected, about $300, they

15

cannot hit those home runs anymore.

16

leagues now that if you hit it over the fence,

17

you're out -- it's an out.

18

anymore.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And a lot of

It's not a home run

That's really interesting, because

20

I wasn't aware of that, you know, change or why with

21

this new technology that's why more -- I just

22

thought the kids were getting stronger.

23

of the other questions that I had, because for years

24

we were getting complaints particularly about the

25

noise when we have events, and that was why we had
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1

recommended certain sound provisions, but we had

2

also I guess recommended that because a lot of the

3

noise travels out the back doors and towards the

4

residences we had recommended looking at air

5

conditioning of that building.

6

Now, I know that would be extremely

7

expensive, but are you still continuing to get

8

complaints with regard to the late evening music?

9

MR. BUCK:

Best of my knowledge, you know, we've been

10

really trying to crack down on the

stopping -- I

11

think now the music stops at 10:00 in most of the

12

facilities.

So I don't think we've really gotten

13

complaints.

One of the issues with all of our

14

facilities, you know, is that we have a community

15

center of -- supposed to be 450 people, but I've

16

been to some parties there as a guest of these

17

wedding and there's a thousand people over there and

18

the facility was designed for basically everybody be

19

inside.

20

the party kind of extend back and all the doors open

21

so they can go

22

seriously considering that, you know, if it's

23

over -- you know, the facility holds 450 and if

24

you're going to have a thousand people, probably in

25

the upcoming year or so we're going to be maybe

And when you put a tent up in back and have

it becomes a problem.
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1

proposing that it's going to be a big substantial

2

amount if you're going to pitch a tent in the back

3

to accommodate a thousand people for a facility that

4

size.

5

And I think that's one of the problems we've

6

been having with that facility is that we do have a

7

lot of large parties for a facility that wasn't

8

designed for this, and we can only say no, but, you

9

know, it becomes really hard on some of the families

10

who do have these big parties, where are they going

11

to go?

12

that we may want to -- if you're going to pitch a

13

tent out in back to accommodate more people, there's

14

going to be maybe a higher fee and we'll probably be

15

proposing that in the future in regards to that

16

for all our facilities.

17

capacity, but nobody's really enforcing the capacity

18

of the building.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So we may -- our facilities are so cheap

Okay.

Because there is a

Well, it sounds like at

20

least you've looked at the issues and we're

21

beginning to address some of the concerns that the

22

community had had in that area, so --

23

MR. MATSUI:

I'd like to add, you know, last year when we

24

came in for an appropriation, we mentioned the whole

25

gamut of things that we wanted improved and we

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/6/05

80

1

included air conditioning, but I think the

2

Council -- the direction we got was no air

3

conditioning so we took that out.

4

a new direction, you know, I'd like to know.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If we're getting

Okay, thank you very much.

Further questions in this area?

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, about the kitchen

8

consideration, none of the work could be part of

9

your efforts to take care of the grease trap

10

improvements of that facility at the same time?

11

It's already completed?

12

impact your scope of work for the kitchen side, I

13

would assume, with the sinks and the grease traps.

14

MR. MATSUI:

Because that's going to

The grease traps, you know, it will be

15

done -- it will be done before we do the kitchen

16

renovations, because we have it appropriated right

17

now.

18

shortly on those.

19

grease trap improvements before we put in the

20

kitchen renovations.

21
22

We're going to be going out to bid pretty

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is the scope already finalized on

those renovations?

23

MR. MATSUI:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

So we expect to complete the

No.
So how are we to know that the

financial request matches the scope of work?
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MR. MATSUI:

Well, you know, we're looking

we looked

2

at, you know, just general costs like the cost for

3

stainless steel, you know, collars, generally.

4

know, we didn't actually go get quotations for exact

5

amounts, but, you know --

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You

And I don't need the exact amounts,

7

yeah, Mr. Matsui.

I just need to know if part of

8

kitchen renovations is, one, replace sinks, take

9

care of grease traps, replacement of refrigerators,

10

improvement of lighting, ventilation requirements.

11

That's the kind of detail that helps us know that

12

the $160,000 is a reasonable request because it's

13

going to take care of these things.

14

you want 160 and tell us but we're really not sure

15

what we want to do, doesn't help us make good

16

decisions.

17

what are you trying to accomplish?

Reduce sound

18

levels by 20 percent, 100 percent?

We are unaware

19

of -- how are we to know that you've accomplished

20

what you intend to do by not informing us what your

21

goals are to achieve with the financial request?

22

I think those are the things that is only

But to tell us

Just like the acoustical improvements,

23

fair for the members, Mr. Chairman, to make the

24

better decisions.

25

adjustments, we can make the appropriate adjustments

Then if we need to make
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1

because we know what you're trying to perform and

2

what you're trying to achieve.

3

manner for many of the projects doesn't fit my need

4

to make the best decisions.

5

verbiage.

6

telling you, but this is within is the whole CIP

7

area.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui, you prepared to respond?

9

MR. MATSUI:

I can provide you with a breakdown of that

The budget in this

It's just general

And I'm not picking on you because I'm

Any comments, please?

10

160,000.

11

kitchen, 60,000; the acoustical, 20 for design and

12

80 for the improvements.

13

at what we've done at Hannibal Tavares, which is

14

pretty much line the ceiling with this sound proof

15

boarding.

16

that to you in writing.

17

You know, roughly we're looking at the

The acoustical we looked

So that's the breakdown.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I can supply

And that helps us, because I am very

18

aware of the improvements at the Tavares Center with

19

the project that you did.

20

understand what you're trying to accomplish now at

21

the Santos Center.

22

Mr. Matsui.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

So that would be appreciated,

Thank you.

Further questions in this area, Members?

Hearing none.
MR. MATSUI:

So that helps me

Okay.

Mr. Matsui.
Next project is Waiehu Golf Course
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1

maintenance building, page 25-40.

You know, seven

2

years ago the existing maintenance building was

3

demolished because it kind of rusted away, and we

4

put this tent structure, which I showed you pictures

5

of, and that was seven years ago.

6

it would be a temporary measure.

7

were designing -- in design, and since then the

8

construction funds has been delayed and delayed and

9

delayed.

The idea was that
At that time we

And so it's been seven years now.

You

10

know, we're at a critical point where we need the

11

building.

12

million, so ...

13

We're estimating the cost now at $3

And then there's some archeological costs

14

that's added.

That golf course site, that central

15

area, is a known burial ground.

16

full of bones.

17

dealing with them, and they asked us to do

18

preliminary digs, which we've done, on the expansion

19

areas and we haven't found anything so far, but

20

during construction we're still going to be required

21

to have an archeologist on site.

22

on some of our

23

because the Burial Council felt high probability

24

that if you expand the roadway, dig into the hill,

25

we're going to run into burials that we had to cut

That hillside is

We went to the Burial Council, been

We had to cut back

like the roadway improvements
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1

back on how much -- we're not going to be digging

2

into the hillside, but we're just staying with

3

what's there now and just expanding as far as we

4

can.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui, before I open the floor, Members,

6

at the end of the description and justification you

7

have additional funds required for archeological

8

surveying and monitoring.

9

addition to what you have listed under FY '06 or the

10

50,000 bond for other archeological or are you going

11

to be coming for more money in addition to the

12

request before us?

Is that additional

13

MR. MATSUI:

No, that's -- the 50,000 is what we need.

14

CHAIR KANE:

That's what it represents, the additional

15

50,OOO?

16

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, yes.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

18

19

Members, the floor is open.

questions in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Any

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you very much, Chair.

20

The application for SMA still in progress, do you

21

have any idea when that thing is going to be

22

finished?

23

in

MR. MATSUI:

We should be submitting in the next month or

24

next week, few weeks.

There was an engineering

25

some kind of -- I think a drainage study had to be
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1

completed, and we had that -

2

that the State Historic Preservation Office had us

3

amend and we had to go back and redo some things, so

4

we're just about ready to submit for SMA.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

an archeological study

The other question that I had

6

is in regards to the new building is going to be up

7

at approximately the same site where the tent is

8

located?

9

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

Yeah, I have a site plan

10

that I could pass around, but, you know, it wasn't

11

in a format that we could put it on the screen.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So how long is that

13

construction going to take and what's going to

14

happen to your existing equipment?

15

provide any kind of coverage over the equipment or

16

you're just going to leave it out in the open until

17

the building is completed?

18
19
20

MR. MATSUI:

You're going to

I believe pretty much it will have to be left

out in the open until the building is completed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And then security will be

21

provided to ensure that nobody walk away with the

22

equipment?

23

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct, yeah.

I think there's an

24

appropriation in our operating budget for additional

25

money for security.
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MR. BUCK:

Yeah, that's correct, and also it's not too

2

secure now as it is, so if somebody was to walk off

3

with the equipment, they pretty much could just rip

4

the side of the tent and go out with it.

5

why the importance of the building, because the

6

building can be secured and equipment can be

7

secured.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And that's

You know, all I can say is that

this building is way overdue in being completed, so

10

I think it's going to be an added asset for the golf

11

facilities.

12

that information, guys.

13
14

15
16

CHAIR KANE:

So thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

area, Members?

Thank you for

Any further questions in this

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, I'm just interested in the

square footage.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Of the building?

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, please.

I think Mr. Carroll has a site thing that's

20

going to be coming forward as well, but go ahead,

21

Mr. Matsui.

22

MR. MATSUI:

I believe it's there on the -- it's got a

23

breakdown of the building.

24

8,000 plus square feet.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I believe it's about

8,000 square feet.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions?

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Has the Department considered since we

3

have tried to make the golf program pay for itself

4

or be self sufficient, not dependent on General Fund

5

subsidies, and over the last few budgets we've been

6

quite successful, is the Department proposing how to

7

minimize the General Fund impact with this bond

8

request?

9

present to this Committee through fees, appropriate

10

11

Is there proposals that you're going to

considerations?
MR. BUCK:

I think the next time we appear in front of

12

this Committee is with that rate increase for the

13

golf course.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

16

And that's how you're going to address

the bond?
MR. BUCK:

We also are looking at some other avenues as

17

far as how -

18

concession area or we are looking at some other

19

avenues right now, but we are going in for a rate

20

increase.

21

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

you know, either through the

Okay.

Well, I look forward to that

22

point in time in the Committee's review.

23

very much.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

area?

Thank you.

Thank you

Any further questions in this

Just a note, Members, yesterday I think Staff
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1

passed out the Appendix B rate changes, and there is

2

a listing there regarding golfing green fees as one

3

of the -- I think the Parks discussion that we're

4

going to have next week.

5

this area before we move on?

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Any further questions in

One quick one, Chairman, please.

Mr. Hokama.
Since obviously SMA's within Planning

Commission's purview and their authority, what would

10

happen if part of their review and conditions of

11

approval make it very questionable to move the

12

project forward?

13

another site, let's say in the parking lot or as

14

part of the current club house, proshop starters

15

area?

16

thing makes such an impact that it's -- doesn't make

17

sense to go forward.

18

MR. MATSUI:

You have an alternative plan at

Let's say one archeological or part of an SMA

You know, many years ago before we actually

19

started design, we did a -- like a site study

20

looking at different areas of the golf course and

21

their impact on that, and there are plus and

22

minuses, infrastructure was one, you know,

23

(inaudible) was a big thing.

24

where we are and trying to stay within the existing

25

footprint was the most feasible to do, so, you know,

And it ended up that
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1

that's -

2

file if you wanted to look at that.

3

we did publish a study and we have that on

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, thank you very much for giving us

4

that background.

5

Mr. Chairman.

6
7

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

Much appreciated.

Thank you,

Okay, any further questions in this area?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Mr. Matsui, I might

be confused, but it seems that the discussion is
about a new maintenance building, correct?

11

MR. MATSUI:

Right.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And I'm looking at this site

13

plan, this is the new maintenance building right

14

here.

15

here the floor plan totals 8,058 square feet, which

16

includes all this over here, which is already

17

existing, according to the site plan.

18

explain that to me?

19

existing area here?

This totals 5,100 square feet, yet it says on

20

MR. MATSUI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22
23
24
25

Can you

Are you renovating this

No, we're not.

We're demolishing that.

Well, this is the existing

maintenance building here.
MR. MATSUI:

That's one of the

that's an existing

structure, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And you're demolishing this area
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over here?

2

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, if I can -- well --

3

CHAIR KANE:

Take a moment.

4

MR. MATSUI:

Remember that picture I had of that shack,

5

that was the one you're pointing to on your left.

6

That's the -- that's going to be demolished.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

MR. MATSUI:

9

10

This?

Yeah, and also that whole plant area that's

the motor park.

So the new building will be over --

over there, yes.

11

CHAIR KANE:

The existing footprint?

12

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, it's kind of confusing

14

because when you add up the square footage that they

15

have in here, it comes up to 5,100 square feet, and

16

then there's all this additional square footage over

17

here that adds up to the 8,000.

18

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

That's part of the new

19

building also.

20

the garage area versus the office and rest rooms,

21

break room, the employee area.

22
23
24
25

I think it was separating out like

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So this existing building that's

going to be renovated?
MR. MATSUI:

No, that's a new

that's new building

that's going to be built.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I see.

So it's going to also

2

include locker rooms and bathrooms and offices and

3

the break room and more than just a maintenance

4

building.

5

MR. MATSUI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

clearing that up.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

That's correct.

Thank you.

in this area?

Okay, thank you very much for

Any further questions, Members,

Hearing none.

Members, the Chair's

10

anticipating that the next item is on 25-32, the

11

Wells Park improvements, and the Chair will inform

12

this body that as of last night after speaking with

13

Senator Shan Tsutsui, Vice-Chair on the Ways and

14

Means Committee, that at this point this project is

15

not in the State budget and this project was

16

depending on a matching requirement from the State

17

in order to move forward and it is not there, which

18

is approximately a million dollars, a little over,

19

in fact, a million dollars.

20

So with that being said, the Chair's inclined

21

at this point to not being supportive of this

22

endeavor, but the Chair would ask, and maybe in

23

writing, that the Parks Department can provide some

24

response to if the State's not going to be funding

25

or matching up half of the requirement, what are
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1

some of the immediate issues?

2

picture -

3

there, and Member Hokama is aware of this area as

4

well, where the parking is, that wall is crumbling

5

down.

6

specific things that can be done to do some

7

immediate improvements to this area and for us to

8

get a cost breakdown of that?

9

MR. BUCK:

As you saw in the

and I live right across the street from

It's falling for various reasons.

Yeah, we can provide that.

Are there

As far as the

10

crumbling wall, a car went through that and we've

11

been wanting to repair, but we're kind of waiting

12

for an insurance settlement on it.

13

was planned to do this project, we kind of put that

14

project on hold.

15

the parking area.

16

priorities will be to repair that wall.

17

get you some cost estimates on it.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So because it

It would be part of the upgrade of
So with that in mind, one of the
So we can

Mr. Matsui, Chair apologizes, but

19

you can provide some comments, but if it's towards

20

moving forward on this project, I can tell you now

21

with 50 percent of it not coming -- not showing up

22

for us to move forward on this project, I don't know

23

if you folks are still pursuing it.

24
25

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

I guess we'll come back with more

details, but, you know, there's -- the existing park
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1

has kind of fallen into disrepair.

One reason was,

2

you know, the existing softball field was too close

3

to the tennis courts, so, you know, a lot of balls

4

were flying in, there's a safety thing.

5

we built Keopuolani Park and Papohaku Park was

6

upgraded, we shifted all of the fields to that area.

7

And so pretty much the park was used by lao School

8

for their PE, basically an open field.

9

there's one ball team, a pony league team that

And since

I think

10

practices on the Wells Park field, the Wells Park

11

Wells Street side of the park, but even that, you

12

know, for them we also have the problem of the balls

13

flying over into the tennis courts.

14

we built a fence for that, a 25-foot high fence,

15

but, you know, every once in a while it still comes

16

over, so there's still that danger.

17

need to upgrade the field and get better usage out

18

of it.

19
20
21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And, you know,

So there is a

Members, any questions in this area?

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would ask Mr. Buck if he can get the

22

Committee, Mr.

Chairman, a more accurate and more

23

current status regarding that insurance claim,

24

because, again, I think most of us are aware

25

regarding that vehicular incident, and if we need to
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1

go to court, then, you know, let's get it going, but

2

I think what is due the County is due the County,

3

especially if you make improvements or the repairs

4

of this facility.

5

MR. BUCK:

I'll get with the risk manager.

I think he was

6

handling it in regards to that, or I'll talk to the

7

Director of Finance.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And then my other question as it

9

regards to Mr. -- our Chairman's -- Mr. Kane's

10

request, can you also see if there's a number,

11

dollar amount, whether or not we need to maybe

12

consider restriping those parking stalls and whether

13

or not the way it's currently laid out addresses

14

some of the concerns of that bend by the Wailuku

15

Fire Station and Wells Street area, please?

16

I've seen that area during, you know, morning

17

traffic, afternoon traffic, and, you know, you've

18

got the youth coming from the school, you've got

19

people running across to go to the business side or

20

going to Ooka's from the park.

21

it to make it a safer area, that would be

22

appreciated on my part.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

24

area, Members?

25

to Kihei-Makena.

Because

If we can mitigate

Thank you.

Any further questions in this

I think we're going to be moving on
Mr. Matsui.
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MR. MATSUI:

Okay

I

moving to South Maui

page 26-6

l

1

Kalama

2

Park improvements.

3

$450 000.

4

not print it and pass it out to the Council, but if

5

the Chair would allow

1

We're asking for a total of

You know

I

I have a breakdown

l

I

but I did

I could --

6

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

7

MR. MATSUI:

8

CHAIR KANE:

If you can get that to us afterwards.

9

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

present it.

Roughly the breakdown is 60 000 for
1

10

design of a jogging path that would

11

the entire park.

12

loti

13

tennis courts

14

60 1 000 to upgrade the basketball court lighting

15

40,000 to replace the galvanized waterline with

16

copper waterlines

17

miscellaneous improvements

18

room interior needs some doors

19

surfacing needs to be patched

20
21

CHAIR KANE:

you know

I

for

$160 1 000 to resurface the parking

120 / 000 to repair or redo the fencing for the
l

there's four tennis courts

l

and

l

l

and 10 1 000 for other

Members, questions

like

I

l

l

I

you know

l

l

the rest

the playground
that kind of things.

Kalama Park improvements?

Ms. Anderson.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

Mr. Matsui

Thank you
l

l

Mr. Chair.

I was under the impression that

24

this 450,000 would include the -- the adjustment of

25

the baseball park facing the shoreline.
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1

League people have a concern they can't use that

2

park because a light shines in the batter's face,

3

you know, the setting sun.

4

in the Parks Department about changing that park or

5

that ballpark around?

6

MR. MATSUI:

Is there any discussion

Yeah, at one time, you know, we were gonna

7

move the back stop of that field that's closest to

8

the ocean, we were going to put it right next to the

9

ocean.

You know, when you think about it, you're

10

going to lose a lot of balls in the ocean, you know,

11

especially

12

have -- the back stop is not going to stop all of

13

the balls.

14

then we started planning for the new South Maui

15

Park, and that's when we said, well, when that's

16

built, you know, we're going to shift a lot of the

17

use on there.

18

over there.

19

doing this because it may not -- it's not a good

20

idea, and possibly abandoning that field.

21

looking at the long range expanding the tennis

22

courts and that would be a logical area to expand

23

the tennis courts.

24

Now, if they're coming back and they want to redo it

25

again, we can take a look at it, but, you know, I

you know, this is fast pitch, so you

So, you know, that's the downside.

And

Because we're building three fields
So we felt, well, let's just postpone

So that project was put on hold.
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personally have my reservations about doing it.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I mean, we have an awful

4

lot of youth groups competing for all of those

5

fields, and the Kihei Little League seems to think

6

it's a wasted ballfield that could be utilized full

7

time if the back stop was put in the right

8

direction.

9

that the Parks Department intends to change it, and

10

11

They're under I guess the misimpression

I hear from you that you don't intend to do that.
MR. MATSUI:

Not at this point, but it's something we can

12

open up for discussion again, and, you know, this

13

appropriation that we're asking for is, you know,

14

flexible so we may be able to work something in with

15

the new money.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You mentioned the South Maui

17

Regional Park for three new fields over there, when

18

does the Parks Department intend to start on that

19

park?

20

MR. MATSUI:

Well, it's in design right now.

There's no

21

construction money for it this year or for the

22

proposed budget, but, you know, we're looking at

23

starting construction maybe a year or as soon as

24

construction funds are available, but it will be at

25

least a year from now.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

What phase of the design are you

in?
MR. MATSUI:

We're in the construction design phase.

We

4

have a consultant on board.

5

gymnasium and the mass grading for three ballfields

6

and three soccer fields.

7

for the irrigation for that, and in the Phase I

8

we're looking at the gym and I think two of the

9

ballfields.

10

CHAIR KANE:

They're doing the

It's a 40 acre parcel, and

Member Anderson, that information is on 26-10

11

of your Program, the Phase II, South Maui Community

12

Park.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And it seems like it's slated for FY '07, a

15

$14 million bond coming up on the horizon for

16

consideration.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you for pointing that out.

18

So the design funds that were appropriated

19

previously have been expended?

20

MR. MATSUI:

That is correct.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I would be very happy to see a

22

copy of that design.

Back to Kalama Park, the

23

$60,000 for the design of the jogging park -- or

24

jogging path, is there

25

for this path?

is there a lot of requests

How did this come about?
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give me some background?
MR. BUCK:

I can probably give the background on that.

A

3

little over a year ago Jerrie Shepherd

4

Community Prosecutor

5

of the issues at Kalama Park l the drug

6

and all that l had got the community together l it's

7

called Kalama Park Action Team

8

past year they've accomplished some of their goals

9

as far as trying to make the park more friendly for

I

had got a -

l

l

the

to address some
I

the homeless

KPAT 1 and over the

10

the users l and one of the -- out of these meetings a

11

lot of people thought that the more people who use

12

the park would make the park less desirable for the

13

undesirable activities.
So the community thought one of the ways to

14
15

make it more user -- or get more people involved was

16

to put kind of a jogging path around the whole parkl

17

and with the money they were talking about maybe

18

putting some rest areas and some exercise equipment

19

so we just get more people into the area and

20

doing -

21

water waYI but identify some areas where you're

22

going laterally through the park.

23

the -- increase the amount of traffic.

24

everybody doing the jogging on the sidewalk l we get

25

into the parkl whereas more people will be in the

besides going across the park along the
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1

park and hopefully that will discourage the

2

undesirable activity that's been going on.

3

They've been quite successful with the

4

nightly patrols, so the atmosphere in the park has

5

improved, and this is one of the things that this

6

KPAT community has requested, to put in a jogging

7

path with some lighting so they could do the early

8

morning jogs or early evening strolls through the

9

park and with some exercise stations and stuff.

10

They also -- you know, they're not really looking at

11

entirely for County funding when they do that

12

project.

13

Federal funding and they're also in mind maybe some

14

of the exercise stations is to sell sponsorships or

15

something.

16

maybe various restaurants in the area or the

17

merchants, they're looking at maybe selling

18

sponsorships by selling benches or exercise

19

equipment, and it's one of the overall plans.

20

They're kind of being very

21

are tight, but they're trying to be very creative

22

and looking at all the ways they could to help the

23

County offset the entire cost of the project.

24
25

They're also going to try to get some

That's one of the areas they're looking,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

they know the funds

Okay, well, this sounds like what

I -- I've heard it described as the beach path, the
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beach walk, so it's one and the same, correct?

2

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

7

Yeah.
Okay.

Is it?
No.

The one around the park.

She's talking about a beach walk.
MR. BUCK:

You're talking about the Whales Trail?

8

There's -- there's what they refer to as the Whale

9

Trail, this is the same project.

It's going to go

10

around the entire park.

There's also talk about

11

making that tie into

12

Maui is to develop what's called the South Maui

13

Heritage Quarter Trail, and that was to start at

14

Kealia Pond, eventually work all the way down to

15

connect with the Wailea walkway.

16

Trail, the one we're talking about right now which

17

goes around the park, will be part of -- be part of

18

that project.

19

South Maui Heritage (inaudible), which was talked

20

about -- oh, 15 years ago, and they started putting

21

the information signs in some of the parks so when

22

they walk down through this whole trail they can

23

explain about the old Kihei pier across from Suda's

24

Store, Kalalapapa, about the old Koa House that was

25

there, you know, as they go down.

the overall concept of South

And this Whale

So it's an increment of the overall

So, yeah, it's
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1

part of the project, but this is strictly for Kalama

2

Park, what they refer to also as the Whale Trail.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Buck.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

I just wanted to ask

5

again if -- I know you're requesting funds for the

6

design of the jogging path or Whale Trail, is there

7

any chance that it's going to interfere or cut back

8

on the use of the ballfields?

9

MR. MATSUI:

Well, you know, whenever you do something,

10

you're going to look at the impact of existing uses.

11

So, you know, we've certainly got to make sure that

12

it doesn't negatively impact any of the existing

13

uses.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And you'll make sure of that,

right?

16

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So there is ample parameter

18

around the ballfields to accommodate this?

19

they are so heavily used.

20

MR. BUCK:

Because

I think that -- like over the -- where the

21

three ballfields are now, that part of the trail

22

probably go along the sidewalk, because if you would

23

bring it inside, it would impact the fields.

24

with the new fields up on top, one of the plans was

25

to make that all -- instead of -- take away out the
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1

football field and move it up to the South Maui

2

Park.

3

talking with the community and Little League, which

4

is to convert them into strictly Little League

5

fields with permanent fencing and then the trail

6

could go inside the park and not impact them.

7

yeah, we'll take that into account.

I mean we're still

So,

One of the concerns that the Little League

8
9

One of the plans

had, and it's one of the things we have to look at

10

in designing the Whale Trail, is if they relocate

11

that back stop up above, that Whale Trail may impact

12

that project, especially along the rock wall area.

13

That was one of the concerns that was brought up

14

along the Whale Trail and the location of that back

15

stop.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, Mr. Chair, I would appreciate

17

a breakdown, you know, something a little bit more

18

definitive.

19

could include the shore front field in this 450,000,

20

I think the users of the park would really

21

appreciate it.

22

you know, I know you've got the regional park listed

23

for construction funds next year, but it's been

24

listed before and nothing's gone forward.

25

in the community are very anxious to have full use

Because if there's any way that we

Because there's no guarantee that --
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1

of what we do have existing right now.

2

you could look into that.

3

would cost, but it would be -- it would be

4

interesting to see if you can fit it in with this

5

plan in a more detailed way.

6

CHAIR KANE:

So maybe if

I don't know what it

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

We'll incorporate

7

that, because I know Mr. Matsui will be -

as soon

8

as we're done with the meeting before lunch he's

9

going to go run and provide the Staff with the

10

breakdown, and we'll also send a question to make

11

sure he follows up with that question.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

Thank you very much.

Since he did say that he was going to provide

that for us today.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So he'll get that to us.
I heard him.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

In regards

18

to the rest room, the old one, you're going to do

19

any renovations to that particular rest room or is

20

that going to be demolished?

21

I've heard is that it's not ADA complaint, for one.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Part of the problem

And I'm sorry, Mr. Pontanilla, on the Kalama

Park improvements, the reference
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, this is within the Kalama

Park area.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

4
5

6

Yeah, okay.
I think this was the first

bathroom that was ever built for the park.
MR. BUCK:

No, it's not.

No, the first one is gone

already.
CHAIR KANE:

Excuse me, Mr. Buck.

We're on record, so if

7

you're going to speak, I need you to speak into the

8

mike, please.

9
10

MR. BUCK:

That's probably the one down by -- in front of

Island Surf Building.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. BUCK:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

No

The one on the far end.
You know where your playground

equipment is -

15

MR. BUCK:

Correct.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

MR. BUCK:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

MR. BUCK:

in Kalama Park?

Yeah.
Towards the ocean.

The only rest room that we have by the

20

playground is when you come into the parking lot,

21

and that's the new one, and that's ADA compliant.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the back one that was there

before is no longer there?
MR. BUCK:

Yeah, the only bathroom -

additional bathroom

where the playground equipment is and that old
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1

pavilion is the Island Surf Building is old -- one

2

of the older ones.

3

compliance is that we reference them to use the one

4

in the middle of the parking lot, kind of in the

5

middle of the park, about halfway down, kind of

6

right behind the monument for Samuel Kalama.

7

back just

the newer building, and then we have a

8

rest room

- two rest rooms over in the newer park.

9

And I think one of the areas where we're looking at

To get through the ADA

It's

10

is at the extension itself, there's some old

11

fixtures in there that need to be replaced.

12

that's one of the areas, as far as the renovations,

13

and there's some other areas.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

17

Thank you.

So

Thank you, Chair.

Okay, Members, if there are any further --

oh, okay, Mr. Mateo, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

I

18

guess part of the request is for -

and I'm going

19

back to the walking jogging trails again, yeah;

20

because it's going to be going through design at

21

this phase, is it the intent to use your requested

22

construction monies to also construct the path after

23

its design is completed?

24

additional funds throughout the six-year CIP that

25

would identify recognizing the construction of the

Because there's no
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1
2

project at a later
MR. MATSUI:

at a later year.

Do you want to answer that or -- as John

3

said, this community group had come forward.

4

were looking for seed money, design money just to

5

get started and they would look at other avenues

6

like private funds or, I don't know, Federal funds

7

they mentioned, even volunteer work, so, you know,

8

we're probably going to be coming in later on for

9

some construction money.

10

But I don't know what the

match would be.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

MR. MATSUI:

13

Okay.

So we did not include that in the future

six-year budget.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you, Chair.

Okay, Members, any further questions in this

16

area, I'd like you to put them in writing.

17

to move forward.

18
19

They

MR. MATSUI:

We need

Okay, next project is Kenolio Park -- no.

Did I go there?

20

CHAIR KANE:

26-8.

21

MR. MATSUI:

26-8, Kenolio Recreational Center

22

improvements.

In the old school cafeteria is the

23

site of Summer PALS and we need to redo that entire

24

building, interior -- mostly interior.

25

roof was recently changed, so it's still pretty good
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1

shape, the outside was painted, but there's a lot of

2

interior work that needs to be redone.

3

requesting $320,000.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Questions, Members?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And so we're

Ms. Johnson.

Yes, Patrick, on this one, does

6

that include ADA accessibility or is that building

7

already ADA accessible?

8
9

10

MR. MATSUI:

It would have to include ADA accessibility,

yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, is that sufficient

11

money to do that?

12

some of those improvements are kind of expensive

13

when you're looking at the sinks and, you know,

14

other things.

15
16

17

MR. MATSUI:

Because as

- you know, I mean,

Yeah, we have enough money in there to

include that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And I believe that this was

18

being used you said for PALS before?

19

not using it any longer?

20

MR. MATSUI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR. MATSUI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Summer PALS is

They are still using it.
Oh, they're still using?

Yes.
Okay, and they have exclusive use

24

of the building or is it utilized for any other

25

individuals or groups?
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MR. BUCK:

Before the community center in Kihei was built,

2

that was the community center in South Maui.

3

still used by some groups, but because of the

4

construction of Kihei Villages across the street

5

we've been getting a lot of complaints about parties

6

and activities going on, so the Department has made

7

a decision -

8

organizations.

9

with Summer PALS was every Friday night they had to

It is

we lack a lot of space to do youth
One of the problems we were having

10

pack up everything and put it in everybody's car

11

until the weekend, so we kind of made a decision to

12

address the complaints across the street is to turn

13

it into a recreational facility for --

14

for community classes, recreational classes,

15

intercessions, and Summer PALS and a site they can

16

call a home, instead of moving around like most --

17

some of our other sites do.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

(inaudible)

So if I gather what you're

19

saying, this will then be a youth recreational site

20

where they won't have to continuously move the

21

equipment out for Summer PALS programs?

22

MR. BUCK:

Yeah, that's correct.

Of course there will be

23

maybe some adult classes, but we're going to try to

24

make it strictly a recreational facility versus a

25

party hall like it used to be, just to address the
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1

complaints across the street.

2

center there to use it for various classes, and we

3

also have the church next door that has an extensive

4

youth program that we're in partnership with so they

5

will be able to use it also.

6

more for recreational facilities so we don't have to

7

deal with the drunken brawls that the center has

8

experienced and the loud music that we've gotten a

9

lot of complaints about.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

13

We do have the youth

So it's going to be

Okay, thank you very much.

Any further questions in this area?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, Mr. Buck, you said that the

14

church next door has a youth program and they

15

partner with the center for -- I mean, in other

16

words, they use the center for their youth program?

17

MR. BUCK:

We have -- it's -- it's -

yeah, they have

18

programs that sometimes they come over.

19

our Summer PALS program kind of use some of their

20

property at times for various things that are going

21

on, so it's been kind of a working relationship.

22

It's not really the church that's sponsoring it.

23

It's just some people who were gathering at the

24

church site because they did not have a site.

25

had been using some other facility.

524-2090
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1

that the church is doing it.

It's just that -- it's

2

just people who were using the church at one time

3

out on the grass, they were do some programs, they

4

were providing a service, so we do have -- they're

5

part of our community class programs.

6

religious oriented or anything like that.

7

that they were using the church and they had asked

8

us to -- if we can help them out -- help them with

9

these programs.

It's not
It's just

And there's been times where they

10

have a cement thing that we would use for some of

11

our programs or some presentations.

12

provide a service to the community.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It's just to

Do you know the name of this

youth program?

15

MR. BUCK:

No.

It's not a particular youth program per

16

se.

17

Tahitian dance groupt there's some ukulele lessons

18

they've taken up that used to take place in the

19

church but now those leaders -- the instructors have

20

been working with us.

21

more programs that integrate with our Summer PALS.

22

(Inaudible) anymore is what I'm trying to say.

It's just various -- like a halau t there's a

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

And we're trying to provide

Yeah t okay.

Any further questions?

Thank you.
Hearing none.

Mr. Matsui.
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MR. MATSUI:

Okay, 26-11, South Maui parks improvements,
This is a generic fund similar to the

2

$149,000.

3

Countywide Parks improvements that the Council gave

4

us last year, which is not included in this year's

5

Administration's budget, but this fund will be

6

primarily for South Maui parks.

7

small improvements that cannot be taken up with the

8

operating budget, and, you know, things like

9

replacing fencing, post and rail installation,

There's a lot of

10

frequent facility replacement, installing gates,

11

refacing sidewalks.

12

list of things that need to be done.

13

parks we're looking at, Kamaole I, II, and III,

14

Kalepolepo Beach Park, Haycraft Park, Hale Piilani

15

Park, Piikea Park, and also at the Maui Raceway Park

16

there's some fencing and gates that needs to be done

17

there.

18

used.

19

CHAIR KANE:

And, you know, there's a whole
Some of the

So -- and it's a generic fund that would be
We're asking for $149,000.
Okay.

And before the Chair recognizes

20

Mr. Hokama and Ms. Anderson, this raises the

21

question I think we raised regarding the maintenance

22

versus improvements that we had in previous

23

discussions, and the second thing is we had a

24

Countywide and now it's almost as if it's being

25

replaced with regional but it's not being consistent
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throughout the proposal.

2

So, Members, the Chair notes those things and

3

realizes that when we have a proposal and our

4

ultimate deliberations that those issues will be

5

brought forward.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

You were reading my mind,

7

Mr. Chairman, but my other concern -- and maybe your

8

Committee Staff as well as our Corporation Counsel

9

representative -- was it intended to use park

10

assessment to do maintenance, park assessment fees?

11

That was to help the establishment of expansion and

12

take care of the new demands by new projects that

13

are coming on board and that's how we've assessed

14

those projects as a way to mitigate the needs for

15

the funding, how to approach the funding.

16

would be appreciative if we can maybe have some

17

comment at the appropriate time in writing whether

18

or not this Committee should consider using park

19

assessment for maintenance use.

20

Mr. Chairman.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so I

Thank you,

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I didn't

23

bring it in here with me, unfortunately, but as

24

it -- as I recall in the current public facilities

25

assessment for the County, which isn't necessarily
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1

accurate for Parks because they didnlt consider

2

visitor use, so the -- the statistic 11m using would

3

be worse if -- if they actually assessed visitor use

4

on our parks in South Maui, which is quite heavy,

5

for our population we are -- we are 120 acres short

6

of park space in South Maui right now, and so to use

7

park assessment fees for what are really maintenance

8

issues instead of expanding parks for the people,

9

the residents of the area, I have a real hard time

10

with that.
11m

11

lid like to see a break down,

12

Mr. Chair, of exactly how they intend to spend this

13

150,000 for these items and for which park is

14

getting how much, because I know maintenance is also

15

a very critical issue for people in South Maui in

16

our parks.

17

mean, live been in several meetings recently where

18

people are embarrassed at the shape of the parks in

19

South Maui.

20

maintenance done, but I'm not so sure that park

21

assessment fees is the proper funding to use.

They want to see the parks upgraded.

I

So I would appreciate having this

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Any questions?

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, thank you.
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1

was going to discuss this whole business about the

2

utilization of park assessment fees for the various

3

projects when we got into the deliberation stage

4

because I don't believe we have yet -- received yet

5

the balance of the park assessment fund by

6

districts

7

before we get into too much discussion on it at this

S

point.

9

projects were going to encompass before we look at

I

and I think I would like to see that

So I was content with just hearing what the

10

the funding sources

11

about it.

12

CHAIR KANE:

I

because I have lots of concerns

Thank you.

Yeah

l

thank you.

13

comments at this time?

14

and move forward.

15

MR. MATSUI:

l

Okay, further questions or
Hearing none, let's go ahead

Mr. Matsui.

Waipuilani tennis courts improvements, 26-12.

16

At the Waipuilani complex there's a total of six

17

tennis courts that need replacement of fencing, wind

lS

screens, nets and net poles, so they're requesting

19

100,000 for that.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

none.

22

MR. MATSUI:

23

Questions, Members, in this area?
Let's move forward.

Seeing

Mr. Matsui.

Okay, going into Lahaina, West Maui,

Hanakao~o

Park lifeguard storage facility.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Page number, please.

25

MR. MATSUI:

Oh, 27-S.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

2

MR. MATSUI:

Sorry.

Requesting $50,000 to expand the

3

existing rest room to expand the storage area for

4

the lifeguards.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson.

6

Forgive me.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Excuse me, Ms. Johnson.

Are you, Patrick, going to be

8

using the same location and just expanding it or are

9

you just going to be situating it somewhere else?

10

Because what we heard in public testimony from the

11

lifeguards is they're not really happy being between

12

the bathrooms.

13

MR. MATSUI:

Initially we looked at -- on the graveyard

14

site, but then we found out, you know, that was EO'd

15

to the County for a graveyard and there's also some

16

burials that's -- you know, a lot of unmarked

17

graves, so that was taken out of the equation.

18

we're looking at the existing site, and the most

19

logical thing is we can expand the existing rest

20

room, extend the roof, and we can expand the rest

21

room.

22

entry to the men's rest room.

23

that's easy enough to do.

24

do.

25

So

We're going to have to do something with the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, that's

So that's the best we can

Okay, so you're just going to be
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using the existing site, then?

2

MR. MATSUI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

6
7

8
9

10

That's correct.
All right.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Further questions in this area?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

What is the

size for this storage facility?
MR. MATSUI:

12 by 20.

really big.

You know, it's not going to be

You know, we're limited by sidewalks,

the roof line in the existing building.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. BUCK:

So about 12 by 20.

Basically taking the existing facility and

13

going out 12 feet south and working with that, just

14

so we can get the equipment in there.

15

way kind of things are right now that we do need to

16

do something, because it's not meeting OSHA

17

requirements on certain aspects and we need to have

18

everything close by that park so, you know, we're

19

kind of limited to what we want to do.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Actually the

One more question.

You

21

know all of the work that you folks do in regards to

22

storage facilities, the work that you folks do

23

yourselves, do you go for like, say, building

24

permits when you do this?

25

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, I believe we do.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

4
5

Thank you.

You do?
Mr. -

Okay, thank you.

I'm sorry, Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just quickly.

consideration as a

6

MR. MATSUI:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You need SMA at least

- for minor permits?

We probably need a minor permit.
Okay, and then my other question would

8

be while I can appreciate the 50,000, you know, is a

9

reasonable request, you've already determined labor

10

will be provided by MCCC Workline, so my question is

11

does that 50 include that so that if they get the

12

job, it's not subtracted from the amount that's

13

being requested from the Workline program?

14

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, that's -

15

the Workline.

16

fund.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

we would not mix it in with

Workline is funded through a separate

So this funds for this specific

18

request, 50,000, does not -- does it include or does

19

not include the labor costs?

20
21

22

MR. MATSUI:

It does not include the labor for the MCCC.

We would not pay MCCC out of this fund.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, but you need to know

- but for

23

us to help understand the true scope of this

24

project, you need to inform us of all those items,

25

please.

And second, my other question is this would
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1

pass muster regarding contracting work out or that

2

hasn't gone through?

3

process so you have someone who is going to be the

4

licensed contractor and has agreed upon using the

5

Workline for the labor source?

6

MR. MATSUI:

You've gone through a bid

No, we have -- we don't have even plans for

7

it.

It's just preliminary plans that we kind of

8

just said, you know, it's going to be

9

out this far and -- but we don't have specific

- we can come

10

construction plans, but, you know, we're going to

11

have to come out with some construction plans.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, I just want to make sure we take

13

care of our legal side also.

14

protest on the project because Maui Contractors

15

Association is going to file one grievance because

16

they haven't been able to bid because we've already

17

determined who's going to do the work and who's

18

going to get what.

19

precautionary concern.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I don't want to have a

So I just said that as a
Thank you.

And Member Johnson, before I --

21

and just to get clarification statement, it reads

22

funds will be used

23

labor.

24

Mr. Hokama asked you what this 50 park assessment

25

fee is going to be used for, it specifically says

- will be for materials and

So if you can clarify, I misunderstood when
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1

that it's going to be used for the labor costs.

2

you clarify it, please.

3

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, I see that.

4

CHAIR KANE:

So is that a mistake in what's printed?

5

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, basically it will be for labor, and

6

we're looking at using MCCC.

7

for materials and we're looking at MCCC providing

8

the free labor.

9

MR. BUCK:

Excuse me.

It will be

But there will probably be some labor involved

10

using a contractor maybe for electrical purposes.

11

We'll go out private on that.

12

When we say by labor, there will be some outside

13

contractors involved.

14
15
16

CHAIR KANE:

Can

Okay, thank you.

So that will cost us.

Ms. Johnson, thank you for

yielding.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

The question that I was

17

going to ask was about the SMA, but you don't need

18

any environmental studies or anything else in order

19

to do this because it is in an SMA area?

20

MR. MATSUI:

I don't believe it would be exempt because

21

it's a minor improvements alteration to existing

22

structure.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, because I just don't want to

24

all of a sudden, you know, find out that we need

25

more money again for doing these things, because
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1

these issues are raised all the time.

2

thank you.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

But anyway,

Any further questions in this area?

4

Remember, the Chair is aware of the time.

5

12:00 o'clock.

6

Lahaina and I believe there's a few more in Molokai

7

and Lanai.

8

something, but Lanai has a few.

9

pleasure, Members?

10

It's now

There's I believe one more in

Excuse me, I don't think Molokai has
So what is the

We can wrap it up so Parks

doesn't have to come back at 1:30?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Wrap it up.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, so let's move forward.

17

MR. MATSUI:

Honokowai Park playground, to put a

We'll just go for it?
Yes.
Wrap it up.
Go forward, Chairman.
Mr. Matsui.

18

playground with handicapped accessibility and also

19

impact absorbing cushioning on it.

20

year appropriation for the design and the 100,000

21

would be for construction.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Questions?

We had a prior

Okay, hearing none.

Oh,

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So what happened to the existing

playground equipment that's there?

Is that going to
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be pulled out or is that destroyed or what?
MR. MATSUI:

I think it's going to be moved, yeah.

Some

of it is going to be kept, but I think
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, will this project be added

onto the existing project that's there, playground?
MR. MATSUI:

What's there now is swings, I think, and it's

7

going to be on the side of it, so I think we're

8

still going to keep the swings.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

structure put over there.

11

MR. MATSUI:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. MATSUI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. MATSUI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18
19

I thought there was a playground

You mean like a jungle gym?
Yeah.

Yeah, that's going to be taken out, yeah.
That will be taken out?

Yeah.
Okay, thank you.

Any further questions here?

Moving forward.

Mr. Matsui.
MR. MATSUI:

Page 27-10, Lahaina Civic Center

20

improvements.

Again, the improvements we're looking

21

at is for design, 30,000, for the design of the

22

parking lot, and 170 to construct it, 100,000 for

23

irrigation system, to tie that irrigation system

24

into the irrigation pump that we have, the well and

25

pump, and 45,000 for tennis court light replacement.
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CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Johnson.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, on this one I don't know if

3

we had it included in just this last year's budget,

4

but I'm curious as to why this part of it doesn't

5

also include some of the improvements to the actual

6

site so that it could be used as a shelter.

7

I know we had it in the Parks budget before, and

8

that still hasn't been done.

9

include this as part of Lahaina Civic Center

Because

So if you're going to

10

improvements for allover parks, why didn't we

11

include that shelter?

12

Maui we don't have any certified shelter, because I

13

think that what ended up happening was Lahainaluna

14

gymnasium actually was downgraded because they

15

changed the windows in the gym.

16

curious.

17

if you don't have it now?

18

MR. MATSUI:

19

that.

20

Because right now in West

So I'm just

Can you get an answer for me, Mr. Matsui,

Yeah, I would have to get back to you on

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, please, because I know

21

Mr. Anderson from Lahaina Parks is familiar with it,

22

because we had it in past years and we have absolute

23

need, we have no certified shelter for any

24

emergency.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Civil defense emergency?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. BUCK:

Yes.

Yeah, okay, we'll have -- one thing I should

3

say about the parking lot project is that while we

4

have the large events now that -- basically that

5

gravel parking lot we're using, if not this year

6

I think we'll all be okay for the Maui Classic this

7

year, but that's going to be all housing.

8

part of that village project where the existing

9

parking is now that we've graded.

That's

So that's going

10

to be -- in about two years that's not going to be

11

available.

12

working with I think it's DHHL, see if we can get

13

the two parcels, one directly behind the

14

amphitheater and then there's another parcel kind of

15

wraps around where the fire station is, we're trying

16

to see if we can get that EO'd over to us because we

17

are going to lose parking.

18

without a special event, on some days for parties,

19

the Police Department has been really having

20

problems with when there's a party, they don't have

21

a place to park their vehicles if they've got to

22

come back to the station because there's really not

23

sufficient parking in that facility right now.

24

when we do have these big events, it's going to be

25

an issue, and that's why -- that's why it's kind of

So what we're trying to do right now is

And the parking just
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1

been the priority of this project for the Lahaina

2

Civic Center.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, Mr. Chair, I have no problem

4

with including this, but I was curious as to why if

5

they're going to do the overall improvements,

6

because that had been on previous budgets, why

7

didn't we just include the whole thing so that we

8

really can utilize that whole facility for the

9

purposes.

10

CHAIR KANE:

We'll get the response in writing.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you very much.

Yeah, thank you.

Mr. Molina.

Thank you.

So, Director,

14

tentatively how many stalls are you looking at to --

15

for this overflow parking?

16

include lighting for the parking area too?

17
18
19

MR. MATSUI:

And will this also

We're looking at like 100 to 150 stalls and

we're looking at also, yeah, some lighting, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, good.

I'm glad.

Because I

20

guess with the -- you know, all these events coming

21

up, the Maui Invitational and more and more you see

22

more people coming out to the Civic Center.

23

you.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions in this area?

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

Mr. Mateo.

MR. MATSUI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

MR. MATSUI:

No.
It's not.

We've identified the area but we don't have

the design.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

MR. MATSUI:

10

11

So the design

is already completed for the parking lot?

4

7

Thank you, Chairman.

You don't have the design.

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So in what year are you going to

request for the construction monies for the design?

12

MR. MATSUI:

13

this.

Well, the construction is also included in

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

MR. MATSUI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

In this request?

Yes.
So it's going to be done within this

17

fiscal year, both the design so that you can

18

actually get it built?

19

MR. MATSUI:

Right.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Okay, Members, and what was just said and

22

what we're reading is two different things, yeah, so

23

part of the -- part of the total of $345,000,

24

apparently part of it is using for additional

25

design, because right now what we're reading for
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1

Lahaina Civic Center improvements is all the monies,

2

the 37 cash and the 308 in park funds, is going just

3

for construction as listed, and so, Mr. Matsui, just

4

so you know, your answer just now contradicted

5

that -- what we have in front of us.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Hang on, Ms. Anderson.

8

MR. MATSUI:

Oh.

9

CHAIR KANE:

So if you can provide us some response in

10

writing to maybe an adjustment of how folks are

11

going to be utilizing the funds.

12

MR. MATSUI:

My breakdown was 30 for

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, you have everything in the '06 Budget

14

- oh, I see.

I see.

under construction.

15

MR. MATSUI:

I see, yeah, that's correct.

16

CHAIR KANE:

And your response just said that you have

17

additional design work to do.

18

MR. MATSUI:

30 is in design, yes, that's correct.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

20

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.
I just wanted to point out that

23

there's 30,000 for design appropriated from last

24

year.

25

CHAIR KANE:

And I believe his response was they haven't
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1

completed the design for the overflow parking

2

portion.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I mean if it's appropriated from

4

last year, they still have the money, so there's the

5

30,000.

6
7

CHAIR KANE:

Have you folks encumbered that 30,000 and

what --

8

MR. MATSUI:

Let me check that, because it may be a typo.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, so if you can respond in writing,

10

please, to this particular area, we'd appreciate

11

that.

12

Thank you, Ms. Anderson, for that question.

13

Okay, Members, we're going to move forward.

14
15

Mr. Matsui.
MR. MATSUI:

On Lanai, page 28-8, Lanai Youth Center.

The

16

youth center is proposing to expand.

17

put in another building.

18

fund-raise and get 100,000 for a double wide

19

trailer, and they're requesting 50,000 to do

20

serving, environmental assessment, architectural

21

planning, design, wheelchair accessibility, pretty

22

much planning money, design money.

23

was in the Mayor's Office, but it will come under

24

the Parks Department's purview.

25

CHAIR KANE:

They want to

They're trying to

Originally it

Okay, and before we open it up, Members,
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1

we'll note that on 28 4, the Lanai Gym improvements,

2

which is $125,000, is also listed.

3

if Mr. Matsui's going to go over that part, but,

4

Mr. Hokama, question on the Lanai Youth Center?

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I don't know

No, I was going to ask you to allow

6

the Department to make comments, since the Youth

7

Center has some impact with the Lanai Gym request.

8
9

MR. MATSUI:

I guess we could take both of these up

together.

The Lanai Gym improvements is 28 4, and

10

initially during the budget process we had been

11

intending on accommodating the Youth Center by

12

renovating portions of the gym.

13

the request was.

14

direction is they would get a new building and so

15

that $50,000 request was put in.

16

So that was what

Since then, there's

- the new

Now, for that Lanai Gym improvement, we

17

wanted to spend the money on improving the gym.

18

There's a lot of things that needs to be done, such

19

as that entry way, there's a ramp there that needs

20

to be redone, the entry hallway, the lobby way, you

21

know, needs to be upgraded.

22

side of the building, we wanted to put a roof over

23

it so people can gather out there, and also so we

24

have some storage of equipment and materials

25

underneath, so we wanted to expand that and also

The other ramp on the
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1

repaint the gym.

2

$120,000 of improvements that we still want to do to

3

the Lanai Gym.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we still

you know, there's

May I ask --

Mr. Hokama, you have the floor.
I can tell you I can personally wait

7

on some of your requests to the improvements in the

8

front of the building, the lobby area.

9

convinced

I

am

- and I hope my colleagues who have heard

10

the testimony of the community know that the Youth

11

Center needs help.

12

daily.

13

and I'm happy that they made it clear.

14

gave us the inches the tables are apart, the four by

15

five study space that we can only provide for the

16

current 600 youth on the island, and we're taking

17

care of, what, a group of 20 at a time because of

18

limitations of the resources.

19

We've heard what we turn away

We hear of limitations.

We have heard -They even

I would hope you as a Department -- not you

20

as an individual, Mr. Matsui, but you as part of

21

your Department would look at moving both projects

22

forward, because it will help buy our community time

23

and provide me some additional time to work toward a

24

permanent brand-new facility to take care of the

25

total use requirements on the island, and our -- I

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/6/05

131

1

think my colleagues are well appreciative and

2

understand that on an island one facility is going

3

to serve everybody.

4

community, which means if there's no facility, it

5

doesn't get service.

We don't have more than one

So I will be more than happy to continue to

6
7

support your Department's movement in the gym's

8

improvement to address our young people.

9

hope that it takes away any guessing on where my

And so I

10

direction is right now regarding the Parks program

11

and our young people.

12
13

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

questions in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Any further discussion or
Mr. Mateo.

Chairman, I will concur with Member

15

from Lanai, especially when you take a look at we

16

don't have very often organizations in groups trying

17

to fund-raise by selling cookies and washing police

18

cars to get monies to deal with the facility, so I

19

guess to the Department, you know, like how

20

difficult would it be to take a look at both

21

projects and moving it forward at the same time?

22

MR. BUCK:

I had a meeting with the Lanai Company Monday.

23

I was unfortunately unable to attend the budget

24

hearing, and we discussed recreation programs, the

25

youth center, the senior center, and a few other
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1

things, and I think they're very supportive of

2

developing some partnerships with the County.

3

we're going to take -- the Department's going to

4

take that stride.

5

So

We also went over to -- Jeff Anderson, the

6

West District Supervisor, and myself also met -- we

7

had a meeting with Dyan over at the Youth Center,

8

and I was kind of showing Jeff kind of how we wanted

9

to do the second building and we were talking, Dyan

10

just got the quote for the insulation of that

11

building of I think it was $100,000, so the total

12

project now is about two -- about a quarter of a

13

million dollars.

14

maybe -- we were going to try to take is if we want

15

to establish a partnership, maybe we can use the

16

company to -- maybe some of the heavy equipment or

17

some of the -- to do the site prep and not pay

18

$110,000 for the site prep.

19

So the direction that we went

So we went that direction.

We support it.

I

20

think and I've -- I think Diane's in agreement that

21

the long-term solution is a permanent facility,

22

we discussed earlier.

23

this is going to be a temporary fix for right now,

24

and we also discussed about the possibilities of

25

maybe using the gymnasium facilities for some of her

as

She's in support of that, but
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programs.

2

that, so we would address that concerns.

3
4

5

CHAIR KANE:

So she's going to be working with Jeff on

Thank you.

Members?

Further questions in this area,

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Just to

6

clear my mind, Mr. Matsui, when you mentioned about

7

the Lanai Youth Center, you were saying that you're

8

going to build a buffer-type building?

9
10
11

MR. MATSUI:

Well, a trailer.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
instead?

12

MR. MATSUI:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

16

It's going to be a trailer

A trailer, yeah.

Thank you.

Members?
MR. MATSUI:

Okay, fine.

Thank you.

Any additional questions,

Hearing none.

Mr. Matsui, proceed.

Okay, and the last one is Countywide ADA

17

improvements, 400,000.

18

a court order where we have a transition plan and we

19

have specific timetables for specific projects and

20

facilities, and so that 400,000 is to go through

21

that and start complying with -- you know, putting

22

in improvements and starting to comply with a court

23

order.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, as you know, we're in

Members, before the Chair opens it up, it was

under the Chair's impression that over a five-year
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period there was a -- it was either $1.5 million per

2

year that was going to be required for us to comply

3

or -- let me get right to it.

4

for you folks to comply with the requirements?

Is the 400,000 enough

5

MR. MATSUI:

The 400,000 would be for the first year.

6

CHAIR KANE:

And is it accurate in what's being reflected

7

that the 400 per year in the following years is

8

going to be adequate to accommodate the compliance

9

issue?

10

MR. MATSUI:

I believe so, yes.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Chair's going to discuss with Staff.

12

I think we had some previous documents that gave us

13

different information, but we'll go ahead and follow

14

up.

15

ahead, Mr. Matsui.

16

MR. MATSUI:

It's open, Members, for discussion.

I can explain that.

Oh, go

The initial compliance

17

plan just gave very, very generic, not even ballpark

18

estimates of the cost of the improvements and what

19

was to be improved.

20

numbers and say that those are accurate.

21

example, they gave -- like for a sidewalk

22

improvement they gave a $200,000 facility whether it

23

needed retaining walls or not.

24

didn't get into specifics.

25

numbers out, so you can't rely on that.

And so you cannot take those
For

You know, they

So they just threw some
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1

Since then, the court had appointed an expert

2

for the County, Bill Hecker, there's Mr. Sheriff

3

who's the court appointed mediator, and then the

4

plaintiff had another expert, and together they had

5

gone out to each of the facilities and said you're

6

going to do these specific things.

7

list right now.

8

a booklet that -- we could make that available to

9

the Council.

We just got it.

And we have that
It's published in

10

CHAIR KANE:

We'd like that forwarded, please.

11

MR. MATSUI:

And we can

12
13
14

- that's what we're going to use

to do specifically.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So, Members, without objection,

we'll have that submitted.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Question, Chair.

I'm sorry, Mr. Hokama.
I'm sorry, I should have used the

18

mike.

So what Mr. Matsui just said matches with

19

your request, that is this proposal for this

20

upcoming budget as well as for the balance of the

21

six-year program matches the requirements to fulfill

22

from that detailed report that's in the booklet?

23

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, and that is the request

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

-- for us to verify.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

That's right.

Because the previous numbers we went off

3

actually, as Mr. Matsui correctly stated, were

4

higher numbers, and that was the Chair's

5

recollection of the numbers, and so thus the

6

question of adequacy of the request.

7

Mr. Matsui, if you can, please, we'll make sure that

8

the question is posed to you, to the Department, if

9

you can forward that information back to the

10

Committee.

11

Ms. Johnson.

12

So, yeah,

Are there any questions, Members?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, thanks, Pat, for clarifying

13

that, because if you hadn't, I was going to, because

14

this was taken up in our Committee and it was

15

project specific, where there were certain things

16

that were to be done.

17

because they're -- in our Committee meeting there

18

were also some things that were relatively minor

19

that were not on the priority list, is there money

20

that's sufficient in this particular budget item

21

that could take care of the minor things that we had

22

spoken about in Committee that did not cost a lot of

23

money but would really make a large difference?

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My question is, though, Pat,

Specific to Parks, Member Johnson?
Specific to Parks.
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MR. MATSUI:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MR. MATSUI:

4

5

Specific to ADA?
Yes.

Yes, you know, we can do things like that,

yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But is there

is there enough

6

money within this request, the $400,000, to do those

7

minor things?

8

the figures, and if you have to get them, I would

9

prefer that those things come to us in some kind of

10

a breakdown if there's additional things that could

11

be included, kind of a breakdown of what you would

12

intend to do out of this money and then are some of

13

those minor things included in that, and if not,

14

what would it take to do those few minor things that

15

had been a committee recommendation that we take

16

care of those things.

17
18

19

MR. MATSUI:

Because I think -- and John may have

That 400 should be enough that we could do

those minor miscellaneous items, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, well, again, if we can have

20

some kind of breakdown at least to give us some

21

guidance as to what might be accomplished for the

22

money that we're putting out.

23

Mr. Chair.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you very much,

And just for clarity in that

area, before I recognize Ms. Tavares, you've listed
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1

specifically the 400,000 cash to be utilized for the

2

priority A facilities, so, Mr. Matsui, are you

3

stating that in addition to the priority A

4

facilities there's going to be additional monies

5

utilized for minor projects to be worked on to

6

achieve compliance?

7

MR. MATSUI:

We should have some, yes.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

9

And as far as the list, Member

Johnson, we'll make sure that question goes out and

10

have a response from Parks for a list of the minor

11

items.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you very much.
Member Tavares.
Yes, Mr. Matsui, is the list that

15

you're talking about something recent, was not in

16

that big study that we received last year?

17
18
19
20

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

that study.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, and this is for

- as you

pointed out, for the A priority --

21

MR. MATSUI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

The list is a refinement of

That's correct.
-- facilities?

So can we look forward to having the Band

24

the C and the D priority facilities addressed in

25

some future date, or is this that last time we're
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going to see an ADA compliance appropriation?

2

MR. MATSUI:

No, we're going to be coming back for more.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. MATSUI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

So it's not the last time, right?

Yes.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Any further questions, Members?

7

The Chair will request that those questions be

8

forwarded to the Committee and we'll get them to the

9

Department for timely response.

10
11
12
13

Any closing

comments, Mr. Buck?
MR. BUCK:

Just -

no, not really a comment.

We just

thank you for your support in the past.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, time now is 12:25.

The

14

Chair would like to bring us back at 1:45.

15

an hour and 20 minutes adequate for your lunch needs

16

and personal needs?

17

anticipate that we will be going to probably around

18

5:00, Members, so please be prepared and we'll take

19

adequate breaks to accommodate the needs.

20
21

And the Chair does

Parks Department, thank you very much.
Members, we stand in recess till 1:45.

22

RECESS:

23

RECONVENE:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

1:45?

Members,

12: 24 p.m.
1: 55 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, the Council's Budget and

Finance Committee will reconvene.
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Good afternoon, Members.

1

We have the

2

Department of Public Works and Environmental

3

Management in front of us to go over capital

4

improvement.

5

that would look like this that has a big bracket on

6

it, a big clip, and the Chair will allow the

7

Director of Public Works, Mr. Milton Arakawa, to

8

take us through this, as -- in an orderly manner,

9

and I'm sure he will prevent us from having to jump

10

I believe all of you have a packet

around too much.
And so, Mr. Arakawa, and I know Mr. Cary

11

12

Yamashita is here as well, to provide us with the

13

additional resources for questions.

14

format, we'll go through each of the -- probably the

15

divisions or we'll see how Mr. Arakawa provides us

16

as far as direction.

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

Members, same

Go ahead, Mr. Arakawa.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

What I will

18

propose to do is just go over our Engineering

19

Division's CIP first, to be followed by Wastewater,

20

and then Solid Waste, and so in that order I'll

21

bring up our Division Heads to also serve as a

22

technical resource.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Will you be utilizing the Program

24

booklet for us to follow along?

That would help us,

25

that way we can have the page numbers and we can
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read the description.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

I can reference the page numbers.

Thank you very much.
So for Engineering CIP, the first project

5

or first set of projects we want to discuss is in

6

the Hana District.

7

road resurfacing on page 22-9, and just basically

8

road resurfacing and pavement striping of Hana

9

Highway, which is intended to reduce the annual

10

The first is the Hana District

maintenance costs and improve safety parameters.

11

We also have in the Hana District the Paihi

12

Bridge replacement project.

13

and the intent is to replace an existing concrete

14

slab bridge in the Hana Highway Historic District

15

which is structurally deficient.

16

also have Waiohonu Bridge replacement, which is

17

noted on page 22-17.

18

beam and slab bridge in the Hana Highway Historic

19

District, which is also structurally deficient.

20

Both of these bridge replacement projects are

21

intended for construction in Fiscal Year 2006.

22

there I'll stop and ask for any questions.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

This is on page 22-14,

And similarly, we

This is to replace an existing

And

Members, we're in the Hana

24

District, where he have Hana road resurfacing as

25

well as the two bridges as noted by the Director.
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Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah/ thank you/ Chairman.

Good afternoon/ Mr. Director.

3

How will the

4

replacement activities of these bridges impact

5

traffic?

6

assist the flow of traffic?

7

Any special arrangements are being made to

MR. YAMASHITA:

First of all/ we'll be exploring the

8

possibilities to detour traffic/ and actually/ yeah/

9

for both of those bridges we're looking into

10

11
12

detours.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay/ and any night work?

You're

not considering any night work at this time?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

No.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah/ okay.

And any issues with

15

the Cultural Resources Commission or since the

16

bridges are within the Hana Highway Historic

17

District/ any special permits or any other types of

18

issues before replacements of these bridges are

19

completed?

20
21

MR. YAMASHITA:

We have all of our permits/ so nothing so

far has really impacted.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay/ thank you.

Thank you.

Any questions again?

Yes/

24

Ms. Morrison/ if you can corne forward/ please/ and

25

provide us with some -
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MS. MORRISON:

I just wanted to reference the packet that

2

they're referring to in the report that was in

3

the -- on your desks, it's the one that starts with

4

Hana District resurfacing.

5

you.

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Looks like this.

Thank

Mr. Chairman.
Yeah, hang on one second.

Since it was a

8

pretty fat packet there, thank you, Director

9

Morrison.

So, yes, starts off with the Hana

10

District, so thank you very much for that.

11

I'll give you a moment to get there.

12

question?

13
14
15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Members,

Mr. Pontanilla,

So we're going to handle Hana

District first?
CHAIR KANE:

We've started with that, yes, so we're going

16

to just go through Engineering requests and then go

17

through districts and then proceed on with the other

18

divisions and then go through the districts again.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, good.

In regards to the

20

road resurfacing for Hana, Fiscal Year '05, have we

21

done anything so far?

22

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, we haven't started on that

on '05

23

yet.

For this '06 proposal we wanted to do a

24

section fronting the Kaupo store, because they're

25

having problems with speeding, and we were going to
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1

take care of that short section first, and I think

2

we're going to do some speed tables there also and

3

then continue where we left off previously.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So that would be expending your

Fiscal Year '05 dollars?

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

In regards to the bridge,

8

there's two bridge replacement for '06, and we

9

expect to spend at least $6 million.

For Fiscal

10

Year 2006, when I look at this, are we going to

11

complete the project for the two bridges in '06 or

12

are we going to go into '07 as well?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, we'll probably be going into '07.

14

Yeah, these replacements vary from like ten months

15

to 12-, 13-month time period, so ...

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And this is sections beyond

17

Hana Town, right, in Kipahulu, Koali, Kipahulu

18

area

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21
22
23
24
25

You're correct.
for the bridge replacements?

Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Department.

Further questions in this area?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

These two

bridges, I'm not so sure about Kipahulu, but anyway
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1

are these bridges going to be enlarged or are you

2

going to maintain the historic integrity of the

3

bridges?

4

MR. YAMASHITA:

We intend to maintain the historical

5

integrity, and let's see, yeah, currently they're

6

both one-lane bridges, so we need to retain the

7

exemption from the State Highways to do a

8

substandard -

9
10
11
12

or a minimal standard bridge.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So they're going to -- the

finished bridges will be one lane?
MR. YAMASHITA:

I don't

I'm really not too sure about

the exact details on the standards right now, yeah.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.
Council Member, my understanding is it will

15

be widened somewhat, but it's basically going to be

16

a one-lane bridge.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It's 16-feet wide, basically.
And has -

have these bridges, or

18

the request here, has it gone through the Cultural

19

Resources Commission for their review?

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. YAMASHITA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Carroll, any questions on the

25

I don't bel ieve so, no.
And will it?

Yes.

Thank you.

Hana District?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

No, I've been working with the

2

Department all this time on that and the information

3

that has been given is accurate.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

area?

6

Thank you.

Any further questions in this

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, if you could refresh my

7

memory which were the bridges that are in this

8

year's budget?

9

looking at last year's budget and I was trying to

I know I had some of them.

I was

10

remember how many we ultimately approved in the

11

budget.

12

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, we currently have two, Kaholopoo and

Papahawahawa.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because Papahawa --

hawahawa.
hawahawa, that particular

17

bridge was going to be done -- I think in last

18

year's budget it showed that it was going to be done

19

in '06, but now you switched some of them.

20

was originally going to be done, and so that's on

21

line for '06, and Waiohonu Bridge, was that on the

22

original list?

23

and -- oh, I see it, yes, it was supposed to be for

24

'06, but there was two other bridges out,

25

was Koukouai Bridge and there was one other one, and

Paihi

Because I was trying to find it
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1

11m not sure which one, but anyway, I just wondered

2

are you going to be able to do this many bridge

3

projects, you know, in such a short span of time?

4

Because youlre not even finished with the one and

5

then welre starting with these others.

6
7

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, the other bridge work is

Kahawaiokapia.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

Right.

That is also -

theylre both

- welre

10

requesting for programming into the STIP, which is

11

the Federal 106 to 108 STIP, so, yeah -- hopefully

12

11m pretty sure that we can do it.

13

Waiohonu and Paihi are like 90 percent complete and

14

for Papahawahawa welre just working on the detour

15

road right now, and that should be done shortly, and

16

Kaholopoo is already designed and all the permits

17

have been secured.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The designs for

Okay, and have the contracts,

19

then, for the ones that are moving forward, have

20

those been awarded yet?

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

Not yet.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, but you believe that your

23

Department can accomplish all this within this short

24

span of time?

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

4

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

Any further questions?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

On the Hana Highway

5

resurfacing and pavement striping, this is a State

6

highway and I see that the funds are all coming from

7

the County for this.

8
9

MR. YAMASHITA:

Can you explain that?

The section that we're doing has been

turned over to the

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

under County's jurisdiction.
What section is that?

That's from Ulupalakua all the way to Hana

12

Town.

13

assigned from Hana Town working back towards

14

Ulupalakua.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

17

So we've been resurfacing that section

When and why was this turned over

to the County?
MR. YAMASHITA:

I don't recall.

I can find that out.

18

don't know under what phase of transfer that was

19

done.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

That's a question that we can forward,

Ms. Anderson.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Thank you.

I don't want to get it too tied up in this

discussion, though.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Well--
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CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions on the three, the two

2

bridges as well as the road resurfacing?

Chair's

3

question, and again it shows up like this, so,

4

Members, the Chair just wants to emphasize the

5

point, we're showing no prior appropriation and yet

6

in the prepared -- the attachment to that packet

7

it's showing that Hana Road resurfacing is about the

8

fifth one down -- one, two, three, four, five -- the

9

sixth one down.

It shows that we appropriated

10

$200,000.

11

February 28th.

12

please, give us a status on what the current

13

appropriation is for Fiscal Year '05.

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

There's a fund balance of $200,000 as of
So, Mr. Yamashita, if you can,

Okay.

And if you're going to be able to utilize in

16

the Fiscal Year '06 the additional 300,000 that's

17

being asked for.

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay, we plan to combine the two

19

appropriations, the '05 and the '06, so we can I

20

guess get a better bid because more appropriation

21

would mean a larger area to resurface.

22

to combine the two funding to do one project.

23

CHAIR KANE:

So we wanted

So is this something we need to look at where

24

we're going to have alternate years for

25

appropriations to have a better chance for a bidding
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1

process?

2

MR. YAMASHITA:

3

4

Yeah, we do notice that we do have -- get

better bids when the total is higher.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So this is another area, as I think

5

was brought up earlier, we need to understand really

6

what the intent of the Department is to more

7

accurately reflect it in our documents that are

8

being proposed.

9

conflict in what is showing up in the program and

Because right now, again, there's a

10

what is showing up on this status in addition to the

11

prior appropriation showing -- being blank.

12

need to get the accurate information.

13

if you can help us with that, we'd appreciate it.

14
15
16

So we

So, Director,

Mr. Hokama, thank you, and we're with the
Hana District now, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

My question as

17

it regards to this, to our Department, to

18

Mr. Arakawa as our Director, maybe it's the much

19

more fair person for me to direct the question to, I

20

think our last information, including Hana, I

21

believe the County has responsibility for

22

approximately 800 linear miles of road to maintain

23

Countywide, plus or minus.

24
25

MR. YAMASHITA:

I'm sorry, I don't know the exact number

off the top of my head.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, I may be a hundred miles

2

off, but that's still yet a lot of road to maintain

3

as a County, okay.

4

specific one for Hana, $300,000, and then I am

5

noticing in the other districts that we're going to

6

be reviewing there's monies too.

7

time where you need to be able to tell us that we

8

should have our own asphalt plant and our own crew

9

dedicated to resurfacing and road maintenance,

You come before us like for this

Comes a point in

10

period, like other counties do in other

11

jurisdictions and not be dependent upon good bids

12

during extremely good and busy times of the

13

construction industry whereby we're payable double

14

for what we can normally get.

15

assessment been even considered so that you can tell

16

us today what we're asking for is still reasonable

17

and would cost less per linear mile than if we went

18

completely as a County operation?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

And so has that

Councilmember Hokama, we haven't really done

20

a detailed analysis of that, but certainly the

21

notion of looking at doing it ourselves as a County

22

with our own personnel is something that we can

23

provide this Committee with an analysis of to see if

24

in fact it would be cost effective or could be cost

25

effective.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, and I just share that with you,

2

Mr. Director, and I thank the Chairman for allowing

3

me to ask the question.

4

jurisdictions -- and I'll bring up a specific

5

colleague of ours in the City and County of

6

Indianapolis, where they do it very well, they hit

7

their marks, they're able to enter into a cycle

8

where the community knows within a reasonable

9

time -- and not ten, 20 years later -- reasonable

Because we have sister

10

time the roads will be maintained in maintaining

11

certain standards, but there's also as part of a

12

government bid for and enter into private contracts

13

to do development or expansion of non-County roads,

14

and those cost savings and profit to the County has

15

been part of the compensation package back to the

16

employees of their division as incentives for

17

production and efficiency in running their program.

18

We may not be there yet, but I want you to

19

know that other jurisdictions have done it and

20

they've worked with the same AFSCME unions that we

21

work with, and so it is something that is very

22

possible and ongoing currently.

23

this because as I look at some of the projections of

24

future fiscal requirements, we may not be able to

25

only look at the traditional way of funding these

So I just share
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1

programs.

2

that I would ask you to please seriously consider in

3

your future deliberations before us.

4

Mr. Chairman.

5

CHAIR KANE:

And so I make that up front as options

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Thank you,

Any additional

6

questions in the Hana District area?

Chair's

7

question I think from last year we had the

8

discussion where there were no bridges, we got four

9

bridges that had Federal funds where -- so we kind

10

of moved into an aggressive mode to get

11

up with the two bridges.

12

you can give us an updated status on the

13

availability of the Federal funds, and if this were

14

not to be looked at in an aggressive manner, would

15

we be losing that Federal funds, or give us a status

16

of the Federal funds.

17
18

MR. YAMASHITA:

CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

22

So from a status -

or if

Mr. Arakawa.

Yes, the Federal funds for Kaholopoo and

Papahawahawa Bridges are secured.

19

21

we ended

Okay.
And the '06 projects accommodate Paihi and

Waiohonu.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So my question was, Mr. Yamashita,

23

that if Paihi and Waiohonu Bridges were to be

24

deferred for this cycle, what would the status of

25

the Federal funds be?
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MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, we would need to reprogram it, and

2

it's not a guarantee to defer it another year

3

because it will need to be reviewed by the State

4

DOT, but it is in the, yeah,

5

funds if we do defer it.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

this area?

'06 and we may lose

Any further questions, Members, in
Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for bringing the

issue up in regards to the Federal funding.

I

10

remember last year we took a stance in doing two

11

bridges and the other two were deferred and we were

12

going to seek, if possible, Federal funding for

13

those projects.

14

regards to trying to secure Federal funds for the

15

other two bridges that were deferred?

16

time it was discussed that there were no guarantees.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Have we done that paperwork in

I know at the

While Mr. Yamashita is looking for that, just

18

a brief reminder of last year's discussion, we had

19

Mr. Lloyd Lee, and he was -- if it was not last

20

year, it was the year before, about the additional

21

position that they were asking for in the Division

22

and we got the assistance to them for the Division

23

support and that this question of getting the

24

Federal support was going to be secured, and we got

25

that on record, so the Chair just reminds us of that
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1

discussion and hopefully that ties in with

2

Mr. Pontanilla's question to secure monies.

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, Paihi Bridge and Waiohonu Bridge are

4

programmed under the '05 STIP and that

5

approved, so that money has been secured, or the

6

estimated cost has been secured.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

it's been

It's secured.

Yes.
Okay, good.

Thank you.

Thank

you, Chair.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.
The two bridges that we're now

13

moving off until '07, which is Koukouai and

14

Kahawaiokapia Bridge, those two bridges are

15

because they're showing from last year and then also

16

now in this year the Federal fund anticipated to be

17

received, are those also secured or do we not know

18

at this point?

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

We do not know.

We're going through the

20

process of determining the '06 to '08 Federal STIP

21

program, so we are in the process of going through

22

that determination with the State and Federal

23

Highways.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, but if, for example, let's

say those two bridges were on this, would we be
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guaranteed the money or would we not?

2

MR. YAMASHITA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

They would be guaranteed.
Okay, so those are two bridges

that now fall into that unknown category?

5

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Any further questions in the Hana

8

District area?

9

Mr. Yamashita, we can move forward to the Paia-Haiku

10

11

Seeing none.

Mr. Arakawa or

District.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, the only Engineering CIP in

12

the Paia-Haiku District pertains to Paia-Haiku

13

District road resurfacing, and this is resurfacing

14

of various roadway sections within the district and

15

this will

16

well as adjustment of utility manhole covers.

- this would include pavement striping as

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

Okay, thank you.

Questions?

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Director, if you don't have the

20

information for me today, I can get it later in

21

writing, but if you know offhand, roughly we're

22

looking at how many streets in the district and as

23

far as do you know offhand what is the -- I guess

24

the three top priority streets?

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

Right now we don't -- well, we work with
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1

our Highways Division and we always obtain lists

2

from them and we also incorporate public complaints

3

or input from Administration and we then prioritize

4

the list of roadways and we do a field investigation

5

at that point.

6

district resurfacing projects, and as soon as we

7

develop the top priorities, because it needs to

8

match the funding availability, we'll forward it.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And it's the same for all of our

Okay.

And could I also get a copy

10

of I guess the district priority list as well for

11

each district as well as the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

At our

16

public hearing in Pukalani as well as in Paia there

17

were a lot of testifiers in regards to the Piiholo

18

Road, as far as resurfacing because there'S -- the

19

way I understand it the people that were testifying

20

there's a lot of potholes, there's a lot of roots

21

growing underneath the macadum, lifting up the

22

macadum and causing I guess vehicle realignments and

23

those things.

24

doing any type of road improvements for those

25

residents along Piiholo Road?

Is there any plans in regards to
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MR. YAMASHITA:

I need to check.

I can go back and see

2

where it falls in last year's priority and we can

3

respond to that also.

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

I can also add that many of the bad sections

5

of road it seems to be related to the street trees,

6

the roots of the street trees which are nearby, and

7

those trees unfortunately are higher in elevation

8

than the road itself, so many of the root systems

9

affect the roadway surface, or will affect the

10

roadway surface.

11

an examination of the worst sections of the road and

12

possibly do some patching of specific sections,

13

because the road is not uniform like that, it

14

appears.

15

others, so, you know, upon a field examination we

16

could just fix, you know, the worst -- the worst

17

sections of the road.

18

So, I mean, we can go over and do

It's just certain sections are worse than

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Whose responsibility as far as

19

the trees themselves along the roadway?

20

maintains that?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

Who

I'm not sure if those trees are actually --

22

some may have been in public property.

23

be in private property, and, you know, I haven't

24

really done an inventory of the trees.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

I'll work with the
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1

Department in regards to that.

2

we can take a look at that and if need to on a

3

yearly basis, you know, do sections at a time rather

4

than

5

just to redo the resurfacing from Makawao Town to

6

the top of that roadway.

7

Department.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

You know, at least

because it's going to cost some big bucks

So we'll work with the

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

And before I recognize you,

Mr. Molina, and the Chair apologizes, is there going

10

to be identified monies outside of the road

11

resurfacing for the Department, Mr. Arakawa, to take

12

on what you just described as far as identifying the

13

certain areas that needs the most work for

14

immediate -- for us to take steps to resolve the

15

issues on Olinda Road?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

If the Council deems it necessary, you could

17

certainly provide a certain specific line item, but

18

I was envisioning just using the resurfacing funds

19

for that district to do the work.

20

may also opt to insert a specific proviso that a

21

number of monies be set aside for that purpose.

22

CHAIR KANE:

And the Council

So prior to this issue being brought to your

23

attention here on the floor today, Paia-Haiku

24

District's road resurfacing dollars of 300,000

25

and I'll note that as of February 28th basically all
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1

the monies for this fiscal year of 250,000, there's

2

a balance of 245 hasn't been used.

3

was to do something with Olinda Road or were you

4

folks looking at tapping the Countywide road

5

resurfacing fund, which you folks are showing at

6

500,OOO?

7

then we can move on, but just --

8
9

MR. YAMASHITA:

So the intention

Any comments, Mr. Arakawa?

And if not,

The Highway Safety Fund would cover

removal of roots and spot patching of the road, you

10

know, just to get rid of the irregularities on the

11

surface.

12
13

14
15
16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So based on what you just stated, the

road Countywide safety improvements is zero?
MR. YAMASHITA:

No, we have a balance in the '05 -- for

the '05 of 444,000.
CHAIR KANE:

So that's something you folks would look at

utilizing for this fiscal term?

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, Members.
Chair, one more question.

Go ahead, Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, and at that meeting part

23

of the problem is that whenever we do cold patching

24

it doesn't stand up during the rainy -- you know,

25

when it does rain.

You know, everything just washes
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out and the holes become bigger.

2

type of material other than cold patch that can be

3

used whenever we do repatching when there is, you

4

know, an incline road?

5

MR. YAMASHITA:

Is there any other

Yeah, more permanent solution would be to

6

do a hot mix and just to cut out a section of the

7

roadway, put a base back in and do a resurface

8

well, a levelling with a hot mix asphalt, and

9

because we -- depends on the existing surface of the

10

road.

If it's a concrete road we can just go back

11

in and, you know, re -- reinstall the concrete, but

12

since most of our highways are asphalt, we would do

13

a hot mix patch, yeah.

14

stand up well under rainy conditions or in wet

15

areas.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Cold mix doesn't really

Okay, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Thanks.
Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Chairman, just for

19

information, are we still in Paia Haiku, because

20

we're talking about Piiholo, which is technically

21

part of the Makawao District, and we're not there

22

yet?

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

But can I go ahead and ask a question on
Well, we've been broaching the subject, so go

ahead and -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Just for the Committee's
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1

information, my Staff and I had been working with

2

the Olinda community and we did attend their

3

community association meetings.

4

corresponded with the Department, I think it was at

5

last report like number 10 on the priority list, so

6

that's why many of them came out to testify and let

7

us know the seriousness of the problems.

8

having their cars -- having to redo their front

9

ends, because as they avoid the potholes -

On Piiholo, when we

People are

well,

10

either they go over the potholes and get their cars

11

damaged or they avoid the potholes and then cross

12

into the other lane and then we have some potential

13

accidents that occur.

14

vehicles recently got involved in an accident along

15

that road too, so I think it's quite imperative that

16

we look at this matter quite closely.

17

to hear that we have some funding available to the

18

very least do some repairs in the immediate future.

19

Thank you.

20

CHAIR KANE:

And I think one of our County

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

So I'm glad

And thanks for

21

pointing out the distinction.

22

off Member Pontanilla in the question in the first

23

place.

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

I didn't want to cut

Sorry.

So figure we got that out of the way, so when
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1

we get there we can move right through.

2

Ms. Tavares, please.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Finally,

Yeah, just for information

l

I had

4

sent a question to Public Works to ask them for a

5

prioritized list by districts for Fiscal Year '06 as

6

well as a status of those that were contracted for

7

Fiscal '05.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

OkaYI thank you.

FinallYI just one more

comment on the road resurfacing.

If you recall last

10

year some districts didn't have any monies

11

districts had double monies

12

last year they didn't describe it as far as

13

packaging them all together.

14

we may need to do that as a short-term approach, but

15

the key part is informing the committee of

16

accurately how they're going to proceed.

17

they didn't say that that's how they're going to

18

and yet it was proposed that waYI where a couple of

19

districts were left out.

20

all the districts.

21

l

I

other

but the difference is

So now it looks like

Last year
itl

So we provided money for

Now we're seeing that even if we did provide

22

the monies

23

that was given by Mr. Yamashita.

24

again, relook at how we're going to best move

25

forward and provide the Department with the

I

it's not being utilized for the reason
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1

greatest -- you know, maximizing their ability to

2

get the best bid and get the most amount of work

3

done in that period of time.

4

discussion we'll have and get some feedback from the

5

Department to help us with that.

6

generally for all of the road resurfacing requests.

7

Any further comments here before we move into

8

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula?

9

MR. ARAKAWA:

So that part of the

Thank you.

And that's, again,

Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman, on page 24-10 we have Makawao

10

Avenue widening, and this is a specific widening at

11

the west bound approach of Makawao Avenue to

12

Haleakala Highway, and this is in response to

13

concerns raised about the length of vehicles wanting

14

to turn left toward King Kekaulike High School.

15

the amount of vehicles wanting to turn left is

16

actually blocked traffic wanting to go through and

17

right.

18

actually not widen, to lengthen the left turn

19

storage lane, and also working with the State DOT to

20

optimize the traffic signal timing at that

21

intersection.

So basically this is just to widen --

On page 24 11 -

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

And

Wait.
Wait.

You want to stop there, Members?

get some questions.

Mr. Molina, followed by
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Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman, and thank you,

3

Mr. Arakawa, for following up on this.

I think when

4

we met with then Public Works Director Coloma-Agaran

5

we met with some of the school officials as well.

6

Is the State contributing towards this project?

7

Because the traffic backup is actually being caused

8

by -- well, the people that make that left onto

9

Haleakala Highway, it's student going up to King

10

Kekaulike High School, but they're having to yield

11

to the traffic coming from Pukalani, parents

12

dropping off their kids to Kalama Intermediate

13

School in Makawao.

14

type of support in terms of monetary or otherwise?

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

So has the State offered any

The only -- well, we're going to look at

16

their traffic signal timing and try to see whether

17

additional green time can be given to motorists

18

traveling on Makawao Avenue heading west, and

19

that is only -- that's the extent of their

20

involvement.

21

right -- well, the right-turn lane so -- including

22

the left-turn pocket so we can store more vehicles

23

and not have the vehicles encroach into the through

24

and right-turn lanes, which is holding up the

25

Kahului-bound traffic right now.

but

We are looking to extending the
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Has there been any discussions as

2

far as possible land acquisition on the -

3

the ocean side lane to expand that be so you can --

4

because you have a lot of traffic that's making that

5

right down to Haleakala Highway.

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I guess

Correct.
Because the backup, as you know,

8

starts from the traffic light up to Kalama Hill

9

sometimes.

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Has there been any thought given to

12

acquisition to expand both lanes, the left-turn lane

13

as well as the other lane?

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah t right now a survey is ongoing t so we

15

need to determine the boundary lines and also the

16

extent of the left-turn pocket.

17

out

18

do need to acquire more land from the adjacent

19

property owners.

then we can find -- well

t

t

And once we load
we'll find out if we

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

answered.

24

lane

25

lengthen the left-turn pocket --

t

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
I think part of that was already

So you intend to lengthen the right-turn

have one lane going straight ahead
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1

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

going up to Haleakala Highway?

Yes.
And at the same time working with

5

DOT to put in a left-turn arrow?

6

intersection doesn't have any left-turn arrow.

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

10
11
12

Because that

Exactly, there's no protected left turn.
You're at the mercy of what's

going on at that intersection.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

And we'll discuss that with their

traffic section and see if that can be done.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So you're working -

so

13

there is no resurfacing of Makawao Avenue in this

14

year's budget?

15

CHAIR KANE:

No, there is.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Last year's budget, I mean, not

17

'06 but'05, because it was a line item -- it was a

18

proviso in the resurfacing for Fiscal Year '05 that

19

there be resurfacing from I think Laie Place to

20

Haleakala Highway.

21

CHAIR KANE:

It's there.

22

MR. YAMASHITA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, 250,000, yes.
And has that gone out to bid?

Not yet, no.
Okay, thank you.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And that status, Members, again

2

is on the sheet here, and they've -

3

much listed their statuses as of February 28th.

4

that was connected to -- what we're going through,

5

Members, this is the back that was connected to

6

that.

7

when we get to the resurfacing component.

8

know we're on the widening component now, and so it

9

kind of gives us a breakdown about the between

10
11

they pretty
So

And so it's kind of going in order on page 2
Because I

Baldwin and Pukalani bypass, certain areas.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Can I ask a question for

when

12

you say Engineering Division, do you folks do

13

engineering for highways and for bridges and for

14

drainage?

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You do all of that?

Yes.
Okay, the Highways Division takes

19

over after you guys have done all the stuff and it's

20

gone out to bid; is that how it goes?

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

They maintain our existing facilities, and

22

the projects that we design go out to bid and we

23

have contractors and consultants do the work once

24

we're done designing the project.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, so for a regular road
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resurfacing, then, you don't get involved with that,

2

if it's just a resurfacing?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MR. YAMASHITA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

9

Yes, we'll just put out the plans to bid.
To bid?

Yes.

Thank you.

Okay, thanks.
Any further questions on the

Makawao Avenue widening?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

I just wanted to be very clear, the

10

signal at that intersection is a State signal or is

11

it our signal?

12
13

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, it's under the jurisdiction of the

State Highways.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, so any adjustments to timing of

15

the green light or addition of a signal that allows

16

a left turn onto Haleakala from Makani Road would be

17

a State decision made?

18
19

MR. YAMASHITA:

With respect to any alterations to the

signal?

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Yes.
Thank you very much.

Further questions on the widening project,

Members?
MR. ARAKAWA:

The signal itself.

Hearing none.

Mr. Arakawa.

Next project is on page 24-11, this is
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1

Makawao Makani Road improvements, and this is a

2

Federal aid project which would involve roadway

3

improvements along Makawao Avenue and Makani Road

4

from the Eddie Tam gym to Kalama Intermediate

5

School.

6

looking for land acquisition and design funding.

And at this point in Fiscal Year '06 we're

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

Questions?

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

You

noted earlier that currently that resurfacing of

10

Makawao Avenue is going to occur in -- the bidding,

11

it's still in the process of bidding, yeah.

12

know this past weekend there's a lot of rain and

13

full on potholes, and I had people call my house,

14

people come to my house, and I was practically ready

15

to give all the other Council Members' numbers to

16

the people who called, but in all seriousness it's a

17

real problem.

18

watching this, when the potholes do occur, as soon

19

as the weather clears up, I guess from the Makawao

20

baseyard they send out the crew to do all the

21

patching and everything else, anyway to expedite

22

this or just until the bid comes in there's no other

23

way to move it up?

24

when I did a recent email I guess August was when

25

you were looking at the -- or at least the beginning

You

Just for the public who may be

You mentioned now the -- I guess
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1

of the resurfacing, so to this point any idea of

2

getting that expedited?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, we can look into moving it up, and

4

I'm sure we can put more staff on it so we can, you

5

know, at least address that Makawao Avenue issue.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And if you recall, I think

7

it was about a year or two ago we did a site

8

inspection and the speed table was done, which, by

9

the way, thank you for that, that helped the

10

community.

11

types of traffic calming devices along the area at

12

this point?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Any other -- you looking at any other

No, no.

This Makawao Avenue Makani Road

14

improvements is basically road rewidening and curb,

15

gutter, sidewalk from Eddie Tam gym all the way to

16

Kalama School.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

To enhance pedestrian safety?

Exactly.
And I know along the sidewalks by

20

Makawao Avenue near Makani you have a lot of pukas

21

and it's so close to the traffic too, so I'm sure

22

glad the Department is moving on this.

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Anyway, thank you.

Any further questions on this one?
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Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

The $100,000

for land acquisition, is that sufficient?
MR. YAMASHITA:

We haven't started design as of yet, so

5

that's a real rough ballpark figure based on really

6

rough appraisals.

7

square footage as of yet because we haven't really

8

located the extent of the road widening, but, yeah,

9

we figure it's going to be in that area.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

So, yeah, we don't know the

In that ballpark?

Yes.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Further questions here?

One, please.

Mr. Hokama.
I brought this up to the Parks

18

Department earlier in this day, Mr. Director.

19

have supported the acquisition of the Nishida

20

property as part of the Eddie Tam complex expansion,

21

and one of the things that we -- I know was brought

22

up to the Council and we discussed it as part of the

23

consideration of acquisition was how with that

24

property through the complex we might be able to

25

address or improve access to Kalama School.
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1

that been part of the Department's or Division's

2

consideration as part of providing us with this

3

project improvement to address that need?

4
5

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, we haven't really looked that deep

into the project, but which property is this, again?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We bought an adjacent property called

7

the Nishida property, which is along what I guess

8

would be called just a very narrow service road.

9

Mr. Molina can better explain it, but my

10

understanding from what I know of the property and

11

the Tam Complex in relationship to Kalama School,

12

that that was also a way of providing an alternate

13

access for entry/exiting to Kalama School as well as

14

through the Eddie Tam Complex itself, since you're

15

just going up to Makawao Avenue, you could also

16

consider going out on Makani Road.

17

just -- my question is whether that was part of the

18

consideration.

19

would be a logical maybe next phase of

20

consideration.

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

And so I was

As you proposed this t that that

Yeah, we'll definitely look into it, yes.
But currently at this time it is not

part of the review process?
MR. YAMASHITA:

No, but at the stage we're at right now

it's really just starting up, so we can definitely
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take a look at it right now with this phase.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

And I know the Budget Director

4

will incorporate that into the integrated projects

5

discussion that will be coming up very soon.

6

you to the Budget Director.

7

regarding the Makani Road, Makawao Ave.

8

improvements?

9

Mr. Arakawa.

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank

Any further questions

Moving on to road resurfacing,

The next project is on page 24-12 for

11

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula District road resurfacing, and

12

here again it's basically resurfacing of roads

13

within Makawao-Pukalani-Kula District and we are

14

requesting funds of $500,000 for this purpose.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, you'll note that on that

16

handout that was attached as of February 28th zero

17

dollars were expended on this road resurfacing area.

18

Any questions in this area?

19

We're aware of an article I guess that was out back

20

in last November that stated that you folks would be

21

moving out to bid in January of '05.

22

current status now?

23

are you looking at what you stated earlier, taking

24

this 250 that's sitting now and incorporating or

25

adding the 500 for -

Chair has one question.

What's the

Have you folks gone to bid or

for movement with 750,000.
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Yeah/ at this point we may be better off

2

just combining the two funding and doing the larger

3

scope/ because it's going to -- the work is going to

4

be from that intersection towards Makawao Town.

5

we could go further if we do incorporate the '06

6

into the '05.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So

Members/ if the Chair may/ we're in

8

the third district/ and the response the packaging

9

the monies or combining the monies from two fiscal

10

years is again being stated.

11

anticipate that you'll be packaging all the

12

districts/ since we've gone through three already

13

and I've given us the same answer/ and can you

14

realistically get all the road resurfacing via

15

contract done in all the various districts during

16

the same fiscal year?

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

So now can this body

Okay/ couple of districts/ Wailuku-Kahului

18

and Kihei-Makena District resurfacing have already

19

been completed in '05.

20

only other district that we do have funding is West

21

Maui.

22

as far as the bids have gone out and the

23

construction is on the way.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

And excuse me/ yeah/ the

So two districts have already been completed

Okay.

Also you've noted in that handout that

field -- you put survey field continuing under the
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1

status report under remarks, it says survey field

2

continuing or field surveying continuing, and I

3

think it's noted in the article that you folks had

4

one out of three surveys, you only had one out

5

there.

6

So that's a manning issue or an EP issue.

MR. YAMASHITA:

Exactly.

Out of our three-person survey

7

crew, we only have one position filled as of this

8

time.

9

apparently the first go around we didn't get any

We did request to fill two DPS, and

10

applicants that qualified for those positions.

11

we're currently still advertising for those

12

positions.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

So it's currently two vacant positions?
Yes, and we do have

Are they over 90 day?

Do you know if they're

over 90 days?

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Those are, yes, as of this quarter.

Okay.

Okay, Members, any further questions

19

before we move on?

20

District.

21

And

MR. ARAKAWA:

Hearing none.

Wailuku-Kahului

Mr. Chairman, on page 25 5 we have the Aleo

22

Place drainage improvements.

And as you know, Aleo

23

Place is a continuing problem area where there's

24

flooding.

25

system on Maalo Street, Ohaa Street, Uhu Street, and

So this is to construct a storm drain
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1

Onehee Avenue.

2

design monies in Fiscal Year 106.

3
4

5

CHAIR KANE:

And we are requesting $150,000 in

Okay, questions in this area?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

In regards

6

to the design money that was appropriated this

7

fiscal year of 350,000, have we expended that money

8

in regards to any design for Aleo Street drainage

9

improvement?

10
11

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay, we did select a consultant and he

started work on that Aleo Place drainage project.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

this?

Mr. Yamashita, you have further comments on

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

No.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, in regards to the design

17

itself, I note that welre probably going to require

18

some easements to get to Kahului Community Center.

19

Has that work started?

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

Not that I know of, no, but 1111 check on

21

the status of that and see.

22

Community Center, okay_

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

This is Kahului

11m sorry, the KCC Park.

Oh, KCC, okay.
Because last year when we were
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1

going through our budget process that -- from the

2

Department, you know, what you just mentioned in

3

regards to doing the storm improvements on the

4

various streets in Kahului, that the water was going

5

to be diverted into the park at KCC.

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And at the time it was noted

8

that the route that was going to be taken, you know,

9

was between homes in the sixth increment area.

So

10

if we could have any updates on as far as acquiring

11

the easements or if we have -- you know, started any

12

of those work already.

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay, sure.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

The other thing is that

15

along with the drainage itself, we requested for

16

I know it's

17

Chair.

18

CHAIR KANE:

we haven't gone into equipment yet,

Can I expand on that?
I'll allow you to touch on it,

19

Mr. Pontanilla, but I'd like to stay focused on

20

what's provided for in the justification of the CIP

21

project.

22

into equipment later, but I'll allow you to touch on

23

it and tie it into our discussion.

24
25

And we'll have an opportunity to get more

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

The equipment that

we had budgeted for was to be purchased for a time
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1

where we could utilize the equipment to do the

2

proper drainage while we do the construction.

3

that equipment been ordered?

4

looking into looking at the schedule that the

5

Administration is proposing, doing the actual

6

construction work hopefully in 2007.

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

8

truck?

9
10

11

Has

Since now we're

Council Member, you're referring to the vac

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The truck itself and the two

pumps that -MR. ARAKAWA:

Yeah, the equipment has been ordered.

I

12

know as far as the truck, I believe the delivery

13

date is the latter part of this year.

14

certain.

15

pumps itself.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I'm not

I have to get back to the Committee on the

Okay, so in the meantime, then,

17

the temporary relief will soon be utilizing those

18

pumps whenever we do have heavy rains?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

That's correct, and also in '05 the Council

20

appropriated money to construct dry well

21

improvements, yeah.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

25

Okay.

So we are proceeding on that.
Yeah, the project for the installation of

dry wells and we also have a pumping system back up

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524 2090

BF 4/6/05

180

1

to pump the water up -- back up the road, Aleo

2

Place.

3

should have that bid out.

4

the -- within the month.

5
6

That design is almost completed, so we

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

MR. YAMASHITA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

11

And we do have funds to cover

that?

7

10

In fact, possibly within

Yes, we have 100,000.
Okay, fine.

Thank you, Chair.

Okay, any further discussion in this area?

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Besides our funds that we support and

12

have appropriated to address the Aleo drainage

13

concern, has the Department had an opportunity to

14

look at Federal funds from storm -- storm drains and

15

water reclamation funding opportunities that might

16

be able to assist the County in addressing this?

17

And again, I bring it up because part of the water

18

reclamation concept at Congress right now is that

19

they're open to -- because I think for Maui it makes

20

sense -- the capability or option of looking at

21

storage of that water also for alternative uses,

22

whether it be for irrigation needs or what not, but

23

has the Department looked at those Federally

24

available funds as a way to assist us?

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

The Department has pretty much used funding
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1

available from the North Shore Resource Conservation

2

Service, Corps of Engineers, those are two primary

3

areas for drainage and flood control that we know

4

about.

5

ways in which we can leverage our money, so if you

6

can provide us more information we can certainly

7

follow up.

8
9

Of course we're always willing to look at

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm happy to share that information,

and as a side note, Chairman, once again, the

10

advantages of participating at NACo as a County has

11

brought this type of information available to us to

12

share with the departments.

13
14
15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

this area?

Thank you.
Further questions in

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I just want to thank Member

16

Hokama for bringing that out.

Last year Congressman

17

Case was here in the County building I guess talking

18

to the individual Council Members in this room here,

19

and part of his

20

that, you know, for me, in my community, you know

21

what you could do, and at that time we noted a wish

22

list for Mr. Ed Case to really take a look at.

23

this also included other areas here on Maui, and

24

understand that he had made some appropriation not

25

for Aleo Place but he made some appropriation for

- the discussion was that any help
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1

effluent in Kihei.

2

opportunity -- hopefully you guys get the same

3

opportunity like us -- that you would include in

4

your request to our Congress people things that they

5

can do for us to help Maui County.

6

Chair.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

So whenever we have this

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you,

Ms. Johnson.

In looking at the drainage

improvements at Papa and Palama Drive, one of the

10

questions I have is it's more general, but perhaps

11

you can help me, I'm looking at last year's budget.

12

And because this was a particular project that was

13

not on it last year, it's just a new one this year,

14

we had Kahului drainage improvements in last year's

15

budget, at least in the six-year capital improvement

16

projection.

17

for Fiscal Year '06, and then it appears now that

18

that same amount for Kahului drainage improvements

19

has been shunted off to '07.

20

new project for half a million dollars.

21

something that even though it's a part of, you know,

22

the drainage improvements overall, is it something

23

that was so important that it required shunting off

24

the other Kahului drainage improvements to next

25

year?

In that there was $1 million allotted

So I'm looking at this
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MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, this project, that Papa Avenue and

2

Palama Drive drainage problem areas, for Papa Avenue

3

the ponding occurs as you approach Pu'unene Avenue

4

from the Wailuku side of the street.

5

now have a traffic signal there and not a stop sign,

6

caused them to -

7

they'll try to just speed right through the

8

intersection and the ponding does cause hydroplaning

9

and it's a major issue.

And because we

you know, if there's a green light

If we do stop control

10

there, at least the motorists will slow down,

11

instead of trying to speed up through the pond

12

pond area.

13

at that intersection.

14

So that's a major concern that we have

At Palama Drive it's similar to Aleo Place,

15

and it's a low point, and three roadway segments

16

empty major drainage flows into that area, and we

17

currently have three injection wells there but

18

they're not big enough to handle the flows.

19

reason why we found that it's a good timing to do

20

this project is that between the Maui Lani Golf

21

Course and Palama Drive there's a subdivision going

22

in and the developer is -

23

subdivision has set aside a lot to dedicate to the

24

County to use a retention basin for their

25

subdivision.

as part of that

And we found it to be a great
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1

opportunity to, you know, at least talk to them and

2

they're willing to enlarge that basin to accommodate

3

flows from Palama Drive and we need to just cross

4

one property to get our -- you know, our piping into

5

the retention basin.

6

to take care of that problem.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So we found a good opportunity

Okay, and I guess the question

8

that just comes to my mind is are these not, then,

9

part of the Kahului Drainage Master Plan or are

10

they?

And if they are, why were they called out for

11

their own little section or is it just -- you know,

12

is it simply -

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15
16

Yeah
-- not to put it in with the other

larger project.
MR. YAMASHITA:

The Palama Drive drainage system is a part

17

of the overall Kahului Drainage Master Plan, and

18

that -- because when we eventually start on that

19

project we'll start from the ocean and work our way

20

back into the subdivision.

21

end of the drainage improvements, because it's

22

where

23

we'll be working in phases starting at the outlet,

24

and that's how we're going to be phasing the

25

drainage improvements project.

And that is at the very

it's the farthest point from the ocean.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Just let me rephrase, and

2

I'll try to make it simpler.

3

projects that are part of the Kahului Drainage

4

Master Plan, my question is that instead of creating

5

a new category, why did you not incorporate it into

6

the Kahului drainage improvement and then just fund

7

only that portion for those projects that you were

8

going to do?

9

I guess for me looking at it and seeing something

10

11

When you have these

It's just a curious, you know, way of

new coming up and I'm not really understanding why.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, this would also be like an interim

12

improvement, and when we do complete the drainage --

13

Kahului Drainage Master Plan it will tie into this

14

system here, and it will -- because it's already

15

accommodated in the master plan.

16

started with that master plan, we're going to be

17

tying -- even if we do have a connection to a

18

retention basin, we're still going to tie into that

19

Palama Drive system.

20

And once we get

So it's an interim improvement which we

21

thought was necessary because we had an opportunity

22

to take care of it immediately, because the

23

retention basin

24

opposite of the ocean.

25

course, yeah, so the flows -- we needed to create a

the retention basin is located
It's towards the golf
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1

grade so we could take the water back down

2

towards -- away from Palama Drive.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and I'm not really

4

questioning that, and I'm just going to leave it at

5

that, Mr. Chair, because obviously this is a way

6

that they're kind of departing from maybe past

7

practices, and you're creating specific, very

8

detailed, you know, titles for what you're going to

9

do, instead of just having the general category.

10

I just want to understand in my mind where you're

11

going and if you're going to just do this from now

12

on, then I'll just be anticipating that.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Place drainage improvements?

15

Papa Avenue/Palama Drive improvements.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Any further questions on Aleo

14

16

So

Let's move on to the

Mr. Chairman, that project is on page 25-6,

17

and I guess that was what Cary had just been

18

discussing briefly, and this is to propose to

19

construct drainage improvements at specific problem

20

areas on Palama Drive and Papa Avenue.

21

to hopefully not cloud -- further cloud the issue,

22

but to answer Councilmember Johnson's question, I

23

guess the easiest way in my mind to understand this

24

particular project is it just is an interim

25

improvement which is supposed to look at and address
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1

specific drainage concerns.

It doesn't negate the

2

need for an overall drainage master plan.

But

I think what the problem is for us is that if

3
4

we try to systematically put in

- or implement the

5

Kahului Drainage Master Plan, as Cary mentioned,

6

we'll start from the outlet first, and generally

7

those types of major improvements are very expensive

8

and so it will take a long time before these people

9

ever see relief.

So this is just a way to provide

10

the improvements faster.

11

interim fix, but it is something that will help in

12

the interim.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Any questions here?

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And we realize it's an

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

For the Papa

15

Avenue/Pu'unene Avenue traffic light area you're

16

going to be putting in a dry well at that location?

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Is there any State involvement

19

in regards to trying to lessen the flooding in that

20

area?

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, not that I know of, and, yeah, getting

22

back to Councilmember Johnson's addressing of the

23

Kahului Drainage Master Plan, Papa Avenue was not

24

part of the drainage master plan, so that's an

25

isolated area that we wanted to address.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, because I've had numerous

2

complaints in regards to hydroplaning, and of course

3

people just can't get out of their homes, yeah.

4

MR. YAMASHITA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

7

Yeah.

information.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you for that

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

Any questions in this area before

8

we move on to the Imi Kala extension?

And, Members,

9

the Chair will note on 25-7, the Kahului drainage

10

improvements, it's projected to be -- and the Chair

11

will probably emphasize it will probably be more

12

than $20 million to take care of the Kahului

13

Drainage Master Plan, so just take note of what's on

14

the horizon, Members.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, this is as it regards to

16

maybe Aleo and Papa Avenue considerations.

17

it you're going to need to do drain lines, and the

18

way my brain works, it's going to impact the road

19

system.

20

impact on the project, that our road system will

21

either need to be disturbed and then resurfaced

22

later to take care of the drainage considerations?

23

So if that -

24

answer yes is what I should ask?

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

Some of

Is that a decent understanding of the

okay, and if the answer -

You are correct.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Then my next question is is there a

2

way to make a connection so that some of the Federal

3

TEA-21 funds for highway improvements?

4

me I can see a line how Pu'unene is a connector to

5

South Maui to the airport to different parts of

6

Wailuku, that we could maybe make an argument that

7

some Federal funds might be made available to help

8

us take care of the fiscal needs of these projects.

9

Has that -- has the Department looked at it in that

10
11
12

Because for

manner also, please?
MR. YAMASHITA:

No.

Pu'unene Avenue is under the State

Highways control.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

And if we do -- if there is a drainage

15

system that is done on that segment of highway in

16

conjunction with other roadway improvements, that

17

will be undertaken by State Highways.

18

Avenue, we are not programmed to do that.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

On Papa

Because didn't we do something with

20

Kane Street or something that utilized some Federal

21

funds?

22

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, if the roadway is on the functional

23

classification system that is approved

24

that's the Statewide system, then it would be

25

eligible for Federal funding, the 80 percent share.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right, right.

And again, my only

2

request is that whenever possible if we can qualify

3

for those funds that the Federal government makes

4

available to us, particularly since we now have a

5

reauthorization regarding transportation programs

6

from the Federal government, that we try and

7

maximize our ability to capture those funds.

8

you.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank

Any further questions here before

10

we move on to the Imi Kala extension, which we had

11

ample discussion this morning -

12

morning.

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

Hearing none.

or testimony this

Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman, the Imi Kala extension is on

14

page 25-34, and this is in regards to a design and

15

construction of a major link between Mill Street and

16

Waiale Road.

17

40-foot wide right-of-way which we still need to

18

purchase or have dedicated to the County by Wailuku

19

Agribusiness, and it will involve some land

20

acquisition from St. Anthony School near the Waiale

21

Road intersection basically to try to align the

22

roadway to the cane haul road, the old cane haul

23

road, to a 90 degree angle to Waiale Road,

24

basically.

25

This would involve use of an existing

The issues that were discussed this morning
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1

is basically something that we had met with

2

representatives of St. Anthony School about, and

3

our -- and that's what resulted in this particular

4

request to the Council.

5

to install two lanes within the existing Wailuku

6

Agribusiness 44 -- 40-foot wide right-of-way.

7

so the bulk of St. Anthony's property will not be

8

affected by this particular project.

9

understand it, the concerns this morning were more

We are basically proposing

And

As I

10

along the line of what will happen in the future

11

should an additional two lanes be done.

12

And at this point we are not proposing to do

13

the additional two lanes, but we feel that this

14

roadway link is essential within Wailuku Town with

15

Sterling Kim's affordable housing project coming up

16

in Waiehu next to the Piihana Project District.

17

will be constructing a new road which would link up

18

with Imi Kala and cross the lao Stream, and so this

19

intersection, the Mill-Imi Kala intersection will

20

become a very major intersection.

21

between Mill and Waiale will become more important,

22

and that's why we have it in the budget.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Questions, Members?

He

So the link

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, just so we can have a good

understanding, at one time of course there was
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1

consideration that St. Anthony might move to another

2

50-acre site for their school as well as their other

3

needs as an institution.

4

moved forward, and so this type of consideration, as

5

a CIP, does bring up concerns to them.

6

appreciate it, but also as part of earlier land use

7

approvals provided by the Council the proposed

8

developers had entered into agreements of conditions

9

of zoning to do subsurface as well as connectors

Obviously that has not

And I can

10

improvements from the Piihana Project District to

11

the (inaudible) and as it impacts the wailuku

12

Project Districts.

13

that this is definitely not a condition that a

14

developer is required to fulfill?

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

You can tell us this afternoon

Councilmember Hokama, actually I did take a

16

look at the Piihana Project District Ordinance and

17

one of the conditions is to install this section of

18

the road.

19

it is that there is no building permits on the

20

horizon, building permit applications on the horizon

21

for the Piihana Project District so we have no means

22

of enforcing this condition at this point in time.

23

The reason why we aren't proposing to do

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would maybe not completely agree

24

with you.

I can appreciate your rationale,

25

Mr. Director, however those project districts are
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1

tied whereby unless you can get those affordables in

2

the different categories built, it's going to impact

3

the ability to them to do additional market homes on

4

the Wailuku side, unless I missed my understanding

5

of the conditions of approval.

6

correct regarding the Piihana Project District, we

7

are now going to ask the people of this County as

8

taxpayers to take care of a private developer's

9

requirement?

10

11

And while you may be

I'm quite concerned of what you're

asking us to consider to approve, Mr. Director.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Let me try and answer your question in this

12

manner.

13

affordable housing requirements for the Wailuku

14

Project District and Piihana were looked at as a

15

whole, and so what happens in one project district

16

would affect the other.

17

of affordable units and where it's located I think

18

is probably something that the Housing Department

19

would be better equipped to respond to.

20

You're correct in the sense that the

Exactly -- the exact amount

But as far as the roadway itself, our intent

21

is that should that project -- the Piihana Project

22

District be developed and say the roadway by

23

St. Anthony is already built, the intent is still to

24

enforce the nature of the conditions, unless a

25

developer comes back to the Council and requests and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

194

BF 4/6/05

1

gets a change that's approved.

2

that condition would still be enforced.

3

intent would be to negotiate an amount that would

4

then be given to the Council and the Council would

5

then accept as a gift -- a satisfaction -- in

6

satisfaction of that particular condition.

7

would be our intent.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Otherwise, you know,
And the

That

And I appreciate that, but as it

regards to this Imi Kala project, Mr. Director

10

and I don't mean to be difficult with you, because I

11

know this is an overall administrative request, what

12

is the impetus for the private developer to

13

negotiate when the project has been built by us and

14

paid by us?

What's the leverage, the big hammer for

15

compliance?

Because right now he's happy to get the

16

margin of profits off the market homes and he

17

doesn't have to fulfill the affordable and things

18

like this.

19

compliance down the road.

20

missing something that is not clear to me, how do I

21

explain to our taxpayers why they should be paying

22

for somebody else obligation and requirement?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

So where is the hammer on our part for
Unless -- unless I'm

Well, Council Member, the zoning condition

24

is still in force.

So obviously, to me, if the

25

developer comes in at some later point in time and
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1

wants to get a building permit, he will have to

2

seek -- or get -- satisfy that particular condition

3

before we sign off on the building permit.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, all I can tell you,

5

Mr. Director, that as it regards to this specific

6

project, because I know the Chairman wants me to tie

7

it to this -- you know, make the tie in to this

8

project, is that that same developer is asking the

9

County to accept that Piihana land to build his

10

affordable housing to fill his condition at our

11

dollars.

12

become a negotiable and fair equity consideration

13

for our taxpayers?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

So how, again, do we make this, then,

Well, we're not involved in that discussion,

15

but to me --

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, I'm just sharing that situation

17

that has been presented to us and we need to take

18

all of those factors as we look at this.

I know

19

it's an important project

I'm not

20

arguing that point, but to me fair is fair.

21

obligation and who is required to pay for this

22

important -- you know, has the Department considered

23

the other option, demanding compliance and have them

24

build this at this point in time at their cost?

25

if not, why not?

l

Mr. Director.
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MR. ARAKAWA:

We can certainly look at that.

I can send a

2

letter to the owner of the property requesting that.

3

As to whether or not we have the hammer to require

4

it is another matter, though.

5

the jurisdiction to require it at this point in time

6

prior to the developer getting his building permit.

7

But --

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

I don't think we have

Whoever wants to keep building more in

wailuku Project District is going to have to come up

10

with satisfactory standards for the Council to

11

accept.

12

code that allows us to down zone that land or find

13

other remedial action.

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

It becomes a matter of compliance and the

Let me mention, in my mind if the owner is

15

going to be selling that property to the County and

16

there are certain conditions that the County now has

17

to comply with, that should be reflected in the

18

purchase price, whatever that purchase price may be.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, the clock's ticking.

Interest

20

rates is moving in the up direction, and eventually

21

the margin of his marketable inventory list of

22

buyers -- prospective buyers becomes very, very

23

narrow.

24

thought it was important to deal with this project.

25

Thank you.

I'm sorry, Chairman.

Thank you for -- I
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'd like

3

to follow up on what Member Hokama was saying,

4

because I too think it ties in and is important.
Mr. Arakawa, you said that there's no hammer

5

However, in 19

I think

6

to enforce the condition.

7

I brought this to your attention not long ago --

8

19.51.050 says failure to fulfill any condition

9

within a specified time limitation may be grounds

10

for the enactment of ordinances to restore the

11

zoning to the previous zoning district or initiate a

12

claim on the bond.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

I don't think there's a bond.

Yeah, Councilmember Anderson, actually we

don't have a bond on that

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

On the Piihana?

-- in this particular case, but the section

18

that you're citing in Title 19 is actually a zoning

19

issue, which I know the Code mentioned in several

20

cases, the Public Works Director, but if you recall

21

the Charter in the mid 1990s delegated the zoning

22

functions to the Planning Department.

23

that section is under the jurisdiction of the

24

Planning Department.

25

want to make --

So basically

I guess the other point I did
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Excuse me.

Are you saying that

2

it's the Planning Director's authority to enforce

3

these conditions and to initiate a claim on the bond

4

if there happened to be one?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, Mr. Chair, if there are

7

changes that are this all encompassing in the

8

Charter that aren't followed through in the Code, we

9

need to do something about that.

And I know that's

10

not our discussion today, but, Mr. Arakawa, it's

11

neither here nor there who has the authority.

12

the authority within the Code to force someone who

13

has land entitlements to fulfill their conditions.

14

And if they don't, they need to know that they're at

15

risk at losing those entitlements, and that's the

16

hammer.

17

because they have chosen not to go forward with a

18

project?

19

It is

Why should the taxpayer pick up the slack

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Well, again, you know, this falls

20

under the jurisdiction of the Planning Department,

21

but the practical effect of it is there are

22

conditions that are on the property now, there is an

23

affordable housing requirement now.

24

try to rescind the zoning, does that mean that we're

25

letting the developer off the hook on everything?

If we seek to
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CHAIR KANE:

Okay, so the Chair is not going to allow --

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

for another time.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, I think that's a discussion

- - the debate to go back and forth.
But I do think that there is a

6

hammer that the County has to see that developers

7

pay their fair share for their entitlement and not

8

the taxpayer.

9

carry this one step further, and that goes for, you

10

know, the deferral agreements that the County keeps

11

signing for roadway improvements and when are they

12

ever collected on?

13

hold those people who get land entitlements

14

responsible for their fair share and not have it end

15

up being a taxpayer expense.

16

17

CHAIR KANE:

And please, Mr. Chair, I want to just

I just think that we need to

Thank you.

Any further questions on the Imi Kala

extension?

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman.

Mr. Mateo, followed by Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Director,

21

thank you very much for responding to some of the

22

comments made by the testifiers this morning.

23

guess your reference to -- at this particular time

24

that you're really looking at the two lanes, but

25

what about the long-range plans?

Does it include
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the total four-lane expansion and whether or not

2

you're saying at this point that there is no

3

long-range plan that will include the additional two

4

lanes?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

Well, I think at this point we would like to

6

proceed with two lanes within the existing Wailuku

7

Ag right-of way.

8

do an additional two lanes there, but we realize it

9

would require land acquisition from St. Anthony

In the long term we would like to

10

School.

I think the additional two lanes, as far as

11

the timing of that, that's something that we can

12

work out with St. Anthony in the future, but I think

13

the main thing for us is we will at least have some

14

link -- establish some link between lao and Waiale

15

at this point.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So, Mr. Director, just so -- playing

17

the devil's advocate, I'd tell you that perhaps we

18

need to wait a while so that the actual discussion

19

can occur between the Department, Administration

20

relative to what the long-range plan is and

21

St. Anthony school and the impacts of projects like

22

this, what happens

23

the Department in with, say, a year's delay in this

24

request?

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

- or what position does that put

Well, the year's delay would mean just

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/6/05

201

1

another year's delay as far as getting that two-lane

2

section of road open.

3

you know, this issue with St. Anthony School is not

4

something that has been -- has come up recently.

5

It's something that's a fairly long-standing issue.

6

Our main thing is that we simply want to have at

7

least two lanes open to the public as soon as

8

possible.

9

lanes will be a long-term issue, which we have to

But as mentioned previously,

And we realize that the additional two

10

work out with St. Anthony.

11

that getting resolved any time soon.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

You know, I don't see

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chairman.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

This

16

morning we got an earful from the school officials

17

and some parents, needless to say.

18

knowledge, any unclear title issues out there that

19

need to be resolved and what -- specifically what

20

properties at St. Anthony School that have -- is the

21

County considering purchasing?

22

MR. YAMASHITA:

To your

Based on the proposed alignment, there's a

23

section that ties into Waiale Road, and that is --

24

that corridor is outside of our existing

25

right-of-way, so we need to purchase a sliver of
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property, and that will create a remnant piece that

2

we -- well, that we would have no use for, but right

3

now it's a triangle portion -- a triangle corner,

4

and that's towards the Mission Street intersection

5

end of that roadway.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

8

9

Is that part of the athletic field?

Yes, it is.

I think there's a shotput

rink over there.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, any -- how will adjacent

10

residents be affected by this proposal?

Have there

11

been any concerns?

12

officials.

13

or businesses regarding this proposal as well?

You've met with school

Have you met with community associations

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

No.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, I think it might be wise to

16

consult with the other parties involved too, yeah.

17

So, okay, I guess to look at the potential impacts

18

this is going to have on not only the school but

19

everywhere else, yeah.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

So the

22

design itself, couldn't we just utilize the

23

alignment of the cane haul road rather than do that

24

I guess almost like a right angle towards lower

25

Main?
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MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, right now where the existing cane

2

haul road is, where it ties into Waiale Road, it's

3

much too close to Mission.

4

at least a 300-foot gap between major intersections

5

to -- so we don't have any conflicts, and we could

6

look into possibly minimizing, you know, the taking

7

of the property by -- seeing how far over we can go

8

towards the bridge and -- towards the bridge

9

direction, yeah.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And we normally look for

And the -- yeah, if the

11

purchasing of land can be minimized by a lot, you

12

know, that would probably help up your cause.

13

other question I have is in regards to Lower Main, a

14

couple of the testifiers indicated that Lower Main

15

is going to be a four-lane highway?

16

improvements is going to be done on Lower Main

17

fronting the school?

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

The

Or what kind of

Yeah, we did have a preliminary layout of

19

that section, and we had originally shown a

20

four-lane concept and it didn't have any taking of

21

property from the school -- from the school side.

22

In fact, there is sufficient room, but it will

23

negate parking.

24

parking within the right-of-way.

25

CHAIR KANE:

And right now I guess they're

Before we go any further, Mr. Pontanilla,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/6/05

204

1

there is a specific page on Waiale Road improvements

2

that deals with that from Mill Street out to

3

Kuikahi.

4

we get to that particular item.

So if we can defer that discussion until

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

10

Okay, I can defer that.

Okay, thank you.
Thank you.

Is there any further question?

Member

Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, this whole business of the

11

tie in with this street, doesn't this all relate to

12

the bridge and are we back at that whole discussion

13

about they want to tear the bridge down to make room

14

for two lanes in either direction?

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

You're correct.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

I mean this is -

As far as Waiale Road is concerned?
Yeah.

Yeah, I know this whole notion of four

20

lanes, three lanes, two lanes, I think the specific

21

cross section for the Waiale Road improvements still

22

needs to be worked out.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because it seems to me -- you

24

know, it doesn't make sense that we're looking to

25

long range four-lane highway on this Imi Kala
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1

extension, four lanes in front of St. Anthony

2

School, Lower Main, and then you're going to

3

bottleneck down to two lanes at the bridge or three

4

lanes.

5

community that have four lanes, if you look at it.

6

I mean Honoapiilani Highway up here is still two

7

lanes.

And there aren't many places in our

Is there a plan to widen that to four lanes?

8

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, and I know the question

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

(Inaudible)

-- get broad here.
But, you know, getting back to the

12

Imi Kala one, I mean I could see if you're not going

13

to infringe on any of the St. Anthony School

14

property at this point and you can put the two lanes

15

in, it would be a reliever, because I know a lot of

16

people, including myself, use Mission Street to get

17

between Lower Main and Mill Street, and that's a lot

18

of traffic that goes through that area, but for the

19

sake of needing a 300-foot whatever -- setback or

20

distance between another intersection, to cut off

21

that much of a facility that is bottlenecked right

22

now, it's really hard for me to understand that.

23

There's got to be another way.

24

can support two lanes on Imi Kala that was -- cane

25

haul road -- and I'm sure having it paved is a lot

And like I said, I
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better than going back to when they hauled cane on

2

that road as far as the school.

3

somewhere in here there is a solution that can work.

4

Maybe what you have to do is reroute Mission Street

5

where it intersects with that other street.

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

So I think

That's basically what we're looking at at

7

this point, the Imi Kala extension, is basically a

8

two-lane extension, and realize there are issues on

9

it -- I gather that Waiale Road improvements, I'm

10

getting off the subject here, but in terms of a

11

regional outlook there are issues, archeological

12

issues, there's historic preservation issues, there

13

are traditional neighborhood issues as you go

14

further along Waiale Road where people have backed

15

up their cars onto this road for many, many years

16

and that's the way it's been.

17

So we have to deal with all of these issues

18

as, you know, planting seeds on that particular

19

project, but longer term, of course if you extend

20

go further out on Waiale Road all the down to

21

Kuikahi, of course, you have that nearer section of

22

Waiale, and of course Spencer is going to be

23

extending Waiale Road with his affordable housing

24

project down to Waiko Road, and longer term we want

25

to negotiate a roadway alignment from Wailuku Ag to
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1

link Waiale back up to Honoapiilani Highway near the

2

Maui Tropical Plantation.

3

standpoint, that's going to be a major road, but we

4

know that we will have challenges on the specific

5

cross section.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

So from a regional

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Members, and the Chair has been

8

very flexible on the discussion of this, but I

9

understand that this is a major link for the

10

regional -- you know, this road, which most if not

11

all of us know that in the '90s when there was a

12

four-lane consideration at Waiale -

13

Main, up through Waiale, and then connecting the

14

Piihana project, corning across lao, through

15

Millyard, across and connecting onto Waiale and out

16

to the south direction is -- was the main discussion

17

for our transportation corridor, but as was just

18

stated, a lot of obstacles in the way, including

19

that bridge which is very historic and -- as well as

20

Lower Main and Waiale running right parallel to that

21

sand dune system, which is what our cultural issues

22

are tied to.

23

from Lower

So Imi Kala extension -- let's just -- before

24

we take the recess, and the Chair intends to take a

25

recess right after this discussion on this
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1

particular item

2

let's get something clear

3

to Waiale is owned by who?

4

MR. YAMASHITA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

as far as ownership of the road

l

l

l

the road itself from Mill

It's owned by C. Brewer.

Okay.

So I heard the Director talk about

6

land acquisition

7

in this portion.

8

land acquisition component at the very end of this

9

area of $1.2 million

l

which is not specifically listed
However

l

I

there is a Central Maui

but not this year l it's for

10

next year.

11

construction of something we don't own.

12

understand how that's going to be accomplished.

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

So we're talking about design

Mr. Chairman

l

So help us

we have been discussing with

14

C. Brewer or Wailuku Ag the dedication of a number

15

of remnant properties within the Wailuku areal and

16

that of course hasn't been submitted to the Council

17

yeti but one of the properties is this roadway link.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Dedicated at no cost

l

Director?

That's the discussion at the present time.
OkaYI

Members I if you recall last term when

21

Chair Nishiki -- excuse mel when Councilmember

22

Nishiki submitted something that was given to him by

23

Avery Chumbley

24

of properties that there were price tags that were

25

attached

l

I

President

I

and in there had a list

including Waihee ballfield and this road
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1

was one of them, and there was a price attached to

2

it.

3

anyway, your Chair here, has been informed of

4

dedications free.

5

and so we need to have this discussion further, and

6

maybe not here, but I think we've exhausted specific

7

to Imi Kala.

8

perhaps.

9

have further questions for clarification, you can

So now this is the first that the Chair,

So of course nothing is for free,

We need to get more information

And so I would ask that, Members, if you

10

submit your questions in writing and that we can get

11

also maybe some conceptual drawings, since I believe

12

there was some mention of some plans that --

13

Mr. Yamashita, did you represent that some plans are

14

already drawn?

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, we do have very preliminary plans.

Okay, so if you can, we'd like to -- Members,

17

if you'd like to get some -- a copy of those

18

preliminary drawings so we have a better sense of

19

what's being discussed, and at this time the Chair

20

would like to take a recess and we will reconvene at

21

3:50.

(Gavel) .

3:34 p.m.

22

RECESS:

23

RECONVENE:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

We are in recess.

3:53 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, we're reconvened.

We left off at the Imi Kala extension.
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1

there's any additional questions in this area,

2

please submit them to Staff and we'll forward them

3

to the Department for timely response.

4

the Papa Avenue traffic signals at Lono Avenue

5

intersection improvements.

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

Moving on to

Mr. Arakawa.

Yes, Mr. Chairman, this project is on page

7

25-40, and this is basically a proposal to install a

8

traffic signal system at the intersection of Papa

9

Avenue and Lono Avenue.

And this was called for in

10

a report which was done for the Department called

11

the Urban Intersection Signal Priority Study, and

12

this intersection was ranked number 9 out of 13

13

prioritized intersections warranted for the

14

installation of signals, and to date eight of those

15

signals have been constructed to date.

16

proposing the construction of this particular signal

17

as part of the '06 Budget.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

19

particular item?

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So we're

Members, any questions on this
Ms. Johnson.
Milton, this, you know, always

21

comes back to the core issue of signal versus let's

22

say four-way stop.

23

Dickenson, where is it

24

Lahainaluna, rather.

25

was really busy, really backed up, a lot of heavy

We have I think the Wainee and
- it's on Wainee anyway and
That particular intersection
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1

traffic on it, and yet the four-way stop has really

2

worked really well.

3

complain about the signals.

4

considered as an option for that particular

5

intersection as an interim measure to see if it

6

works and then later on considering the installation

7

of the signal if it doesn't prove workable?

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

And I hear people continuously
Has that ever been

Mr. Arakawa.
Yeah, I can answer that.

Apparently,

10

yeah, we haven't -- that was never addressed to look

11

at it as a four-way stop as a test like how we have

12

it even at Kaohu and Waiale.

13

that traffic signalization master plan developed,

14

this one has always been a part of the STIP program

15

and it was recognized as a traffic signal -- it

16

warrants for a traffic signal installation.

17

is how we proceeded with this intersection.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because we did have

So that

Okay, and once again I know we're

19

talking about getting $1.2 million from the Federal

20

government for this.

21

we had prior appropriation of 150,000 from Maui

22

County in cash.

23

in cash.

24

stop as opposed to moving forward with the full

25

signal?

They're putting in -- I guess

You're asking I believe for 400,000

What would it cost to just try a four-way
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MR. YAMASHITA:

The cost would be very minimal.

Because

2

it would just

3

beacons and stop signs and some interim striping to

4

reflect the four-way stop controls.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

we'd probably install flashing

And I think that at the end of

6

Kaohu Street and Waiale I really believe that it is

7

working.

8

not getting frustrated.

9

seriously that you consider doing this before -- and

The traffic is not backing up.

People are

So I would ask very

10

I realize this is $1.2 million Federal funding,

11

don't want to compromise that, but, you know, just

12

to try this first, because it is really frustrating

13

to people that we have one stoplight after another,

14

and particularly when none of them are synchronized.

15

So I would just ask respectfully that you please

16

consider this.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

I

And before I

18

recognize Mr. Pontanilla, I will share with you as a

19

former teacher at Maui High when the stoplight and

20

the through traffic there, there was a lot of

21

opposition to stop lights, but the four-way stop

22

issue was part of a discussion that I was a part of.

23

And the concern about four-way stop is because this

24

is a

25

that you're going to have kids crossing the streets

this is directly adjacent to the campus, and
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1

before and after school at the same time you have

2

all the rush hour traffic of kids coming in and out

3

of school, and a four-way stop they felt was even

4

more of a danger to the pedestrian traffic that the

5

school creates before and after school, not all the

6

other times, but just the before and after school

7

component.

8

Member Johnson, that that was something that was

9

brought to our attention and there's a major concern

So I just wanted to share that with you,

10

that if we do a four-way stop there, that that may

11

create even a worse safety issue than having a

12

stoplight there where it's a controlled -- where

13

pedestrians have right-of-ways in that.

14

wanted to share that.

15

It's just information that was shared to us.

16

I just wanted to share that with you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19
20

So I just

It's not a position of mine.
And so

No, I want to ask a question.

Please, and then I have Mr. Pontanilla after

you're done.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Respective of what Budget Chair

21

Kane has stated, on Front Street, for example, in

22

Lahaina we have -

23

because the County pays for crossing guards anyway,

24

have you done an analysis or would you do an

25

analysis, then, including let's say at the only

in the afternoons we have --
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1

times when the kids would be crossing over where

2

there would be crossing guards posted like we do

3

I mean allover the County we do this, and look at

4

that cost analysis versus expending this kind of

5

money, utilizing the four-way stop, but addressing

6

the issue that Councilmember Kane has just

7

mentioned.

8
9

10
11

MR. YAMASHITA:

Would that be a possibility?
Yes, we could look into possibly doing a

study with crossing guards and see how that -- how
the traffic reacts to that condition.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And if you could give us the cost

12

analysis, one, you know, what the approximate cost

13

would be for doing that as an interim measure.

14

doesn't have to be perfect, but just -- that's

15

would be really interested in seeing what that is

16

versus just putting in one more stoplight.

17

you.

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

It

Thank

Sure.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

First

21

question that I have is how did we qualify for the

22

$1.2 million in Federal funding?

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

I

This project was programmed into the STIP

24

and it was approved for 2005, and we did -- and in

25

order for it to be qualified under the STIP it
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1

needed to be on a collector road, which Lono and

2

Papa Avenue both are, and it needed to be a part of

3

a traffic signal study or master plan that is

4

recognized by the State DOT and the Federal

5

Highways.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And as far as this traffic

7

signal at this location and the proposed traffic

8

signal at Papa and Kam, is there any correlation

9

between the two traffic signals?

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

You mean like synchronizing?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

Because Maui Lani is growing.

Yes, the signal at Papa and Kam is being

13

designed and will be

14

almost complete, and that has been done by the

15

developer and installation is soon to be followed.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

well, in fact the design is

Thank you.

Not taking away

17

from our Budget Chair in regards to the student

18

traffic in the beginning of school as well as ending

19

of school, but I think what Member Johnson

20

provided

21

right down the street from here, it's working pretty

22

well, and, you know, possibility of maybe, you know,

23

doing the study as well as taking some traffic

24

counts in doing a four-way stop instead of the

25

traffic signal.

-

- and when you look at the five-way stop

Because I see the morning and the
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1

afternoon traffic when school is out or when school

2

is in session, that's the time that it's most

3

needed.

4

from going towards Wailuku on Papa, when you look to

5

the left of Lono Avenue, you know, there's not that

6

many homes in that one particular area.

7

transverse into Papa on the side streets, so take a

8

look at that.

9

And because of -- when you're traveling

MR. YAMASHITA:

Everybody

Sure.

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

question.

13

match and assuming this appropriation goes through,

14

what is the timetable as to when this light will go

15

up?

16

Thank you.

MR. YAMASHITA:

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Chair.

Just one

Factoring in the $1.2 million Federal

The plans are 90 percent complete and

17

let's see if there's -- it takes -- once we get the

18

contract executed, maybe eight months, six to eight

19

months to install the additional widening and

20

traffic signals.

21

is the ordering of the materials, the components of

22

the traffic signal system.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Actually, the part that takes time

Next year sometime?

Yes.
Thank you.
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3

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions in this area, Members?

Hearing none.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman, the next project is on page

4

25-43, Waiale Road improvements, and this was

5

touched upon earlier.

6

improvement of Waiale Road from Mill Street to

7

Kuikahi Road, and it includes road widening, curbs

8

and gutters, sidewalks and drainage improvements,

9

and funding that's being requested is actually

10

11
12
13
14

15
16
17

This is the proposed

design and land acquisition monies.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, questions in this area?

Mr. Pontanilla, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, is this a project that I

can ask question regarding Lower Main Street?
CHAIR KANE:

This is the street that continues onto Lower

Main, so, yeah, it will tie in.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

This morning we had some

18

testifiers in regards to Lower Main Street and the

19

proposed improvements, because I haven't seen

20

anything or I don't think most of us have seen

21

anything in regards to the improvements.

22

the plans right now?

23

between the school and the cemetery.

24
25

MR. YAMASHITA:

This is between

What are
the road

Yes, we do have a preliminary layout, and

as shown on the -

it's a very preliminary scheme,
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1

but we did not anticipate taking any additional

2

right-of-ways or properties that -- in order to put

3

in the four lanes.

4

that -- whether it's a three-lane or four-lane, that

5

still needs to be looked into as far as what we can

6

do with the limited space we have going under that

7

bridge.

8

normal improvement project where we'll be doing

9

resurfacing, curb, gutters, and sidewalk

And Milton mentioned earlier

And beside from that, it will be just a

10

improvements and trying to fit as many, you know,

11

lanes as we can through Waiale bridge, I mean, yeah,

12

through that overpass.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And then on Lower Main itself

14

going towards Kahului, from that intersection, is

15

that going to be four lanes, curb and gutter, the

16

whole bit?

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

We are currently working on that.

There's

18

some major issues with adjacent landowners and

19

parking, so --

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I thought the problems too

21

would be, you know, how would people visit the grave

22

sites of their relatives or friends, you know.

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

Uh-huh, yes.
The parking for those people as

well as the students at the school.
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1

MR. YAMASHITA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

Yeah.
So take a look, maybe two lanes

would be sufficient.

4

MR. YAMASHITA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

I don't know.

Sure.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Just as a follow-up, Mr. Yamashita, if you

7

can expound on what Mr. Pontanilla pointed out, the

8

proposed

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

or the preliminary plans for -Yeah-

Hang on one second.

The road widening

11

portion in front of the school is going to involve

12

taking away the existing parking that is serving the

13

cemetery as well as the school, that's the

14

intention?

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

I don't know if it's going to be

16

entirely taken away.

17

parking on the cemetery side, but I need to go back

18

and look at the -- the layout of the four-lane

19

concept.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

There may be some parallel

Members, without objections, we'll ask

21

them to provide us with that preliminary schematics

22

for this section from Kuikahi, which is past the

23

prison, past Hale Makana 0 Waiale right down here

24

and all the way back into the Mill Street light by

25

the Shell Service Station.

And so if we can get
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1

that submitted and we'll get that question out to

2

you.

3
4

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

area, Members?

Any further questions in this

Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Last year there was

6

300,000 appropriated for design.

7

contracted out?

8
9

MR. YAMASHITA:
'05,

Was that money

Has the design been finalized?

I think the appropriation was prior to

the '05 CIP, and I'm pretty sure that is for

10

the section from Mill Street back towards Kahului to

11

do that gap between Hala and Mill.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

So --

So those are an ongoing design, which is a

14

different phase of Waiale Road.

15

still Lower Main, yes.

16
17

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, it's actually

So basically we're kind of

skipping that now and going to this next section?
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, because when we looked into the

19

traffic circulation, once that link between Mill and

20

waiale goes in, the traffic will -- more than likely

21

from Kahekili Highway will be turning right onto

22

Waiale Road and bypassing -- in fact it may minimize

23

traffic heading from the beach road section, because

24

they'll bypass the town, yeah.

25

possibly a reduced flow of traffic heading towards

So we anticipate
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1

the correctional center direction because of that

2

bypass now, if that Imi Kala link goes in.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So just so I understand you, the

4

design funds have not been contracted for that

5

portion of the road as we speak?

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions in this

9

area?

10

No.

Thank you.

Hearing none.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.

The next project is on page 25-45,

11

and this is Wailuku-Kahului District resurfacing,

12

and this is relating to the resurfacing of various

13

roads within the Wailuku-Kahului District and we are

14

requesting $600,000 for construction purposes.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, the Chair will note on that

16

attached handout, and as the earlier statements were

17

made, that the Wailuku-Kahului District resurfacing

18

for this fiscal year has been completed; is that

19

correct, Mr. Yamashita?

20
21

MR. YAMASHITA:

do have a few roads remaining.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

It's 70 percent completed to date, so we

Okay, thank you.
For the '05 CIP.

And the intention is to contract for 600,000

in your proposal for next fiscal year?
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1

intending to contract or is this going to be, again,

2

something that you're going to hold onto for a year

3

and then package it up for '07s request?

4
5

MR. YAMASHITA:

specific roads that we can do immediately.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

here?

8
9

No, in Wailuku-Kahului District we do have

Okay, thank you.
Thank you.

Members, any questions

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

In regards to resurfacing in

Wailuku, the Market Street, I understand that

10

there's a project that's going to be handling the

11

resurfacing to North Market Street from Puohala

12

Camp, I guess, to lao School.

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

Yes, it's a Federal aid project,

14

and we are close to completing design on that

15

project.

16

that -- that project should be starting probably at

17

the end of this year.

18

land issues with various landowners.

Monies are in the Fiscal Year '05 STIP and

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

We're still negotiating some

Thank you.

Good news.

And, Members, the Department has until

21

December because that's a bond of $1.45 million,

22

yeah, from this current fiscal year.

23

questions in the Wailuku-Kahului District, Members?

24

Hearing none.

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Moving on.

Any further

Mr. Arakawa.

Next project is in the Kihei-Makena
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1

District, page 26-13, and again here this is

2

Kihei-Makena District road resurfacing.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

8
9

Any questions, Members?
Yeah.

Yes, Member Anderson.
I'm sorry, I'm on the wrong page.

13.
CHAIR KANE:

26-13.

And, Member Anderson, before you

start, just, Members, again, note if we can get

10

status from Mr. Yamashita, 250 was appropriated last

11

year and they're showing a balance as of February of

12

66 plus thousand, so where are we with that?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

Well, the project has already

14

been bid out and we do have a contractor.

15

Tentatively they're scheduled to start construction

16

sometime this month.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Ms. Anderson, you had the floor.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So you've got a contract for

19

373,393, so that -- I'm confused.

20

to add up here.

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

It doesn't seem

Yes, we did have some leftover monies from

22

'04 that we used to supplement the '05 project.

23

Because when we did do a bid back for the '04

24

project we did have leftover funding from that

25

Kihei-Makena District.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, do you have any specific

roads that you can tell me about for this year?
MR. YAMASHITA:

We could supply you with a list of our

4

roads for the '05 as well as the '06.

5

project we still need to determine what the final

6

appropriation will be, so -- but we can give you a

7

prioritized list that has been reviewed by our

8

Highways and Administration.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

helpful.

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

figure yet?

14

not sure how much?

15
16

MR. YAMASHITA:

Sure.
So the 300,000 isn't a definite

Didn't I just hear you say that you're

Yes, we're asking for 300,000, and

hopefully that will be the appropriated amount.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

20

That would be very

I appreciate that.

17

19

Thank you.

For the '06

Okay, thank you very much.

Any more questions here?

If not -- oh, I'm

sorry, Member Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, Mr. Chair, this will

21

probably be my only chance to ask, so I'm going to

22

ask, because this is the only road project for Kihei

23

in this year's budget.

24

happened with the North-South Collector Road?

25

Because you previously appropriated $4 million in

Could you tell me what
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bonds.

Was that ever let out?

MR. YAMASHITA:

NOt we're still working with the State DOT

3

to finalize our section -- well t cross section --

4

our two-lane conceptt and they still haven't bought

5

into it.

6

alignments and they're trying to find out -- well t

7

they're trying to get us to justify the two-lane

8

concept.

9

CHAIR KANE:

They're asking us to look at mauka

Ms. Anderson t we'll go ahead and send a

10

written request to have them give us a status on the

11

North-South Collector and the appropriation.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
appreciate that.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

Yeah.

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

This is an important roadway for

Kihei.

17

19

Thank you t Mr. Chair t I'd

Yeah t absolutely.
And people are very nervous about

this being put off again.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

SOt Staff, if you cant please on that.

21

Any additional on the road resurfacing?

22

we move to West Maui, Members t I will note on the

23

attachment that both the Wailuku-Kahului as well the

24

Kihei-Makena District t you'll note that there was

25

bundling of funds and it was stated specifically
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1

that '04 monies was used for the '05 Fiscal Year.

2

We had balances and they were having a request for

3

'06, and that's why the Chair will continually ask

4

if you intend on bundling '06 with next year's

5

proposed budget in '07.

6

you, Mr. Arakawa specifically, on what the

7

intentions are so that we can provide you folks with

8

an accurate budget to work with.

9

Ms. Anderson.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And we need to know from

Okay,

Again, this will be my only

11

opportunity that I know of, and since it is on this

12

outline that he gave us regarding projects that are

13

subject to lapse, I want to bring up the Maalaea

14

sidewalk.

15

year for design and that you are currently

16

negotiating a contract.

17

there and why was there no money funded this year

18

for the construction of that sidewalk?

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

I see there was $50,000 budgeted last

Are you close to getting

Yes, we do have a consultant that's

20

presently doing a scope of work for that roadway,

21

and he's come up with a preliminary cost estimate of

22

690,000 for the sidewalks, not including utility

23

relocations and environmental studies.

24

anticipated the environmental studies to be quite a

25

lengthy process, and that was one of the reasons why
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1

we didn't think the construction monies could be

2

utilized within the fiscal year, because we haven't

3

started our environmental -- environmental process

4

yet.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

assessment?

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9
10
11
12

Yes.

to pay for that?
MR. YAMASHITA:

You mean an environmental

And what's -- where are the funds
Is that included in the 50,OOO?

We're still negotiating, but, yeah t we

don't have any funds for it right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Wellt then that means it's going

13

to be delayed another year before we can even get

14

the EA done.

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, we're looking at the safety

16

improvements t you know t for the studYt the

17

environmental study.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Could you maybe give us a cost

19

estimate of what it would take to get the

20

environmental assessment done?

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Sure, I can get that information.
Thank you.

Any further questions?

OkaYt let's move on.

Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Next project is in the West Maui District t
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1

page 27-12, West Maui District road resurfacing, and

2

for this we are asking for a total of $400,000 in

3

Fiscal Year '06.

4
5

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, before I open the floor, Members -- or

Member Johnson, as the district rep, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, I'm looking at the handout

7

that you gave us also, Milton, which is the West

8

Maui District resurfacing and it was to have

9

included the Lower Honoapiilani north of Napilihau

10

and also the Shaw Street sidewalk, and when I look

11

at the comments over in the right-hand column, it

12

looks like you're moving on the Shaw Street but not

13

on the Lower Honoapiilani roadway north of

14

Napilihau.

15

budget item of 300,OOO?

16

in there to complete whatever you have to complete?

17

And I see you've got almost all the of the money,

18

all but $277 is still remaining in that budget.

19

could you just kind of give me an update.

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

So is that your intent now in this new

Sure.

Is there sufficient money

So

Actually, we had been concentrating

21

on trying to get the Shaw Street sidewalk in and you

22

notice the remark that we also were considering

23

shoulder widening as an interim measure.

24

some of the comments we got back from the community

25

seems to say that they would prefer a concrete
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1

sidewalk as opposed to just an asphalt shoulder

2

widening.

3

constraints as far as the right-of-way width, so

4

actually we're looking at putting in the sidewalk

5

along the Honoapiilani Highway to an area just mauka

6

of the property owned by Moku'ula.

So we realized that there are some

And when Moku'ula comes in, they would of

7

8

course have to do their own frontage improvements.

9

There's a Salvation Army frontage which does not

10

have a sidewalk, and makai of that there's a County

11

lot which already has a sidewalk, so it will result

12

in a partial improvement, but if we choose to do red

13

lining, that would delay the project even further as

14

far as getting -- you know, obtaining additional

15

rights-of-way for that.

16

doing the sidewalk just from Honoapiilani to north

17

of -- to mauka of the Moku'ula property, and with

18

that we intend to use the remainder of the funds to

19

resurface Lower Honoapiilani Road north of Napilihau

20

Street.

And hopefully --

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR.

ARAKAWA:

So we're just considering

Is that sufficient, though?

Hopefully that will be sufficient for the

23

entire roadway.

If it is not, then I suppose we

24

could tap the '06 monies, should they become

25

available.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And then what is your

2

intention, then, for '06?

Because as you've heard,

3

we've had numerous requests for roadway repair and

4

upgrading.

5

so I really feel I have kind of a conflict, so I'll

6

let the community deal with that, but, you know,

7

I -- I just -- I'm concerned that with some of the

8

potholes that are existing in not just Puukolii Road

9

but other roadways throughout the County in that

I know, I live off of one of the roads,

10

area, the 300,000 is not going to be enough.

11

could you address that?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

So

Yeah, as with the other districts

13

previously addressed, we will forward you a list

14

of -- prioritized list of roads and you can take a

15

look at it, and you're

16

developed from I guess opinions from the Highways

17

and other agencies involved.

18

the West Maui prioritized listings for resurfacing.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

again, a list has been

So we will forward you

Okay, and one final question,

20

Mr. Chair, on the monies that you're expending in

21

this budget or intend to expend, the question I have

22

is with regard to the deferral agreements, in

23

particularly any roadway projects, even the one

24

that, you know, would be let's say moving from the

25

north on the lower road out towards the Kapalua
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area, just to the north of Napilihau.

2

those deferral agreements been collected on so that

3

we would have -- once we collect that money, perhaps

4

have additional money available to expend for

5

roadway improvement in the district?

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

9

Have any of

We'll look at that.
Okay.

So are you going to be

responding in writing, then?
MR. ARAKAWA:

We can, yes.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

Member Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just

13

wanted to follow up on that very same thing.

14

there was quite a few roadway deferral agreements

15

along Lower Honoapiilani Highway, and I was

16

wondering could you give us a status report on all

17

of those deferral agreements so that we know in

18

totality what there is and what the amounts would

19

add up to?

20

21

CHAIR KANE:

We'll forward that question, Member Anderson,

to the Department for a timely response.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Pontanilla.

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

I know

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

regards to Puukolii Road.

I understand that part of
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1

the road is private and part of the road is County

2

maintained.

3

support the County in resurfacing of that road?

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

How do we get the private side to

We did have a meeting with one of the

5

members of one of the homeowners associations along

6

that road, and as you mentioned, half of the road is

7

owned by a private entity and half is owned by the

8

County.

9

meeting with the private owner and see what we could

So we are in the process of scheduling a

10

work out.

Generally from our standpoint we would

11

want the roadway built up to County standards before

12

it comes forward to the Council for dedication, but

13

I guess at this point we're open to discussion.

14

once we come to some proposal, we'll have to come

15

forward to the Council for dedication on that issue.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

And

Thank you, Chair.
Any further

18

questions here?

Chair I guess recalling the

19

testimony it even went further than that.

20

it was private owner, another private owner who owns

21

in the middle of the road or something like that.

22

forget what they talked about, but they talked

23

about -- I don't know if it was Amfac, whoever,

24

(inaudible) that owns one side, which by the way is

25

better -- in better condition than -- and then there
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1

was another slim strip in the middle of all that and

2

then the County's on that other side.
is

So although, Mr. Arakawa, are you

3
4

there -- there's a genuine intention on the

5

Department's part to resolve the issue of Puukolii?

6

Because we were notified and shown I believe a

7

letter back in 1995 that the Administration took an

8

official position that nothing is going to be done

9

because of the

because of the status of the road

10

ownership.

11

going to take an initiative to resolve?

12

what you're stating now?

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

Is that something that you folks are

We will take a look at it.

Is that

We met with, as

14

I mentioned, the representatives from the homeowners

15

association, and I'm not going to make any

16

commitments at this point, but we're certainly open

17

to discussion and we'll take a look at it and see

18

what we can come up with.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Are the homeowners associations,

20

they're not the ones who own the road, though, so

21

are you going to be talking to the owner of the

22

road?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

The part of the road that's
Yes, yes, that's correct.
Okay.

And the other question I had, Members,

is -- and I'm confused, and so I apologize, but
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1

under road

2

discussion of a sidewalk for Shaw Street.

3

is not familiar or aware of resurfacing program

4

monies being used for sidewalk construction, and

5

it's nowhere in the Program on 27-12 and it's

6

nowhere on your sheet, your justification sheet that

7

was provided, and that the only reference comes

8

under that -- the February 28th status report.

9

can you explain to us why monies or

well, under resurfacing we had the
The Chair

So

- yeah, why

10

monies in the resurfacing program is being utilized

11

for sidewalk construction.

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

My recollection, Mr. Chair

and maybe we

13

can take a look at it further, but my recollection

14

was that there's a specific proviso in last year's

15

budget to effect, and so that's why we're including

16

it under that resurfacing index code.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So we'll take a look at that.

18

you for pointing that out.

19

something there?

20

Okay, thank you very much.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Staff, you have

But is this the road resurfacing?
Okay, thank you.

Mr. Chair.

It is a specific listing.

23

the Chair apologizes.

24

had that discussion.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank

Thank you.

And

I wasn't -- I forgot that we
Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Chair, also, I would ask on

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/6/05

235

1

the issue with Puukolii Road when you meet with the

2

Kaanapali Development Corporation, I believe

3

Mr. Lovelett is now in charge since Mr. Wriston

4

passed away, I've had some discussed, and in regard

5

to Pioneer Farms, that is a subdivision that is an

6

agricultural subdivision, but it will be selling at

7

something like a million dollars a lot up above, but

8

they would

9

brand-new road.

- they're looking at putting in a
So my suggestion was to have Amfac

10

or at least Kaanapali Development Corporation pay

11

for the entire improvement and upgrading of Puukolii

12

Road, rather than expending all the money on

13

building a brand-new road through land that is not

14

properly and consistently zoned.

15

ask that you use perhaps some creativity when

16

approaching them and also that may save the County

17

money and it may also upgrade the whole area, and

18

ultimately then that roadway would be built to

19

current -- or existing standards, I guess it would

20

be, whatever our current standards are for that, you

21

know, area, and that could be dedicated to the

22

County to resolve the issue, and I think everybody

23

would be much happier.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

So I would just

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Any further points

here, Members, before we move on?

Okay, moving to
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1

Lanai.

2

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, Lanai District resurfacing is

3

on page 28-6, and that's the extent of the

4

Engineering Division projects on Lanai -- in the

5

Lanai District and they're asking for $300,000.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, any questions here?

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

I have just been looking at some of

8

the notes under status dated February 28th, 2005,

9

Mr. Chair, and as part of their consideration to us

10

is to consider to resurface Ilima Avenue.

11

to do citywide Ilima Avenue, the whole -- the whole

12

strip or just a portion of it?

13
14
15

MR. YAMASHITA:

This is

That will probably just be a portion of

it, and that will utilize the '05 CIP Budget.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So for your '06 consideration

16

you plan to do the balance of Ilima Avenue or you're

17

looking at another area of the community?

18
19
20

MR. YAMASHITA:

The balance and we're also looking at

Fraser.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you for

21

saying that, because that had been one of my

22

requests for consideration.

23

Avenue where Castle & Cook Properties Lanai had to

24

participate because of their -- you know, after we

25

did the last resurfacing, their water company did a

As we did with Lanai
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1

lot of lateral cuts throughout the city and our

2

our community's dissatisfaction with -- I guess the

3

filling or the remedial work

4

continue to participate with us as it regards to the

5

amount of laterals within your proposed resurfacing

6

program as we encounter them along Fraser and along

7

Ilima?

8

Lanai

9

else that their water company has

1

they should be agreeing to do with everything

MR. YAMASHITA:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

14

are they going to

Because to me if they agreed to do it with

10

13

l

Yes.

Yes

cut a road up on.
l

we'll discuss it with Lanai Company

1

definitely.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

and then

OkaYI

l

Mr. Chairman

l

just one

15

general as far as with the resurfacing

16

Lanai program

17

under the Highway Fund for the '06 Program almost $4

18

million in carryover savings.

19

summary as the figure

20

Out of that savings

21

the road resurfacing program that wasn't done

22

project that wasn't done for road resurfacing?

23

you tell me it's zero l then

24

curious

25

consider Highway Fund cash

1

1

l

and I'll use

in your budget preparations you show

1

l

3.941

And I'm using the
close to $4 million.

what can be contributed from

l

1

you know 1 I'm just

because we -- you're asking for what I
l

right
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resurfacing program?

2

MR. YAMASHITA:

Uh-huh, uh-huh.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And yet I look at your Highway Fund

4

balances, it shows close to $4 million in savings.

5

So while the intention may be like for Lanai, you're

6

going to do Ilima Avenue, you're going to do it,

7

you're going to get $300,000 in carryover savings in

8

this account because you're not going to do road

9

resurfacing on Lanai in the '06 Budget -- from the

10
11

'06 Budget.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay, the highway -- as far as I know, all

12

the resurfacing projects were zeroed out, so we

13

didn't have any balances.

14

utilized -- well, we carried it over to the next

15

fiscal year, and so we don't show any balances as of

16

December 31st for any resurfacing.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

19
20

If we did have, we

So your Division's --

It may be from other projects that were

lapsed or were not constructed.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Because we all get our concerns

21

either from our own districts, so it's Countywide,

22

about the need to -- you know, potholes, cracks in

23

the road, and so I just want to be assured that what

24

we have provided to resurfacing is max -- you know,

25

the maximum amount is used from the Division because
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1

we can assure them that what they're paying in their

2

fuel taxes is going to highway programs, road

3

maintenance programs, road improvement programs, and

4

we can verify that, but when we see savings, then

5

the question comes shouldn't you then reduce the

6

amount of my fuel taxes?

7

logic in that, please.

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If you can understand the

Yes, definitely.
Thank you.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Member Johnson.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm curious about a comment that

12

you made, and, you know, where you said that you

13

zeroed it out at the end of the last fiscal year,

14

when yet CIP has a shelf life of 18 months.

15

curious how could you zero out something that really

16

still is not going to lapse until the end of this

17

year?

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

So I'm

What I was trying to say was that for all

19

of our district resurfacing

say if it's Fiscal

20

Year '05 CIP, we expend all of the monies.

21

in the past we've had -- if the bids came in a

22

little higher than what we had been appropriated, we

23

did go into the -- we did have a Countywide

24

resurfacing funding that we needed to tap, you know,

25

in case the bids did go beyond the appropriations,
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1

and that was done quite extensively.

2

a fact we didn't lapse any resurfacing -- district

3

resurfacing funds.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I know for

Okay, but when you say that, what

5

I'm looking at is are you talking about the prior

6

fiscal year?

7

money?

Are you talking about like '04 Budget

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

Correct, correct.
Okay, then that's where I needed

the clarification.

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

Right.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because it didn't make sense to me

13

that you could be just dead ending that when it

14

still -- you know, let's say from last fiscal year,

15

you know

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

Yes, uh-huh.
- it was carrying over, at least

it's got 18-month life, as far as I understand it.

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

Right, right.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So that's where this report is now

21

coming in that shows that you still

22

and the end of the year, that money is still in your

23

budget.

24
25

MR. YAMASHITA:

between now

Yes, and I expect all of these

resurfacing -- district resurfacing funds to be
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zeroed out come December 31st.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So the $4 million that

3

Councilmember Hokama was talking about, is that part

4

of this money or no?

5

MR. YAMASHITA:

I don't know what that represents as far

6

as how much of the district resurfacing is

7

represented in that figure.

8

project that we did not -- in '04 that we did not

9

do, and I don't know exactly where that 3.9

10

I know that we had one

million

11

MR. ARAKAWA:

We can get back to the Committee on that.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I would really appreciate

13

that.

14

we explain this to our constituents they're not

15

upset.

16

that and say, you've got all this money, why are

17

you, you know, getting more and they'll want us to

18

be accountable for it.

19

Thank you very much.

20

CHAIR KANE:

It would help me to understand so that when

Because obviously they're going to look at

questions here?

22

forward to Molokai.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

21

23

So I would appreciate that.

We're on Lanai.

Any further
If not, moving

Mr. Chairman, Molokai District resurfacing

24

is on page 29-13.

25

within the Molokai District and we're asking for a

It's resurfacing of various roads
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total of $300,000 for this purpose.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Any questions?

Mr. Mateo.

Chairman, thank you very much.

4

Perhaps just to get a better idea of what $300,000

5

will do in repaving.

6

average cost, if there is such a thing?

7

one mile resurfacing job will cost what?

8
9

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

get that information for you based on past
resurfacing projects.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

repaving.

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

On this island, one mile of

We-Is it up to $100,000 a mile?

Yes, or pretty close to it, yes.
So what we're actually looking at is

probably three miles of repaving?

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

You know,

For Molokai I'm not too sure, but I can

11

17

Can you tell me what an

Yes, right.
And on Molokai we'd get less because

the cost factor is even greater?

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, correct.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

I just needed to

23

understand, because 300,000 sounds like a whole lot

24

of money, but when you compare that to the actual

25

job to be done, it's not that much.

Can you just
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1

give me an update on

2

that you showed on this CIP t I guess t report?

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

MR. YAMASHITA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

t

you know t the balance fund

The balance of 245?
Yeah.

245?
Yeah.

We still haven't settled on the design

8

yet.

Our engineers did go to Molokai a couple of

9

weeks ago t met with Steve Arce t and they're in the

10

process of developing the list of roads to be

11

resurfaced in the '05 as well as for future -- the

12

'06 projects.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

OkaYt

thank you.

And then t

14

Chairman t the next two questions is really just they

15

can provide it to us in writing.

16

need it at this particular point.

17

request the list of roads that will be resurfaced in

18

our district t and secondlYt is if you can just -- I

19

just want to know what our commitment is to the

20

Department of Hawaiian Homes relative to some

21

roadways in their subdivisions that are still dirt

22

roads.

23

told that the County is responsible for it.

24

just like to know what our commitment is.

25

later time would be fine.

I don't really
One is if I could

And you have a whole stack of them

Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE:

And I believe Member Tavares has requested

2

for all the districts the list and then we'll get

3

that response in writing.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you.

Just a general

7

question for the Department.

8

resurfacing on both Molokai and Lanai, does the two

9

island have vendors that do resurfacing or do they

10

11

When you do road

come from Maui?
MR. YAMASHITA:

They do have plants out there but I

12

believe Lanai just has one company that does the

13

resurfacing there, and Molokai I think is still

14

Grace Pacific -- or

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

Maui to -- or Oahu?

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

yeah.
So they need to mobilize from

Yes, correct.
And whenever we do projects on

19

Molokai do you tie it in with any development

20

projects or projects being done by other entities?

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23
24
25

Not that I know of.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla?

Any further

questions in this area, road resurfacing, Molokai?
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1

The intention is to package them -- or to bundle

2

this for bid purposes?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

No?

No.

Okay.

The other point, Mr. Mateo, to add to

5

the question that you asked about how much does it

6

cost, Mr. Yamashita, if you can clarify, that's per

7

lane mile; is that correct?

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Correct.

So if you have a two-lane road, 300,000, at

10

100,000, you're getting a mile and a half of

11

two-lane road.

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

yeah?

Yes.

So it's actually -It's half of that.

It's half of what you think it really is,

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, uh-huh.

So, yeah, lane miles.

19

clarification.

20

questions we'll move into the

Okay, Members, without further

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

Thank you for that

Mr. Chair.

I'm sorry, Member Anderson.
I do have a question of

clarification, if I could.
CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Before we leave this area.

Back

2

at the Maalaea sidewalk, the $50,000 design

3

contract, which says currently negotiating, but this

4

was in February of 28, so my question is you said

5

that the preliminary cost for the sidewalk is

6

$690,000.

7

design contract has just been let?

8
9

MR. YAMASHITA:

How was that figure arrived at if the

Yeah, that's just a real rough cost

estimate based on the length of the sidewalk and the

10

projected roadway widening.

11

take that much effort, you know, to get to that

12

figure, so -- but we find it to be pretty accurate

13

because sidewalk costs are pretty fixed, and we do

14

have one structure that we need to -- a drainage

15

structure that we need to expand or to widen.

16

that was a major cost item also.

17

contract -- the contract has already been let out.

18

I think -- we're in April now, so it's been at least

19

six weeks working on this project, and the figure I

20

provided you I just got it today, so ...

21
22

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Oh, okay.

So it doesn't really

So

And the

Thank you very much

for that clarification.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, the Chair is aware of

24

the time.

We do have under Countywide a total of

25

one, two, three, four, five, six more items to
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1

discuss, and the Chair does intend to adjourn this

2

meeting after we complete this portion, and we will

3

be making arrangements to bring back the other

4

divisions of the Department.

5

that out for tomorrow, I believe.

6

care of that.

7

reschedule potentially the Water Department, because

8

one of their staff members is not feeling well.

9

instead of bringing them in when they're not feeling

Hopefully we can work

And it looks like we'll be able to

10

well, we'll adjust that as well.

11

don't we get into Countywide.

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

So we'll take

So

Mr. Arakawa, why

Mr. Chairman, if I may, I can just go over

13

all of these generally, and if the members have any

14

questions we can -

15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Why don't we do that.

Members,

16

we'll just go through the six, and if you have any

17

questions on any of them, we'll go that way.

18

Mr. Arakawa.

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay, the first one is on page 30-5 relating

20

to ADA improvements for various County facilities.

21

And this is to comply with Department of Justice

22

requirements addressing the needs of the disabled.

23

And it will be signage improvements, reconstruction

24

of door entries and counter tops, installing ramps,

25

and retrofitting existing rest room facilities.
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1

this we're asking for design and construction monies

2

totalling $400 000.
1

3

The Countywide bikeway program is under page

4

30-14

5

bicycle paths along County roads or green ways

6

we're asking for $300 000 here.

1

and this concerns incremental construction of
I

and

1

Countywide bridge repair is under page 30-15

7

1

8

and this is for the design and construction relating

9

to the repair of various bridges in the CountYI and

10

we're asking for $300 000 for that index code.
1

Countywide resurfacing is under page 30-16

11

1

12

and this is basically for the Countywide resurfacing

13

program and we're asking for $500 000 for that

14

program.

15

page 30-18 and we're asking for $500 000 for that

16

particular program.

1

Countywide speed hump program is under
1

Curb ramps at various locations are on page

17

18

30-19 1 and this is to implement mandatory wheelchair

19

ramp improvements at various locations pursuant to

20

our Consent Decree.

21

in County monies in Fiscal Year '06.

22
23

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

1

OkaYI Members I any questions in these areas?

Member Anderson

I

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
also.

And we're asking for $600 000

followed by Member Johnson.
Thank you.

I'm playing catch up

Excuse me if I ask a question that's obvious
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1

but why do we have Countywide road resurfacing when

2

we've got it broken down in districts already?

3

CHAIR KANE:

Director or Mr. Yamashita.

4

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, once we do -- bid out projects, at

5

times we have change orders that arise and also we

6

do have projects -- well, we do have roadways that

7

are requested during the process which are added to

8

ongoing projects, which we do supplement with this

9

funding here, and it -- because it's not district

10

specific, we have quite a bit of flexibility to

11

utilize, but those are strictly used for resurfacing

12

projects to supplement ongoing projects.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's good enough.

Thanks.

Ms. Johnson.
Yes, with regard to the ADA

17

improvements for Various county facilities, earlier

18

we had looked at the Parks budget, and of course

19

there's also a Decree in that and a settlement.

20

you going to be doing all of the buildings that are

21

not under Parks or will this be in some instances

22

used along with monies under the Parks budget to

23

complete those requirements?

24
25

MR. YAMASHITA:

Are

Our Consent Decree is separate from the

Parks Department and it covered facilities for some
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1

of the fire stations.

2

needed our assistance, so we're going to be helping

3

them out as far as developing the program to correct

4

the deficiencies that were noted on the Department

5

of Justice report.

6

project is within this complex here, both the

7

prosecutors and Kalana 0 Maui and the DSA planning

8

building, the Kalana Pakui building.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The Police Department also

But the main parameters for that

Thank you very much.

I just

10

wanted to assure people that we weren't double

11

dipping and that Parks wasn't requesting for the

12

same kinds of, you know, let's say expenditures that

13

you were requesting for.

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

17
18

19

money.
CHAIR KANE:

Yes.
That it's a different pot of

Thank you very much.
Thank you.

I appreciate it.

Any further questions?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

For the curb

20

ramps at various locations, would this request for

21

2006 complete the Consent Decree -

22

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

-- for Maui County?

Uh-huh.
Okay, good.
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MR. YAMASHITA:

That was like a seven-year program where

2

we had to incrementally improve the ramps

3

Countywide, and we had to combine the last two years

4

to meet September '06 deadline, and that design is

5

presently 96 percent complete, so we'll be on

6

schedule to construct all of our existing ramps,

7

bring it up to standards, and we'll be completed

8

with our Consent Decree.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Very good.

By any chance does

10

the State of Hawaii have any projects in regards to

11

meeting this Consent Decree in providing ramps for

12

wheelchairs?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, I'm pretty sure they do have a couple

14

of projects already scheduled that is quite

15

extensive, because they

16

their, you know, programming, so we're going to be

17

battling them for contractors, because it's getting

18

down to the wire, so hopefully we'll beat them to

19

the punch, so ...

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

23

Thank you.

- they did fall behind in

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Further questions?

Member

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

24

with these curb

25

where these locations are?

Along the same lines

- curb ramps, do you have a list of
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1

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, we do.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much.

5

CHAIR KANE:

We'll have that question

Could you provide that for us?

Sure, no problem.

Thank you.

6

forwarded, Member Johnson.

7

these six areas?

8

under Countywide bridge repair and maintenance, we

9

note that that's a $300,000 bond request.

10

Any further questions in

Chair has just a couple.

First,

If you

can explain why bond when everything else is cash?

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Can we get back to you on that?

Okay.

We'll forward that question in writing

13

and ask you for a timely response to that.

14

other question the Chair had was can you provide an

15

explanation -- and maybe we'll send this in writing

16

as well, Staff -- Countywide safety improvements is

17

zero this year.

18

to hear responses to why safety improvements for the

19

County are zeroed out.

20

where we need to have money, not zero monies.

21

we'll have that question forwarded as well.

22

there any further questions, Members?

23

Tavares.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The

And so the Chair is very interested

Seems like that's a place

Member

Yeah, did the Department --

regarding the Consent Decree, are there some
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intersections that don't need those ramps?
MR. YAMASHITA:

The more recently constructed subdivisions

3

have already complied with the current ADA

4

standards, yeah, so these basically are

5

intersections where there are no ramps at all, and

6

an assessment was done prior to the inception of

7

this program and they did do extensive study of each

8

intersection Countywide.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

Oh, definitely, yes.

MR. YAMASHITA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16
17

And taken seven years to get all

of them done.

13

15

So it's been pretty methodical.

Yeah.

Yes, it's been a while, but -Does Ms. Anderson really want a

list of the intersections where this is happening?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Is it all -- is it just

intersections?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

Yes.
No place else?

Just intersections.
Because I know there's some

23

sidewalks in Paia that dead end that just stop

24

with -- I mean they're not on an intersection, they

25

just stop, and so if someone's traversing that
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1

sidewalk in a wheelchair, how can they get off the

2

sidewalk and continue?

3
4

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, I believe the study was just

restricted to intersection improvements and --

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

And that's all ADA requires.

According to our Consent Decree, but I

7

can, you know, address that and see if that was ever

8

discussed or --

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's really what I'm interested

in.

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions, Members?

14

15

Okay, okay.

Thank you.

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And this -- this is in regards to

16

the question that you asked, Mr. Chair, because when

17

I was looking back in my '05 Budget, in the proposal

18

there was no allocation also in the '05 Fiscal Year

19

from the Administration in their budget from the

20

previous year, but what we had done as a Council, we

21

moved 500,000 in

22

there as a Council.

23

reason that we did it was because some of these

24

improvements, including I think it might have even

25

been like the Shaw Street sidewalk and some of the

- actually we parked some money
And I vaguely remember that the
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1

other minor things, we said if it relates to safety,

2

it could come out of this particular pot of money.

3

So I think that is where the money actually

4

came from, because it wasn't proposed by

5

Administration the last fiscal year either, but we

6

as a Council put money in.

7

was a prior appropriation prior to -- it would have

8

been either '04 -- before that time of 200,000.

9

that was in our budget proposal from last year, so

10

So -- and I believe it

So

if that helps at all.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

is --

Thank you, and we'll make sure the follow-up

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, okay.

Thank you.
Any further questions, Members,

15

the Chair will ask that you put them in writing and

16

we'll, again, send it to the Department for timely

17

response.
Mr. Arakawa, thank you very much.

18
19

appreciate it.

20

Members, thank you.

21

nose and we've reached that time.

22
23

24
25

We

It's 5:00 o'clock on the

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: GRH)
ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

DEFER pending further discussion.

Ms. Morrison, any comments?
Members, I'd like to on behalf of this body
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1

wish Ms. Morrison happy anniversary on her 29th

2

birthday.

3

29th birthday is, but

4

but happy birthday/anniversary.

5

for being here during this day -- special day for

6

you.

We don't know what the anniversary of the
- we'll keep that a secret,
And so thank you

Members, any questions for Staff, please let

7

8

them know.

With that, we'll go ahead and adjourn.

9

This meeting for April 6th, 2005 -- with tomorrow

10

starting up, I believe, Members, we're going to be

11

with One Main Plaza, Staff?

12

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair, we'll have One Main Plaza at

13

9:00, and then after that we'll bring Public Works

14

back.

15

Waste.

16

rescheduled until next week.

17

CHAIR KANE:

We'll do Wastewater first and then Solid
And Water is probably going to be

Okay, thank you.

Thank you very much.

18

Members, thank you for your participation today.

19

This meeting is adjourned.

20

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

5 : 00 p. m.

21
22
23

24
25
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